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“with alisses, FUGITIVE, I. O. 1232; ET AL;

D /
ALVIN KARPIS with aliases; DR, JOSEPB P, MDRAN

CHARACTEI OF CASE

PRRBORING oF FUGITIVES
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

.| Yaward George Bremer, Victim
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é)- Bureau
€ - Cincinnati
1l - St, Paul
. 1 - Chicago
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\ gscape from Atlantic City, N.J., that he drove them to
>Casino Club where they were left; that he learned true

-

Frank P?K;reenwald elia;kcreenie states pn or about
January 23, 1935, at request of "Cooley" }onroce he
and ¥onroe picked up Karpis and Campbell at LaSalle,

Michigan, where latter two had abandoned car used after

identities of Karpis and Cempbell same day and there-
after on or about March 13, 1936, he grove Campbell
from Boulet's Grill to home of Edith*Barry. Greenwald
states first met Campbell at Casino Club in swumer of
1934 15th other members of gang. OveL ebdb was with
Jimmie ‘Wilson May 16, 1934, when hLe wrecked car of
Harry’b&mpbell and she aqsociated with DocPBarker and
other members of gang at Casino Club. She states Doe
Barker andmother member of the gang wore bandages om
fingers and faces during part of time they were at
Cesino Club, At time of afore-mentioned accident Wilsom
gave address of Ted Angus as his address. ¥audeNioble
who admitted 'paying off' to Ted Angus died 2-1-36,
Telephone number at Toledo, Ohio, Forest 5108 called
frox residence of Tip O’Ebil on 11-21-38% made to home
of father-in-law of Larie,Flynn Deputy sheriffs who
raided Casino Club and 2831 131st Street, Point Place,
Chio in J-nuary 1935 state raids,result of tip to Sheriff
O'Reilly. Deputly SPerggf arlea Sharkey stated instructions
were issued by Sherif 'Pellly to arreat Karpis and Csmpdell,
Further investigation 1n Lucas County reveals constebles and ,7 «
field deputies do nothing to hinder the operation of slot }\
machines and other gambling. Deputy Sheriff Sharkey admits h, y:
seized all slot machines belonging tG\W-B Service, but because g’
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of dislike for William Poulos; that slot machines of TOB\WOI‘-
land only seized on complaint. Informetion obtained that
"payoff" made by Tom Worland thru Attorney W. B. urstin

to Sheriff C’'“2illy. Informant's brother alleged %o have ... N
witnessed payoff. Jog{Becker has stated to persons in Lucas ¥ .-_-*' g
 County Sheriff’s Office would not molest slot machines of “
Tom Worland. ttera related in article published in April .
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‘ 1934 issue of nptional Policp Officer Magazine true in some
e reapects, Clint udel, police officer, denies knowledge c&h »
\Q Karpis being at)Algeo Hotel; that J’oe\%retti approached hig ~ -
;‘ . in connection with inspection of pin-ball machines, stating .-
ﬁ; to him it would be worth his while, Telephone tap on Fretti ' -
i . brothers shows pin-ball machines operating in violation of - .- °
) the lew; that Fretti brothers admit they get informatiom’
< concerning complainta made against machines, Frazier;Reams
. x interested in new gembling device alleged to be legal, Tele=-
; \5 . phone tap on MaxinelPelmont indicates she is leader 1%111.

operation of bouses of ill-feme in Toledo, while Sadig Dan'h

probably does not have much to say concerning same and pays
pothing for protection. mmicipal Court Judge Ramey visited
}Shalby Botel, house of progtitutjon operated by JennyMiller
Maxine Belmont. Bemiczﬁ’iomater not itransported in
1L,erstate cormerce for an irrmoral purpose but placed in
house of prostitutior by local texi driver in Toledo, Ohio.
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Report of Special Agent R. C. Suran, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 8-29-36; and Bureauw letter dated 6—9—36 r8 Bureaun

file No. 52—55330; . : -~

~

AT TOLEDO, OHIO +% % 11. 7% Ly S <

4. ;'—'

This report covers the 1nvest1gat1ve ‘activities of the ' .’ "
various agents engagzed on the harboring inve. {gat{.n at
Toledo, Ohio, whose names are set forth throughout the -

* report as to the investigation conducted by them."s P §
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V.E}Criashsc apd Io?zn L. Madala ?n fx;aiat 31,‘ 1936&;,:??,.‘,,?§ng 3’5 = ,:,:'; .
, Reference is made to the report of Special Agent R.C. Buru m’f R
Cleveland, Ohfo, datad Angust 22, 1936, wherein Bobblie”Robbletto, {L'f )
" former nurse girl friend of S Goker, advised agents f}mt Coker x}{;m 2
 frequently hired the’ services of a Erivate cadb, and that a driver ,
whom she believes was called "Greenie®, occasionally drove Coker U ’
up to McGrew's place for a few drinks, It should be noted that thi.
individusl is identical with Frank P. Greenwald, owner of the P;rivato
Cab Service Company, 520 Cherry Street. He has heretofore been free. .
quently mentioned as a possible servant for Alvin Karpis end Harry
' Campbell. It is likewise known that he answers most of the calls a$
Edith Barry's place and the Casino Club. On August 25, 1936, Special
Azgent Suran telephonically cormunicated with Inspector E.J. Connelley
at New York City concerning Greenwald. . Mr. Connelley imstructed that{‘ “‘_
Sreenwald should be interviewed, but thet the interview should be con- )
ducted in such a manner that Greenwald would mot fe to avoid prosecu-. /t
tion at a later date in the event such action was deemed advisable. i
- - f& ) R T PO L A L T
On Auzn st 31, 1836 Aéents brought r'reem*"val':l to the temporary et
offices of tLe Bureau being maintained at Toledo, where hLe was
interviewed in detail by Agents Criss end },Iadala, and the following
signed statement was obtained from him, the orig! al of which is

being retained in the Cleveland Bureau Office files:™ ™™~ = "7~ %
e L .. "Toledo, Ohie Ay
N } 'd ) - {” August 31, 1936 o \ ¥
5 A - ? 1 s
- /) . ®I, FRANK P. GREXNWALD, do hereby make the following S

signed statement to V.E. Criss and John L. Madala, whom I know -} -~
to be Special Agents of the Foderal Bureau of Investigation,

U.S. Depertment of Justice. No promises, threats, or rcwards
Lave been mede t0 me, and I am fully eware that this stateament ’

* " may be used against me. S B_aking this statement of my own E T
) rree 'inQ‘ M . S '?n. i * 3 . Sy “5 . ”’.7._'; :_4- [ A . E s \x; .’
. S (-, z'»~ ,~,< : w . '»', ‘A-._ R
e 2w "I am 43 years of age, married, and have tﬁo childrem. %5

: T am presently engaged in the t&xi-cab business, owning my L
R gwn cabs, and operating under the trade name - Frivate Cab S pe
Service Compeny. My place of business 1s at 520 Cherry *.- . .;;/
Street Toledo. ... .« : e ym : o , Y0

R 1 e~ T _;-‘-‘ » el . S
R ; - 2 ‘h‘ - L e

"I have xnown c('han and his brother, §tez§, for
about 25 years. Steve McSraw formerly owned a taxi-cab
business in Toledo called "McGraw's Cabt, and I worked for
him as a driver for about five or six vears approximately
twelve years ago. Steve leGraw went into bankruptey in

3




in either 1922 or 1923, and Johnkg;lly, Buddif;Ennedy, and

cebs, The following year Kelly end Kennedy withdrew frul ﬂ? e :
the business, and I continued to operete solely under the * ,- . ;,:,_' ~
" name of)erivate Cab Servige Company continuously to this™ — i g~

. = Py 3 Kg
/hatd. ;’13“ j’:-\ ] }':}‘ ';‘\ °;'}j~‘ \,;.f . P"“':g

: ~

N *I have been shom a photograph of \111119 Rarrisonm, ¢ ¢
"~ 1829, Harmond, Ind., 11/16/33, and fdeptif§ the same as a -~
man known to me axXXLittle Willl ave affixed my - ik:
signature on the Pnuotdziraph shown me, certifying that I
have positively jdentified this photograph. I Lave known
Willie Harrison for about four or five years, usually - o
seeing him at the Casino Club and Jackiey%ennedy 8 place.

The Casino Club 1s owned by Bert and Ted Angus. _I fre- . « :} . .
quently drove Willle in my cab, and I believe he was very L \
‘close to both Bert and Ted Angub. The last time I saw &?vﬁ ' i;

this individual was in 1934 at the Casino Club. Willie * . 3,, -
Barrison was also very friendly with Cherlie 'Skipper? f"”"
Becker, who formerly worked at the Casino Club as a porter e
‘and bartender, and I on various occasions drove them in my
cab to different joints in Toledo.

"From a group of photoyraphs I have picked the picture
of TamesOWilson and Joseph P. Moran as two individuals known
to me as Jimmy and Doce I have placed my signature on the
_photozraphs shown to me, which certifies that I have madea . -.
positive identification of thaese pictures.) I first met these

two individuals at the Casino Club possibly in the spring of" }
1934, I frequently drove Jimmy and Doec in my taxi-ced to .
and from the Casino Cludb, where they were almost daily during
the period I knew them. I recall seeing Jimay and Doc talk .
with Ted end Bert Angus at the Casipo Club on several occesions.
On various occasions I drove the man known to me as Doc to - % " - -
an apartment house at 1628 Collingwood Avenue, Toledo, where - “% I ...
I believe he resided. This man occas’snaly kept company with .
a prostitute named Phyliss)Crawford, who lives at 1809} Adems

Street, Toledo. The Qrawford girl spent considerable time at ‘.,f
;the Casino Cludb ddring 1954._{ S T ) S Voo
,/ / / A ¥ B J T

'The man ﬂhom I have identified as Jimmy Wilson also

frequently rode in my cabs. I.recall that he likewlise was. et
in the frequent company of Phyliss Crawford. On one occasiom . |
in possibly May or June, 1934, Jiumy had a wreck in the auto-
mobile he was driving at the time, which I believe was a new

1934 Ford Coupe. Soiceone at the Casino Club called me at my
office, 52Q Cherry Street, and I drove Jimmy and Doc from the

Club to the Red Arrow Gerage at 740 Sumitt Street, Toledo,

where they arranged to have the car repaired. Two or three

.7 T %ook over his telephone mumber.- We purchased our own | ”‘*i? o
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days later Jimmy told me that he ran his car into a light
pole at the corner of Huron and LaGrange Sireets, and
nearly killed himself and a couple of ‘'tramps' who were
riding with him. I later learned that he was referring
.%o FPhyliss Crawford and some other girl, who apparent],y
were with him {h the car at the time., I vaguely recall
him telling me that he got pinched for this accident.’
However. I dg‘ not know what disyosition was made of hil
cass. °. X - | J :
yxaalt Mo { ),:z 4 ‘ AL
- *I have been Shown a photograph ot Chas. T AFitz- 4t ¢
gerald, on which I have placed my Signature, and say that -
i{t greatly resembles a men whom I saw at the Casino Club. ,'; >
on one occasfon during 1334. I recall that this persom .- a
walked with a cane, and on the occasion in question I
observed that he was very drunk, and he took his cane . -
and xnocked the tops off of two bottles of liquor stand-
ing on the ber. I never saw this individuel in company
with Jimmy Wilson, Doc Moran, Willle Farrison, or any o
the pex}sons whom I gm about to talk about. o R

\u.
e \

*From a large group of photog?aphs I have picked

the one identified as Earry Campbell, I have placed n:y ey B -

signature on the back of this picture certifying my - O

iédentification of the same. I first became aware of his

true identity a day or sc after he and Alvin Karpis

escaped from the police at Atlantie City, which date

< - — - Agents Madalg and Criss informed was January 28, 1935 -~ ~ =~ -~ - -
) I recall that 2t this time these men wers likewise befng

sought by the Government. My first exp 'ence with Harry

AN Campbell was sometime in the Bummer of 1934, On this': ‘_;’Ay. "%
: ; occasion I got a call at’ the Casino €lub, and the men wf!on L] ;’
~ I have identified as Harry Campbell ° fred tho services of R

my cab. He told me that he had wrecked his car near "ono,
Ohio, and requested me to drive him to Sandusky, Ohio, which
G g I did. I might state that I had previously seen Harry Coap-. . R IO
‘ - bell at the Casino Clud on at least three or four occgsionl, &
and rema:nber tb.at ke was referred to as 'Butif' T
- g P .o SN _'-"h, 5 ,: a
‘ o - "When e arrived at Sanduslq Campbell directed me to RERS
.. . drlve to Cedar Point, where I let him out of my cab, and he. . N
‘~‘ S "paid me $25.00 for the t'ffp. I recell him telling me at \', ot
, F AR Y the Casino Club thet his - .r had beey towed in to Robison's _
T ‘ ‘Chevrolet Company, Toledo for repairs. Campbell's face was - T,
very much scratched, and during the trip to Sandusky he . ;v
slept almoat all or the way.. He vas quite drunk T RE

*I 3id not sse Earry Campbell again until the early
morning of Japuary 23, 1935. I distinctly recall thet on
this occasion I received a telephone call at my office, 520
Cherry Street, at about 2:00 A.M. The call ceme from a man
known to me as Cooley Monroe, who at that time worked at the

S
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Casino Club. I don't know now whether Colley identified
himself over the phone, or whether I recognized his voice,
as I had frequently talked with him over the phone on prior
- e occasions. Cooley told me to meet him at the intersectiom - «~ , » .=

! of Ash and Summitt Streets, Toledo, and pick him up. I ff.;‘.‘ 7,-:;. e

immediately got dressed and drove to that intersection im

a 1930 Model Cadillac Sedan, which I used'as a cadb at that -

time. Qooley was apparently waiting for me at the gasoline . .

service station on the southwest corner of Ash and Summitt,. ,-7 :

As T drove up he climbed into my cab, and told me to drive ,x &~

out Suder Avenue to the Dixie Hig,hway, that we would piek .

up two men on.the highway with a car, not explaining who . -~ ,°= = °

they might te. I observed that Cooley was extiremely nervous -7 - -

and was not his natural self. I did not ask whether there - : -..

was anything wrong with him, We drove north on Suder Avenue -

to the Dixie Highway, and on this road at a point approximately

four miles north of Erie, Michizan, known as La Selle, I ob- -

served a car parked on the highway with the lizhts on. When “}7' oo

we neared this automobile Cooley suggested that I pull ahead [ . 4

of it and stop, which I did, stopping directly in front of .-

the second car. I recall seeing two men standing beside the

said car as we drove passed it. When I came to a stop affer ~ -

passing them, Cooley either got out of the cab or opened the ™~~~

rigat front door, and I don't recsll him saying anything to

these fellows. One of the men opened the right rear door of

the cab, and threw sometning on the floor directly in front

of the rear seat. I looksd around end observed a machine

gun with a drum or cylinier attached to it, standing against

the rear seat. The two men got into the back seat of the - .

-7 cab, and one of them said that I should drive them to the .

) Casino Club. ,' I recall that these men 'wore dark overcoats ; L
* . with their collars turned up, and their hats pulled down ~ -~ SRR

well over thelr eyss. My first thought after I picked up

these two men, was that they were going to hold me up, and

possibly take my cab away. I, however, was somewhat reliev :d e T

after they told me to drive tham to the Casino Club, - - %4 Uh R

fa . - - ':;
"I'hese two 'nen whom I now kno' as Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campbell had nothing to say during the entire trip to the
Casino Club; neither did Cooley have anything to say omn this . "'~

et

™~ trip. When we arrived at the Clud, the two men got out of the o
; ‘¢cab, and one of them slipped a Bill into my hand saying, 'Herg' o
d I later saw it as a $20.00 bill. Cooley got out of the car ~_>. -

with these individuals, end I did not observe whether these .. - .
men entered the Casino Club from the front, or whether they =~ -~

went in the rear way.

o e e o



early that morning.

"That same night I obeerved in the Toledo newspapers
photographs of Harry Cempbell end Alvin Karpis, indicating
that they had abandoned a car at the place whers I had
previously thet morning picked up the two men above referred
to. I, at this time, recognized the photozgraph of Harry
Campbell as the man I drive to Senduskey, Ohio in the summer
of 1934, ‘and knew further from reading the papér that he and . A
Alvin Karpis undoubtedly wore the two men I had picked uy Sy

- a-..‘,, - . - :
F e e i -",‘;s;.?" ‘v-'-.:.

"I 414 not’ Freport this matber to the ‘police or fo any i
other law enforcement abency at that time or any time there— . ..
after, - ‘;' e <vn<,;~ - N

: .‘,. . T A _~w‘~. 3 :'.i, .

'The next tims I saw COOIey honroe was about two or threo

" weeks afterwards, at which time he came to my office at 520

pteng

Cherry Street. He was alone, and he said that he hoped mo

one would ever find out about that, meaning the trip from -

La Salle, to Toledo; further stating that it sure will be

our 'asa' if anybody does find out about ft. I told him=>., . -5~
that I didn't want enymore of that stuff, as that is a good‘
way of zetting some time or getting killed. Cooley and I }
never talked about this incident anymore thereafter. ™ -~

e wi g,
g N

*I swear that I did not see Alvin Karpis anymore after ™~ - -
January 23, 1535. The next time I saw Harry Campbell was
about five or six weeks prior to his arrest on fay 7, 1936.
As T recall this occasion, I zot a call te 20 to Mc Graw's
place at 2011} Adams Street, Toledo. I rang the bell at_ __
this address, and a men whom I have identified from a group
of photographs as Sem Coker, came down and got into my cab. :
He told me to drive him to Edith Barry's place at 524 -~ - - N
Southard Street, which I did. When we arrived at her house}. -
he invited me in for a couple o; drinks. It appeared that.
Rdith Barry had previously met this individusl, as she™ *°
referred to him as 'Tommy'. I :might state that on the way
to Edith's place Coker advised that I should not refer to him .
as Mister, but to call him Tom:. We drank at Edith's for - . -~
¢ proximately q_hﬁgz or 80, after which Tommy told me to '~ RS
drive him to Fred,)3oulet's Grill on Monroe Street. I have =~ =~
¥nown Goulet for possibly 20 years. I donit' recall any - <
conversation which Edith Barry and Tommy might have had. T
When we arrived at Goulet's place, Tommy invited me for .
some more drinks, which invitation I accepted. I recall™ ¥
that Fred Goulet and a couple of women, who appeared to be L

et w E

‘waitresses were in the saloon at the time. Goulet was worke ..« .

ing on some lattice work within the place, and Tommy was . 7 5 ¢

7
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kidding him about being a carpenter. Approximately one hour
after we arrive there, a man came into the place whom I
immediately recoznized as Harry Campbell. It seemed that
Campbell was somewhat surprised and perturbed to sece me,

and I can't say that I was glad to see him. Campbell in-. - e
vited me to have a drink on him, and after drinking for abont
a_hour, he t0ld me to drive him to Ejith Barry's place. I - *u
forzot to state that after Campbell came Into Goulet's laco, St
be and Tommy talked privately for several minutes, and g sat <

at a teble by myself. When their conversation ended, Tdnl’_‘t
end Cempbell came to my table, and we had a couple Of more . .
beers, after which Tbmmy laft the place wzthout paying his . . -
fare to me, et _ v Pl LoeEe T

: « - .; A ,s Al . R SRS

*Wnen Campbell and I arri: 1 at Edlth Berry s place, -
he invited me in for a drink. I observed that Edith appar-
ently had met Camnpbell before, as she secemed very cordial
towards him, snd referred to him as'Buff'. I had one
drink with Campbell =24 ®dith, after which Cempbell paid-
me $14,.00 or somse such amount for his fare and that of Sam
Coker. Thers was no other person in Edith Berry's place. .
at the time Campbell and I were tnere. oo . "

f'.k."

-

b § at no time ever saw qar“y Campbell or Sam Coker SR - 3
after the above occasion.

"As to the time I last saw Harry Campbell, I wish to
state that T am falrly certaln it was flve or six weeks prior
to his arrest. I remember that after Campbell was caught

- I was somewhat fearful that he or his friends might $hink _
‘that I put him on the spot, inasmuch as I ?ad seen him "\ -
snortl rior tnereto. / 3 i

/ v 4// \\\', N " _’ s

*T wish to atate that I at no time, and at no place aia
I ever discuss with either Ted or Bert Angus, Edith Barry,

~ &

-

Karpis and Earry Campbell from Michigan to the Casino Club, .=+’ -
nor did I ever discuss ith anyone the chara,Jer and true 2 Do e
identity of these two individuals. .. .- L = .

®I rocall that on gt least two or three occasions 1 L
drove Edith Barry to the™2nd Stragt Cafe, where she drank
beer and talked privately with Joe“Roscoe. On one occasiom °
I drove Joe Roscoe sway Irom the Casino Club.

At my request Agent Madala rcad the forevoing state- )
ment waich consists of five typewritten pages to me, in the
pres:nce of Agent Criss, and I swear that the same is true

8

——e— e

or any other person the metter of my transporting Alvim s "~ s . -~
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to tne be:t of my knowledse and recollection.
LA T T, R L _.:F:“ ;" :A— AR ’-P»* e (VAT et f’.'" “'“*“ !:""’.’ ”f‘_ v
. “i Tt /s/ Frank P. Graenwuld B
o Witneséep:’ij"V.fi*gf“'i(i‘;y75*"L
"' John L. Madala [ o.v 4
Vernon E. Criss. N & = "
Special Agents, P oo A .
Federal Bureau of Invest#gation, B e
U.S. Department of Justico. BT ;"';f.vﬂ_t e A,}L' e
; PR N PO . R o .; Ciue o = .,"‘;.?4 B .

. In addition to his above statement Graegwald advised Agents
that he has been driving cabs in Toledo ror the past 23 or 24 years;
that when he wes driving a cab for Steve McGraw, the latter®s brother,
~ Ed lcGraw, was also worxing for him as a roustabout. He advised that . , ~ ..
ever since he took over Steve MeSraw's business, Ed MeGraw has beep )
sonewhat "cold" towards him, possibly because he took 'the telephone
number of Steve's business, which nusber Ed NcGraw apparently wanted
to have. Greenwald advised that during the period of 1924 to 1930 he
operated ten to twelve cabs, and when business began to fall off he
got rid of these cars, and that he now has one Cadillac Sedan, two
Flymouth Sedens, and one Hudson Sedan which he uses rezularly in
his taxi-cab business. He advised that the following persons have
worked for him as drivers and otherwise for the past threce years: __ _. -

Ll

Bili*ﬂirrick driver for two or three years; lives at 415 =

3rd Street, Toledo. — S
HarrY\{rancis driver for 1l to'2 years or mdre; lives on
Erie Street, near Bush Street. t 1 . .
Elwood Tilton, driver for the past 8 months~ lives on l o
northwest corner of Michigan and Walnut Streeta.
Berzﬁfanner. driver in 1933 and 1934; lives on Norwood -
o Ayenua, near 19th Street. \_\[ ci j-L'jﬁ g '?4; } o
E Greenwald stated that in 1934 and the early part of 1935
he had two Cadillac Sedans and a Pierce Arrow car which he used in hil
taxi-cab business. He advised that the rollowing persons and places
are his best customers in Toledo. s _ S :
* x . f A
1 ) & PR ooy jf
Casino Club N &N S W
~XDuteh Village Night é1ub - -
Call house at 931 Summnit Street . | s Lot
Fdith Barry at 524 Southard Street . TR S

(Oxford Hotel
;Jovial Club
Gambl{eg place at 513 Jefferson Street
Nex ‘Tracey - attorney
Brigas - broker
Francis;§chumgnn, 426 Superior Street, saloon owner

9
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With reference to the 42nd Street Cafe, supposedly owned by
Joe Roscoe, Greznwald advised that he very seldom receives calls from
this place; that the Red Cab Company have a stetion directly in front
of the cafe, and that taoey get practicelly ell of the business of that
place., He stated that on one occasion he drove Emmett Dryer, bar-
.+ ‘Yender at the 42nd §treet uafe and hls ,wife from the restaurant to

their homo. LY ;--;,.. SR ) xz .; 2,._, R s SR "‘a:; IS AR
. B P RS T SR T ¢ AT L S %i.‘xﬂbiq;‘-’
I PR Greenwald advised that he kno'a Joe Roscoe vell more'by repu- - .

"“tation then by peérsonal contaet;, that he knows of his gwn personal® N
. knowledge that RoBcoe and Jimay\Zayes, now deceased, férmerly con- ? ,{»
trolled the gambling in Toledo, and that aftsr Hayes was killed .dm" ,
Detroit, Roscos more or less took over Hayes' interests. He stated . fﬁ"?ﬁ:

. that Roscoe appears to have en interest in the Jovial Cludb, and the §
gambling place at 513 Jefferson Avenue, as well as the 42nd Street -
Cafe. He went on to state that apparently Roscoe and Eiith Barry
are close friends; that on two or three occasions within the past
year or 80 he drove Edith Barry to the 42nd Stireet Cafe where she )
drank beer and engaged in private coanversations with Fuscoe, none
of which he ever overheard, He advised it i3 possible that some .-
.'of his other dr;vers also drove Edlih Barry to f}e 42nd Stre?t Cafs.

; . A % LA

Agents questioned Greﬂnaald at great length concernfng whether ~
he observed or heard anything which indicated that Joe Roscoes was in
assoclation and intimaete with members of the Barker-Karpis gang. He =~ '~
stated that Foscoe fregquently hung out at the Casino Club in the spring
and sumuner of 1934, but that he at no time ever saw him speak or drink
with the individuals now known to him as Alvin FKarpis and Harry Camp-
bell., He advised that om one occasion during this period he droye
Roscoe from the Casino Club to the latter's home on River Road in
south Toledo; that Roscoe was very drunk, and app=rently was in no
condition to drive his own car. Greenwald added that Roscoe very --
seldom hired a cab., Agents were unasble to make Greenwald agmit that
he ever sew Joe Roscoe in Edith Barry's place at 524 SOuthard Streat, o
or that he ever drove him to or from'her house. -

_ Continuing Greenwald stated that he frequently answers calls
at McGraw's place, 2011} Adams Street, and that he has seen the S
fo 1 owing persons there from time to time; Glengh 101sel, Bert ord " f;,-

ekey who {8 a bellboy at the “aldorf Hotel., He stated that ,ﬁ,“;;
Kheisel and BEA M¥cGraw are very good friends, and that when Steve ';‘s T
MCJ&&W was in the taxi-cab business, Kheisel was one of his driverl.’

With reference to the Gasino Club. Greenwald advised that
this place is,a rendezvous for prostitutes, hoodlums, end criminals;
that when the Licavoli mob was very active 'n Toledo, t.0 of the :
' gang, name "Fireiop and "pr ish frequ 3tly hung out thero' T,

- > . S -

P
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that he Las since heard that the entire Barker-Tarpls geng visited
the club duringz the spring and sumuer of 1934. Greenwald advised
that he very seliom spent any time within the Casino Club; that
wher called there for a cab, he would go into the place, get his
customer and leave; that the Red Cab usually had three to four cabs
"hustle™ busiress in front of the club at night, and that the only
time he would be at the Casino is when h¢ was galled there for cad .

,‘y" -;,& sk

hire. He stated both_aggi_and Ted Angus, end a_ former waiter thero, ‘‘‘‘‘ e
calleqxfcum-cum' rrequently gave hin businesl. ,5 et gfﬁ‘-ﬁz : {’**i )
A RS Ryt L ”’*‘ - 4-';' fr" ..\.;. """« £ ";'f
*(a Continuing ureanwald advis‘§¥:hat he is fr endly with ueorgpd' FEaE
Thminey and ArﬁYLangendorf- that h equently saw Timiney at th. i
" Casino Club with his squed drinking at the dar; that Timiney and tho RS et

Anzus boys are very close friends. Fe stated that be Lever saw; .
Timiney or eany of his men drink at the Club with persons now Xnown ES Py
to him &s members of the Barker-Karpis gang. Agents questioned Green-
wald whether he hed any information as to whom might have collected
graft from gembling and vice sources during the recent years. He
steted that he has no definite information along this line, but has
observed that shortly after certain individuals in the police de- .

_ partment were placed on $he- hoodlum and vice squads they would turn*\s
up with new clothes, new cars, and generally preserted a ‘condition

of wealth; that prior to thet time they would usually be_ broke, and ‘ :f
“borrow money from whomever cared to loan it to them.  He advised that:

it is cormon knowledge that Ted Angus wad the "fix™ and go-tetween e
for graft collections in 1930 and 1931; that inasmuch as Timiney end . ..
Ted Angus were very close at that time, and since Timiney would always
appear to have considerable money to spehd, he can't help but believe

that Timiney got & ®"cut-in"™ somewhere. He cleimed to have no definite

information as to this possible situation, ~ - -—-—----+~ <« ~'e =
§ &k ;
Greenwald advised that he is“presently separated from his R
wife who resides with the two children at 463.~ 4th Sireet; that . . RN

he 18 now living with Annd'Fearce in her apartment, number 2, at }‘ -
. 2105 Warren Avenue; thet Anna was employed as a hat check girl at”
the Casino Club from June or July 1934 to the early part of 1935.
He stated that Anna Pearce is at the present working in the Algeo
Coffee Shop as a waitress, working there nights f.om 6:00 P.M. t0o . -
2:30 AM. Croeer ald indicated to Agzents that he told Anna Pearce -
about his dbringing Karpis and Campbell from La Salle, Michigam, s
where they abandoned their car, to the Casino Club on the early.- .'~
morning of January 23, 1935. He stated that he was so afraid end
nervous after he learned of their true identities that he hyd to | .
tell someone. Agents asked Greenwald why he didn't report this ’

_ matter to the police, snd he averred that he was afraid that the Angus 3
brotters might do him some harm, although he would sot admit that he ..°
ever had any conversation with them concerning this incident, He _ *

e = N . e oot N . * - L .
- . ce e ] PR : . . . B P

I PR e e Tl e e e e e e B . -~
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stated that Cooley Monroe likewise i8 very much worried about his
participation in the transportation of Kerpis and Campbell to the
Casino Club on the morring in question; that he believes Monroce was
living in the besement of the Club at that time, and it is very
likely that both EKarpis and Campbell stayed with him that night.

Agents questioned Greenwald at great length as to how .

R i » T I

Karpis and Campbell contacted Monroe om the morning in question, and-y; * "

he edvised, without any definite proof, that possibly Karpis and Cam@m' T
bell either personelly appeared at the Casino Club, or got im touch"-

X S

,«

Club; that Monroe met them and drove with Karpls and Campbell to theA,?f? g
intersection of Ash and Summit Streets, wher® they let him out and A
requested him to call him, Greenle, from the gas station at that .- - ! *
intersection; that possibly Karpis and Campbell told Monroe that’ { e
they would drive slowly down Suder Avenue to the Dixie Highway,” =% & =
and that Greenwsld should drive over the same route and overteke
them. Greenwald i8 certein that he was in sight of subject's car .
for possibly a mile or so. As stated abouve, Greensald advised that
he does not know just what arrangements Karpis end Cempbell made

with Monroe, end that ,the information above releted is merely cone ' ;é” .
jecture on his part &( , . )} - .{ } A } Ty
N *, a K . S\ y E

- /‘

It might be stated that Agents displayed all photographa of
the RBarker-Karpis mob to Greenwald, and that the ones mentioned in his ..
signed stetement are all he was able to recognize. -~ st . o

Greenwald advanced the information tiat it is his understand-
ing that 32 police officers in the Toledc Police Department are
interested in the)¥ellow andiXnight Cab Companies, Toledo; that former
Chief of Police Harry)\Jennings 1s the manager or is holding some high
position in the Yellow Cab Company; that both the Yellow and Knight
cabs apparently can park their cars at any place in the city, whereas -
he as well as ¢ther srall ab comeanics are restricted. $ g 3 1

/ "~ } ~ /‘ N 7 LA '

With further reference to the last tume he saw "arry Campbell,
on which occasion he drove him to Bdith Barry's place, Greenwald ad-
vised, after exemining his daily reports, that he is fairly certain ﬁa: -
this trip was male on March 13, 1936 . He identified the 18th entry . .7

s

€
- ~

‘with Nonroe through a third party pr through a telephone call to the ey ‘; :

A

appearing on the daily report, dated Mfarch 18, 1936, as having been -, - .~

made in his handwriting. It indicates that on the night of this parti-"~"
cular date, he was dispatched to 2015 Adams Street, which is McGraw's
place; that he hired out lis cab from 2:00 P.M. to 9 00 P.M., for whith

he ‘roceived a fare ot $l4.00. O AT 3 ‘H';x y .
. . » . } ‘f £ ; ""“JE f(-" ) .
Relative to ‘che prostitu, Phyliss Cpawford, mentfoned i -

Greenwald's atatement as a frequent compenion of Jimmy Wilson and Dr. 7;’,\,
»5eph P, Moran, he adyised Agents that this woman is at present 1ivin§w
with a negro named Ioe\<. -fern at 15072 Adans Street, Toledo, and that

12
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Western runs a saloon at Michigan and Weshington Streets. It might
be stated that Agents recently conducted some investigation in the
1800 block on Adams Street, where Jo rock told the Post Cffice
Inspectors he isited Alvin Karpis and’Sam, the fifth man in the
-uarrettsville »+&in Robbery, shortly prior to November 7, 1935. It
was learned that the Crewford woman lives at 18094~Adams Street, and
_ when Azents Ladala and Criss called thLere tg, interv1ev her, aamo,t .
woman llving in her apartment advised Agents that she was on [ ¥ ,»,’5.'
vacetion at her home in West Virginia. In view of the 1nformation
_ received from Greerwald im that the Crawford girl was a frequenat
visitor to the Cesino Club im 1934, and apparently close to the
various members of the Barker-xhrpis mob, it was tnought quite
possible that it wes at her apartment where Karpie and Sam lived

on the occasion in question. "y‘ T A T «.w, .
on Septamber 1 1936 Agenta cn ss and Madala again called °F Ay

at 18093 Adems Street and brought Phyliss Crawford to the teuporary D
offices of the Bureau at Toledo, where she was interviewed in detail - .-
by Special Agerts V.E. Criss, D.P. Sulliven and John L. Madela. She . -
advised that her correct name is Ovel Webb, and the following signed .

statement was obtained from her.-g - . ;7T "’ N NN
Y / S LT R . )
’ ce ek : S 3
. } '“‘i '/f . ‘} *Toledo, Ohio .°. } S S
i T ' - Sgptember 1, 1956 :'°’hw} el

"I, OVEL WEBB, make the following written statement to .....
D.P. Sullivan and John L. Madala, whom I know to be Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigationm, U.S. Depart-
ment of Justice. I meke this statement of my own free will,
no tireats, or promises having been made to m@. -~~~ - oo

*I was born at Clover, West Virginia on November 7, .
1904, and was raised and attended school there., I left -~ ™
home when I was seventeen years of age, and went to Akron, !
. Ohio where I worked as a waitress. I came to Toledo, Ohio, .
"in 1928, and started to 'hustle' in a house of prostitution
at 102 N. Erie Street. I later worked in a 'house' at 111
Ontar Street. These houses at that time were 0perated by _j Cn e

J'Ohnny ~ E_';‘ 4\' . 'A:., ._\ .;3*';' R :Q < :’: . E: ft.‘.'

S T ey ] Tt "k'a’?'.:..i L =’;: - ek .

) "In about 1930 I quit the house at 111 Ontario Street. ) -
"and started up a call flat at 114 - 18th Street. I have »‘_- L
operated a call house since that time. . “ i g;Jq\\;. R

‘\ 7 ~ \ v l' s e KN

} . "In the summer of 1934 I occasionally visited the Casino’ - - -

N

Cludb, as I had done for several years, having previously met

both Bert and Ted Angus there. I recall that in the spring =

of 1934, I got a telephone call from Charlie Becker who used . .~ .7
to tend bar at the Casino Club, at that time, and he asked B

13



"and Russell; I have sdected the photc  aph of Dr. Joseph F. s

e

me to come out to the Cludb and bring a girl friend with me
to extertain some friends,pf his. This was in the afternoon.
I got in touch with Billy/laylor, and we went out to the
Casino Club together in her car. Wnen we got to the, Club,

Charlie Becker was tending bar, and he introduced us to + - ¢ .-
three fellows named Iimmy, George and Willie. I have been T
shown photographs of James J. Wilson,” Harry Campbell, and _; e
Willie Barrison, and I have identified the photographs of s

James J. Wilson as being Jimmy, the photograph of Harry . .'4;‘ .
Campbell as being George, but I cannot positively ident ty S

the photograph of Willie Harrison as being Willie, although . - ~i-
there is a slight resemblance, I recall Willie being short - ; : =~ .
and stocky, with reddish brown hair, and he always appeared . .¢* " .
to be intoxicated when I saw him.

*We sat around that afternoon and drank, and Charlie
Becker cooked a dinner for all of us. Ted and Bert Angus .
were in and out that evening, and said hello to all of us; ™ ™
as though they were acquainted with these men I have men-
tioned. We sat and around drank till about eleven ‘0'eloek
when they took us home. I believe it was Jimmy who gave
Billy and myself $15.00 a piece, merely for our company. _

"~ "I wish to state that waen Charlie Becker celled me on
the telephone thet day, I asked hixz who his friends were,
and he t0ld me that they worked on the boats, that they were
all right, and that it would be worth my while to go out -- - -
with them.

®*Thereafter during the next two months Jiumy or one oF ™
the othera I have mentioned would telephone me, and ask me
to eome to the Casino Club, or they would stop by and visit ./
me at my apartient at the I«.ayville Apertments on 12th and
Jackson Streets. Whenever there was one or more of these
above mentioned men, I would call additionsl girls into . A. -
entertain tham. OQut of a group of photographs I have:-. ¥ jr;. ST
selected the photograph of Arthur R. Barker, and I identify ) j”
it as being a likensss of a man I knew as Doc or Art; I have = - *
selected the photograph of Russel0Gibson, and I identify it '
as being the likeness of a man I knéw by the namss "Slim

‘oran and I can only sey that it appe-rs familiar to me, but
I cennot recall Ghere I have seen this man before. I met -~
Doc and Slim through Jinmy, Willie, and George, and they -
also used to visit my apartzent. I likewise remenber there =<

14




was a slim, young man the others called/Curly, who was with
the above men at my apartment on only one occasion. I can
only recell that Curly was young end had curly blonde hair.

"For about two months after I met these men I would
sece them on an average about twice a week at my apartment
or at the Casino Club. I recall that these men appeared \:vfpﬁ rE
to bs well ecquainted with Charlie Becker, Ted and Bert %% =% -4
Angus, and I recall that sometimes Doc or one of the other_
boys would talk to one side with Ted, but T uever overhearﬂ
their conversation. I recall that one night Doc became very
intoxicated and quite sick, end Ted took him into the ladies'

of him. I at that time offered to teke care of Doc, but Ted .
said he would do 1t, and told me to go back to the Club. - - it
- " TS B e T R AL Vs RS S

'Thesa fellows speht plenty money at the Casino Club

and bought the most expensive drinks there. They would

give gemerous tips to the entertainers, and would sometimes
give them two or three dollars at a time to play their .
favorite pieces. They likewise would give generous tips R 4
to the waiters whose names I do not rewember. They would

buy drinks for other people who would be present at the A A

Club. I recall that whoever was tending bar would keep a
1ist of the drinks which were served, and sometimes after . - .

thaey were running a bill at the Casino Club.

"T rememnber on one occasion one of the boys asked for his’
bill, and when it was shown to him he whistled as thouzh he
was surprised at the amount, but he did not offer the amount ,
he owed, and just kept on oraering drinkn ,JWHK e
\ - K . e
3
"Ehen I flrst net Doc I did not notice any scars or }

bandages on him, but shortly afterward he had bandages om RN

the “ingers of dboth his hands, and a large bandage across
the bridge of his nose. He also had bandages on other ‘
parts of his face, but I don't recall now just where they "

“washroom, the only one being aveilable, and Ted took care a;;’."' ”

- an evening we would leave without paying, and it appeared e

were. He told me in explaining the bendages that he had i‘xé§¢=“f"

been out riding in a speced boat, and was turowa through v - .. ?:5;

toe windshield. I remember thet his hands appesred to be RS
quite tender, and he could scarcely touch anything. We - - .
used to go to the Casino Club after his hands got a 1ittle -
better, and while the bandages were on his fingertips. I \;:
recall that after the bandage was taken from hk nose, there 7
was a noticeable red :car there. I remember that ome other--
of the boys, the exact one I cannot now recall, also used

. -

_to be at the Casino Club with bandages on his rinOers. He . .37 44

was also suppoed to have been with Doc wiaen they hed the
accident in the speed boat.

15



"I reanenber that ell of the boys talked about going over
to iiiddle Islend in a speed boat, and they told me taat they
had just come back from the Island when they had the accident
in which Doc and the other fellow whom I cannot definitely
place were tnrown tiarouzh the windshield, and injured their
hends and faces.

SR S 5 § believe tidt 1t was early in the Bummer of 1934, end™ 7Y
- - - about two months after I had met the men I have mentioned ’l'-lgl '; 3
IR A above, that the Casino Club was redecorataﬂ and the bar. was
L VN " moved from the north side tc the outh side," a partitian
o ‘}" was removed. which made ‘the club ohe large r "1 'was not i»f
AT N at the club on tie night of the Grand Re-Qpening, but .0 -
PR -7 recall that shortly afterward Jimmy called me one evening, r
SR R ~ &nd asked me to bring agother girl out to the Casino CIube’“ :
e P I got in touch with Jeap¥Bennett, a girl friend, and ra
SR 7t went out to the Clud ‘whers Doe, Jimmy and George we
o e “ drinking. I am also certain that another girl named 1110
A ' whom I last heard was working at the Motor Meter Company, =~ .¢
. Toledo, was with Jean and me. Doc became quite drunk that
e . night, and I believe 1t was on this evening that Ted Angua e
.17; K S took care of nim, as I have mentioned previously. As I T}’ :
o M recall a fourth man in the crowd whom I had not seeh pro-* i
e ‘ vously or taereafter was with Tillie that night. He was ah %rf' .
, ©01d men about 55 or 60 years of age, was drinking guite
AR heavily, and T remember that he and Tillie left shortly - - 7. - ™
77 N after we had arrived. Tillle told me later that he was o
: so mean that she left him on the way home. George and Doc
~ left sometime during the evening and Jean, Jimmy, and my-
\\\‘self resained at the Club drinking uptil it closed around . __ ___
three or four in the morning. Just before the Cludb closed Tt
Archigf Best, a Toledo Police Officer, and his partner whom I . .. - ~-
did not know, were drinking at the Casino Club while we - ~

X,
u.

} } were there. ¥hen the place closed Ilnmy was quite in- i {
A ‘. toxicated, and Ted A2gus, who was present with his wife, 5
v ’ Ruth offered to drive Jean and myself hame because of Iimmy’
r\\ig condition. Jiumy insisted, however, to tske us home, and
‘ .\\\\\J we went with him in a Ford Coupe which he was driving. At .. —
7 Huron and LaGrange "irecets we were driving at a very fast =~ .. 7. .=

rate of speed and to avoid hitting enother car Jimmy ran :;\ L »
" off the street and hit an elarm box, breaking the pole om:: ..7- 7 x
which it was attached. I was knocked unconscious, and whem - ; - .
I came to I was resting on the side of a fire truck which
A hed appeared gn the scene meanwhile. Archie Best and his >
I }  partner whom I had geen just a short while before at thej. . j
™ Casino Club, also «ere thére when I regained consclous 3807 B R
A large crowd of people congregated around the scene, amd I . - 4 ¢
remenber that Archie Best offered to take J an, Jimmy, and ..77

ayself back to my apartment, which they did. - -+ - T« P
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“Woen we arrived et my apartment Jean and I went inside,
and Jimny stayed outside for a while and talked with Archie
Best and his pertner. I do not know what was said in thiw
conversation, but Jimmy had sobered up from the shock, and
was Qquite nervous and excited. Jean left shortly afterwards,
and after Jimuy cleaned up, he called a cab and also left.
We left the car at the scene of the accident, and I do nottf vl A it Al
Xnow what happened to 1t afterwardi.k TR A R S Rl SIS

. : L ’ S S Fal
x Lad . KR

-« LBt recall that on. one occasion 1 asked Teé Angus at the
' Casino Club whether thé fellows I haVe mentioned above were
.~ 0.K., as I was wondering where they got all of their money,,_
" and was wondering just who they were. He told me that they *
were fellows from the boats; that they were swell rellow:,A-_,k
and were all right, and would pay their bills. My ordinary
price for a date is $5.00, and these fellows always paid me
$#10.00 or more, and when I was with them all night they would
pey me anywhere from $20.00 to $30.00. I dont! know exactly
what they paid the other girls, but I do recall that Doc
/| generally paid all the bills.
’ Y "' \ ,’ Q <
‘*In addition to Jean Bennett and Til 1e, om I Have { ‘
~mentioned above, who accompanied me omn dates with these men ;H*xa,rff
“T recall that Patszg¥%~"ly who resides at 1930 Franklin Avenue, =
- and Ruth){Fisher who resides at 1321} Adams Street occasional- - -

e PO T N A g i

"1y went Out on Zates with these mem, ™ -~-

-3
*

*] recall that on the occasion I first met Jimmy, George
and Willie at the Casino Club, Joe Roscoe was also there
drinking at one end of the bar, and the three men mentioned
above were at the other end. I don't remember Roscoe talking
with any of these three men while I was there. Waen I came . ..
into the elub Roscoe said hello to me, end I nodded to himy N
Shortly after Billy and I arrived, I recall thet Joe Roscoe ;

received a telephone call from his wife, after whlch Le went -
home.

#] have kncm Joe Roscoe for ebout six years, having met B '_;f
him in a bootleg joing which was operated by a man named - "4 2 = Znce.
Torti in en apartment on Jeffers-a Av: .8. Roscoe there- = -~ ..' :+]
after frequently had dates with me at my apsartament, the - B L

1zst one being ebout three years ago, The last time I spoke
with Joe Ros. .o was about two yﬁaﬂf 8g0 ?& tL Gasino Club. . -
s . 3
*I also recall that Bill noaman used to be out ‘at the o

Casino Cludb quite freqaently. and he would send drinks over

to the table for the boys &nd myself. They would occasiom- L
_ally buy him drinks, and at tIimes he would sit with us at 7 .

out table. Another person whom I freguently saw at the Casino

Club was a man naned'Nig who occasionally talked with Doc and

Jimmy. e would also have d#i.’ with them.




7-1

"I have operated a call flat at 1309: Adems Street since
May 5, 1935 under the name of Phyliss Crawford.

*I have read the fore. 'ng statement which consists of
four typewritten pages and swear that the same is true to

.~ -+ the best of my inowledge and recollection, I have affixed PRl

my signature to each pe.ge of the Stﬂtement. SN - ;- :* L f;“_"
S ‘,: q,nl.z.:""‘ "3\“ .: ‘ /87 Ovel ’Iebb o - ';'fw";’:‘,"-'
»  Witnespes: 7 Rryod Iz Y %

Jobn L. Medela /- i AR, A

D.P. Sullivan . l_ﬂf ! : > T

Specia.l Agent-, ) ‘ ooz : L e L ‘:* .

Federal Bureau of Investigation R _’3f;fig%{jf AE e BT LA,

U.S. Department of Jhstice. o CE N et TR AT e e

The signed copies of the above staetement are being retained E
in the Cleveland Burezu Office files: ‘ .
' During the course of the interviow with Ovel Fodd, aliaf "% -

Phyliss Crawford, she wae interviewed thoroughly concerning the

possibility of A¢vin Karpis and Sam living at her apartment short

prior to the Garrettsville train robdery on November 7, 1935,

especially after she admitted that she has known Joe Roscoo in-

timately for five or six years. She strenuously denied that any

men, except Joe Western, ever lived at her apartment, stating, how-

ever, that various men come to see her there frequently. 3She advised
that she goes out on calls, as well as enteritain men in her apartuent,

Miss Webb informed Agents that the most of her business is Jerived ~
from call dates; that her minimum price is $5.00 for one date, end

$15.00 and up tor all night. She admitted that she made considerable

money during the $ime she and her friends entertained various amembers s
of the Barker-Karpis mob, both at her a;artment and at the Casino élub, 1
during the spring and sumuer of 1934.-» T~ R >

Miss Webb was thoroughly questioned whether she ever saw any

guus or other firearms in the possession of the men she mentioned im~, .. ...

her signed statement while they were at the Casino Club or at her apart-'»
ment, and she advised that she did not; that during the period she knew of

them the weather was warm, end the men usually .:n eround in their shirt -
sleeves. She stated that at no tine did she ever hear any conversatiom

. w*ich indicated ti:t these men were other than boatmen or ssilors; - -

that they nearly always wore white ceps, scaman style, and when leav-

‘ag her or any place, they would say that they had to go on their boat, v

after which they would usually be away for three or four days at a * . °
time, before she would sece them again. Aﬁwgs Webb was unable to 1denti£y
the photozraphs of Alvin Karpis, WilliexD¥eaver, Fred Barker, 0llte’
Berg, or any of this mob's paramours as having been at the Casino

Club during the time she v.3ited there.

18
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Asents were informed by Miss Webb that she never observed Georgze
Timiney or Art Langendorf, or any members of the then hoodlum and vice
squad at the Cesino Club; that the only police officer she knows that
she ever saw tlere 1s Archie Best, who was at the Club on the night
Jimmy Eélson had the accident, mentioned in her signed statement.

- B i }"‘"“"“‘ i .‘r-": "‘#3 "E’QP ‘v.-e-“"f _“x. [ R el 9 :“"?i,
2 e

: With turther reference to this accident, Hﬁss Ihbb strenuously‘ﬁ
denied that she wasd able to overhear any conversation which Timmy -
Wilson might have had with Archie Best and his partner, regardinc'Vho o
same. ' She also denfed that Jimmy discussed the accldenf with her aqylﬂii
time thersafter; that either the next day-or the day after Doc Barkep -
gave her $10.00, which she claims was her compensation for entertaining
Iimmy Wilson on the day of the accident. Niss Webd denied that she 4. 3 R
saw a pistol end bullet-proof vest in the car aj the time it was ."“ Fo
wrecked, which information was provided by Edna@urray, she 6btaining‘i:f~~'
. the same through conversations had uith Iimmy Wilson relative to thtc g

" matter. .

Se

- Miss Webb also denied that she and Jimmy Wilson accompanieﬂ ot
‘the officers to the Casipo Club after the accident. She stated that T
'this couldn't have haeppeded as the Club was closed at that time, this @
” being around 4 o'clock in the morning; she stated that Ted Angus was - s e e
closing up the place when she and Jean and Jiumy left. Miss Webdb - .~
was of the opinion that Archie Best and his partner, who were im'a~™ "™ . °
cruiser car, had possibly followed taem from the Casino Club or were
closely behind them,as they (the officers) appeared on the scene of
the accident alnost shortly after it happened. She stated that
imnediately prior to tlie accidert wien it vas evident that they were
going to collide with the ¢ 'her car, Jimny mentioned some name to
them to give .o the officers as being his in the event they would o
be queqtioned. She is uzable to recall thia nexe. <=,. ~ ‘;;"».‘
Mlss Webd eibhe;%coula not og would pot fhrn sh any further
details relative to this accident, and in explanation stated that she <
was so dazed and excited at the time that she can't reaseaber anything
about ito . Y . el c e Lo B

ST BT - e e s .
T Miss Iebb claimed that she does not knhw Ludét\;eming, nor doel }ﬁ‘
she hgve any information indicating thet he visited the Casino Club AN

or was intimate with this gang. She stated that the boys frequently ~
talked about riding in a speed boat, and on various occasions invited

- her and her girl frienda on e ride in this boat; that she rclused, as
she thought they were too reckless, and the rurtner fact tat she conld
not swim., She stated that she never heard firom anyone as to whos,

boat they were using, nor dces shs recall ever hearing the name of :
this boat. = - - » &, g . . »"__A:?: ) S S S f'rv_f.;';- .

o - -~ .

Mlss Webb further aavised that sne recalls .adeline Angus visit-
ing the Club while she was there, but has no information indicating
that she was closely associated with any mewnbers of this mob. She
stated that she never saw her drink with any of the boys. B
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Inasmuch es Miss Webb admitted that she has been prostituting
in Toledo, Ohio, for the past six years, she was closely questioned as
to whether it was necessary for her to pay-off to anyone in order

. . to operate without any interference by the police. She denied that
. she ever paid off to anyone, and further denied that she was ever - e D SRS
’ approached in this regard. She stated that she has been arrestod P e
8o many times by the police that she can't count them, and that 1n ‘\
some instances she was let 2o for insufficient evidence, and in "%,f.* B
other instances 8he was ordered to pay a fine,  She admitted that = t‘,’f’
she was arrested by Officer Archie Best n several octasions. Miss- da e
Webb had no definite information indicating that Ted Angus was the '-:»‘z ’f’,
collector of protection momey from vice sources, but steted that Ted ..
Angus had the reputation of being a *fix" in Toledo for mahy years. e
She stated that she had no idea as to ‘whose ae,ent he might be. . A S

'IA_f

Miss Webb advised that she visited the 42nd Strcet Cafe on s
only ohe occasion, this being two years ago, and, therefore, has no
. information as to who is presently or has Iormerly been employed ._ .

th@l’eo } ' ".‘ b\ "i_»: ” ) “:f-’, ,53‘ } s } . :, )
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio,
on September 2 and 3, 1936 by Speciel Agente D. P, Sulliven and

E. J. %“ynn:

T It 18 %0 be rocalled, as sef out In the report of Speelal”* -
, Agent R, C. Suran dated et St. Paul, Minnesota, July 24, 1936, that -
Edna Murray mentioned that Jimmie '1lson to0ld her, on one occasion,tfﬁ_

that while he was driving Harry Campbell's Ford, he was drunk apd " ‘? '\;ﬁf
wrecked the caf and that two police officers questioned him, and ﬁo =

sdvised them he was acquainted with Bert and Ted Angus; that the IR el
officers took him to the Casino Club where he was released; that =~ Ti..

on this ~occasion Iimmie lilson was accompanied by two prostitutos. }%;.izh

C g - Ve iy -,.,;.

; In view of the fact that Ovel Webb alias Phyllis Crawford who
wes one of the girls with Jimmie Wilson on the occasion of the wreck,
whose statement appears elsewhere in this report, advised that a fire

signal was knocked over and the fire department responded, agents in-

terviewed Mr. Tyler Greem, Superintendent of the Fire and Police Alam -

System of the city of Toledo, and he checked his records 3nd located A\ S
the following reportx : - /} ' /!“;o_“ }f - Vi ; g

-~ et
- V-G .

.-. s -

"Way 16, 193¢  2:55 a.m.

I nN@ T e o e , . ES --

. e
Isaac Spr cue of 1371 Fitchland ‘Ave., drlving a Willys

6, license C =-50-25C and going east on Lagrange, struck

car of Gaorgeowilliams of 4209 X. Lockwood, who was

zoing south on Juron eand forced his c¢&r up against . . _ . |

fire pedestal and box 421 Lagrange and Buron. The li-

cense of Williams' Ford V-8 is C-192~-563, Scoutl crew

. officer Slusser furnished this data, o -\t v o l\\
to

) { ' ) ‘ - *
oo ) 4  /8/ IT ¥cCuna, Opera

N . N . ETLT A ER

-~
—

Sml at

¥r. Green stated that his department receives reports of damages
to fire or police alarm apparatus; that it is the general rule for -
some effort to be made to collect such damage from the party at fault;
trat in the event & party is reluctsnt to pay in such a case, his de- *
rartment refers the uamtter to the Law Department for whatever further -
action it desires to take; that his records do not show whether any :
effort was maie to collect for the daxmge to the fire alarm box men=. .
“tioned above, o Y T . { \ -
i, 5 4 i H
/ Reference to the ;eport of Special Agent D. E. Hall Detroit,“
yichigan, dated September 25, 1934, sets out information concerning
}BFord V 8 coupe motor No. §§§3§2, bearing 1954 ohio 1icense plates .. =

-

[l

.

B
;

‘. 2. T ae Lk T

PR
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dealer at ‘the Jovial gambling club, Toledo, Ohio, to Salesman T. D.
Reed of the Jess J. Ellis Motor Company, Toledo, at the time Berg - S

7-1

C-19-563, which was located at 7009 Frandim= Bbglevard, Cleveland, 0.,
after WynonaSurdette, Faula Earmon and Gladys®Szwyer were arrested
on September 5, 1934 at the/Cleveland Hotel and after the rest of the
geng hed escaped, It should also be noted that Bert Angus, as pre-
viously reported, introduced Harry Campbell as ueorgQWinfield a

_Angus 'fronted' for Campbell in the purchase of this car. It sho
.also be noted that 4209 North Lockwood is the home of Ted Angns.. 'sﬁ;

~ DR . .
“- ! A ! (‘ ﬂ-.'“.b o, i "-A-*i ~"

¥r. Tsaac Sprague was Tocated as residing at 1024 Detroit Avenue
and found to be an insurance agent with the Prudential Insurence Com-

£

peny with offices in the Edison Building. He was interviewed at his*;_-

hore in the presence of his wife and stated that about two years ago
he was keeping company with his present wife and was returning her. .

to her home about 2:30 one morning and while driving toward Summit '*f

Street, on Lagrange Street, a car iraveling at a high rate of speed s
end movinb south on Huron Street struck his front fender, careened
across the street and knocked over a fire alarm box, causing a fire

alarm to be sounded; that there was a young man in the other car, =~ -

the car being a Ford coupe, and the man was accompsanied by two ar three
young women; that the young men, who he identified from a photograph
as being Jimmie Wilson, gave him some name and address on Summit
Street; that the fire apparatus and police appeared on the scene

that Wilson dermanded that Sprague pay for the damage to the Ford V-8,
but Sprague refused; that it appeared to Sprague and his wife that
wilson and his two women companions had been drinking; that he had his
car towed to the Red Arrow Garage for repairs, and the Ford coupe, —-—-
likewise, wes taken to the same garage; that on the following day at
the garage he spoke with someone employed there, and they mentioned
that the damage to the Ford coupe amounted to about $100; that ¥ilson~
wes apparently getting plemty of service at this garage, tecause he.

‘deended that the car be repaired tbat day, as Wilson contemplated .

teking & trip to Detroit that date; that he, Sprague, checked up om
the address given him by Wilson on Sunmit St*eet but was unable to

locate same.  :: j.‘iﬁ“‘v u“ 2 ;,:)»_;,.‘ : ;’;_,x‘»- g Toee

. B s - - . b s e b= S
AN »-.* A I "»" $ ot s *sfwv- .

oprague was unable to recall the address or the name given'by o
Wilson at the tigs of the accident. He further stated that his wife

12

Ty RY o g S

D

i

shortly after the accident, and the details were reported to the police;

had learned from some source that the c.cupants of rhe Ford coupe ha! s

been drinking at tge sino Club shortly before the accident.

Mrs, Sprague here stated that she bad obtained thxa informatian from ‘

6eorge\Downing, who is umployed by the Lucas Gounty Talid, ‘;h 1’,'

e ——
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Vhile azents were still interviewing M)r. and }rs. Sprague,
Mr. Downing called at the Sprague residence and was interviewed,

=y =~ He gtated he hal nd information concerning the occupants of the~ EET?EJET} |
s+ . car which had collided with the Sprague car; that he recalled the LIRSS
S accident and had answered the call with the fire department, it 'tb,*~~j?*
AR appearing that he has a hobby of hanging around fire stationa apd 7%
}; o ansuering fxre and police calla, “x. ﬁJ;;;:;AH j"‘ Y ‘gg &S
X R . Tma . '."‘w“ g ﬁ__‘ 3 PO .s‘ ;

At the Traffic Bursau, Toledo Police Department, agents made
a copy of the accident report on the above-mentioned accident, whidh'

The report sets out the nemes of the two drivers involved in the
accident and describes the cars as previoualy mentioned, and the
owner of the Ford coupe as George Winfield and describes the acel-
dent as follows:

e "1””‘4 S j‘ : "‘\ = "A""’\ E ‘/" TN A-"’ "‘
o 'Ford coupe"bearing license C 19-563 going south B };.
L _on Buron Street was siruék by Willys 6 coaeh ‘/;9 NS

" bearing license C-50-250 going east on Lagrange
Street, cauasing Ford coach to hit fire dox, et e e s
btreeking it off and turning in fire alarm. 8praguo A s
says that Williams struck left front of his car,
turning Spregue's car completely eround. Sprague
says that Williams was driving about sixty miles

N +1-5 S+ T+ 115 . A T adhtadis T e

The report indicates by check marks that there was no improper driving
by either party; that the condition of both drivers was apparently *\
normal. The space in the report whsre checks should be made in case

either or both of the drivers had :n drinking ‘i{s left unmarked,in- __-~
dicating thereby that so far as the report is concerned neither had
teen drinking. Under the name of the person reporting the facts to
the officers is set out 'Sprague by MX}ikeseblelk', who was not a -

witness to the accident, . Ben,Coudrey, 337 Suder Av» -ae, is listed '3'1;1;3:
: - DR 3 Lo T Sl N A
as witness.A: 5:? ;<z~‘f”f*i*¥ ‘u;‘; 5 B et :-;>:,y&’:~f' "'“"E o

Voot TR, el E T e s
‘?icer Archie Best was 1ntezviewed et the Detective Bureau Lo
of the Toledo Police Department, and upon being shown the copy of_ - S
the above-mentioned report stated he recalled this acci¢ at; that he
and hisa partner, Officer Slusser, received a radio report of a fif,
alarm at Buron end Lagrangs; that they appeared on the scene anpd *
found a Ford coupe had knocked over a fire alarm signal; t“at Slusser
obtained the details of the accident from the drivers of the two cars

L:’"." -

23

- report nemes officers Best and Slusser as the reporting officerb;_;?zﬂ;-ﬂ”?i'
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involved; that he, Best, directed traffic; that he recalled that there
was & young man accompenied by two women in the Ford coupe, and he re-
membered that he had arrested one of these women some years ago in a
house of prostitution, but he could not recall her name; that these
three persons appeared to have been drinking but were not intoxicated;
that he could not recell the driver of the Ford coupe, saying he was
~acquainted with Ted Angus, nor that this man mentioned the Casino Club

or that he had just left the Casino Club.,  When asked if he knew where
Ted Angus lived, Best feigned ignorance of knowing who Ted Angus wWasj. - s —w v -
however, during this interview he admitted he had read of Ted Angus = “‘-i{ -’
having been mentioned in various newspapers as being a 'fixer' priar L
to 1934, but he said he did not know Angus end had visited the pld . e
Casino Club on Summit Street on only one occasion and was at that time i
in the company of his wife. He stated he did not know where Ted Angus _ .-
lived in 1934, stating he did not know Ted Angus lived on North Lock- '+ - .
wood, altho he advised agents that he, Best, had resided for about & . . .
year at 4308 Forth Lockwood, which is located a short distance fram: = -
4209 North Lockwood. When asked what kad become of the occupants of i i -
tte two cars involved im the accident, Best stated he believed they ' :
had teken taxi cabs away from the accident but when he was asked Adi=-
rectly whether he and Slusser had not iransported the driver and his
two woman companions from the scene of the accident to an apariment .
et 12th and Jackson Streets, Best recalled he and Slusser had taken -
the young men driver of the Ford coupe and one of the women to an epart-
ment at 12th and Jackson and he believed that the other woman had taken
a taxi cab from the scene of the accident; that he could not recall any
conversation he or Slusser hed with the driver of the Ford coupe, and
he esmphatically denied hearing the driver mention he was acquainted with
Tec or Bert Angus; that upon arriving et the apartment neither he nor
Cfficer Slusser entered the apartment.

e - L

LT T

Be recalled that the driver of the Ford coupe was somewhat em-
barrassed by virtue of the fact that the shock of the accident had
caused him to =0il his trousers., He was unable to identify the photo-
graph of Jinnue Wilson as being ihe man 1nvolved in the photograph.

' - s, V4 ’

Best denied he had been in the Casino Club shortly before tha

accident, as stated by Ovel Webb, end, further, that he and his partner
did not take the driver of the Ford coupe to tke Casino CIub to bo
ident1fied by either of the Angus brothera. j Co e

oY T e
v

Offlcer ¥ilton Dtx%lusber was 1ntezvxeaed at hxs he. .83 1919
Brockwood Avenue, and he recalled the above accident at Huron and La- -
" grange Streets. ue stated that when he and his partoer, Archie Best, .
» \‘._ A j S PR ‘,:;_

. i' . : zgfl

»
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arrived at the scene of the accident he asked where the driver of the Ford
coupe was and wes told by one of the two woman companions of this man
that he wes in & neaby yard to the rear of & gas station nearby; that
he, Slusser, found the driver in an embarrassed positiom attempting ﬁﬂfzv"ﬁuﬂi
clean himself up after the shock of the accident; that he talked with - :
this young man, who told Slusser he was acquainted with Ted Angus, 'hD .
would vouch for him; that it appeared to Slusser that both the driv-r "'\;,~
the the woman compenions had been drinking dbut wer'e not intoxicated;’ Eﬂaif
that tecause of Ted Angus' name being mentioned had no bearing on tho_ F
reatment given to the driver of the car; thab upon the request of the
driver he and Best drove the young man driver and two women companions . :
to the spartment located at 12th and Jackson Streets after the driver .~ = = .
had explained that he had borrowed the automobile from a friend. He - # .* .~
was unable to identify the photograph of Jimmie Wilson as the driver
of the Ford coupe. He stated that the accident report was made by him.
When asked whether he had requested of the driver of the Ford

S

coupe 8ome identification papera Slusser stated that he did not do Sb. . 4
but that this was not unusualsd . - 7 Lo P )

N : 4 N N e
~ °  Slusser stated he sould not recall he and Best had visited the

Casino Clud shortly before this accident occurred, and further advised
he could recall visiting the Casino Clud on only one occasion during
the time he was on duty &nd that this occesion was about 7 o'clock

one night.

. A copy of the accident report is deing retained in the Cleveland
field office file, .
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The following investigetion was conducted by Special Agents
E. J. Wynn and D. P. Sullivan:

T T 7 In view ot previous information obtained Trom ¥ar arley,, =3
former cook at t 9 Casino Club, that the girl entertainer at the T
Casino Club named¥Jerry, who was infatusted with Jimmie Wilsom; ~“~¢* .z
,bad & brother who was a police officer and $hat this officer had Ei? 5

given blood transfusions .o Bebeg Bryzanski ahortly before he died p k #_!
at Lercy Rospital, it was deamed &advisable to learn through thil g;r;, '
police officer the location of his sister\ Ierry. Ey PR

- LR 1'.:_.
. Q - - .*._v ,-.A"'-'.’ e %

VL s i Dr D’(g'Leary, saft Physician ‘at the Kercy Hospital, was .: -2y *
" interviewed and he csused a check to be made of the hospital records

&nd information was obtained from them that Officer Massiker pro-

vided blood to Bryzanski while he was confined to the hospital.

\Jgassiker resides at 2039 Berden Avenue, Toledo. - Agents interviewed '
¥rs. Macsiker, who stated that Jerry was a sister of HWr. &assiker“’
that Bhe has been residing at Columbus, Ohio, where she has beem = *
employed in various night clubs as an entertainer; that Jerry re- L
coently visited Toledo and stated at that tims she was returning - - T
to Columbus, Ohio, but had received an offer of a job in Akron,
Ohio, which she might accept.

It was learned through the police dspartment that Officer T “ﬁ*; )
;o

N . Mrs. Massiker stated that Jerry uses the name of Jordan 8nd «
1s presently residing at 513 East Rich Street, Columbus, Ohio; that g; i
ste expected to hear from Jerry, who told her she would advise krs,

o Massiker of her new address in cese she moved to Akron, Chio. { \}

t X ) 5‘;8 I 1 j 3
With reference to Jerré*%pseiker or Jerry verdsn, it will be e
recalled that this womsn entertained at the Casino Club during the .
time the Karpis-Barker mob froequented this place in the summer of .
1534; kept company with flumie Wilson and made a scene at the Casino e
Club atter he had tired of her company. T SN P

* ¢ ‘ \) L ) / * 2.
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The following is submitted by Special Agents D. P, Sullivan
&nd E. J. "m

o eoe);emue, 1747 Spencer Avenue, met agents in the apartment W*'%%;{;"““,
"ot Special Agent E. J. Wynn on September 2, 1336, and at that time.-* #% i
advised that on the day vious he visited Goulet's Grill and ?}, O
- talked with Fred and KatglGoulet; that Fred Goulet told him tha€’s ¢ @
George Timiney had found out that agenta had been éﬁedking on hﬁl““p*
Timiney, as being the pay-off msi and that George Timiney and some =~ -, _
deputy sheriff had left Toledo and gone to Canada and were not ex- "2 .-
pected to return, and that Fred Goulet indicated that Timiney had '
'taken it on the lamb®, [ . 7 A Do o
JA‘ﬁ«-';a;?=4,> . 1?5»f“ LA '*‘”‘w». ;
As set out in previous report Maude Noble landlady at 50 - -
Tatash Street, Toledo, & house of prostitution, when interviewed -~ =~ - <
furnished information regarding protection money she was forced %o
pay to Ted Angus to continue to operate, and at the time she vagt o
interviewed she stated she would endzavor to secure addition&l fn- N\
formation rebarding pay-offs and eo inform acents when aaain 1nter- Vf :
viewed., e . ~ R AN \,,»‘ . .-

- ~ s

L - . -7 . E o “‘f;‘ 4 i "g
Agents Suran and Murphy on September 2, 1936, callaed at 50 T e
Wabash Street to again interview l'aude Noble and was informed -
that she died on September 1, 1936.
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The following investigation was performed om August 31, 1936,
by Special Aigents D. P. Sullivan and E. J. ¥ynn:

AV ol A “Mr., Willikm 131‘01&1 ‘Fanager 6@ Worthy Rxﬁrown x §on i i L e
‘ corq,rated, operati # rown's Boat Service from KEke"ErIe"EBathouse," ~
Lakeside, Chio, was interviewed for the purpose of securing any and. "“i*i

., all information as to the presence of the’ boats of Ted Angus, Joa;’ Pt
de. , Roscoe and Ludy Fleming {n that vicinity, particularly in the summer ’(fii
.0, .7 of 1934, and the identities of various persons who rode in the boats, 7.

as well 2s any information ¥r. Brown had as to the general activi- . . "7
e v ties on Middle Island and whether any members of the Barker-Karpis el
‘ﬁ:% . . Bang were ever observed by him in the yicinity or on Middle Island., 2 "~

¥r. Brown stated that he has known Joe Roscoe for a number

of years, and until recently Roscoe owned a large speed boat, the
Y{Rainbov, equipped with a Literty motor, which was so poverful and
. .. treacherous that very few people would risk driving the doat, and , ’ 7
Ay . that he never observed any 1ndividnal other than Roscoe driving th’

4 boat- that he is positive that none' of his employes would essay to
drive the boat; that Roscoe occasionally stops at his dock to buy
fishing tacklo, and in the case of bad weather ties up for several . .
days at a time; that, also, he sometimes &rops into his dock on the. . - -
way from Middle Islsnd; that very infrequently has he ever observ-
od sny women riding in the boat of Joe Roscoe; that the latter has,
on frecuent occasions, been observed in the company of Art Langen-
dorf of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department, who often goes to Miidle ~--
Island to fish; that he recalls being introduced to a Captain Timiney
of the Toledo Police Depasiment on several occasions in company with
Roscoe jin the 'Rainbow', but in this cohnection was unable to idenm- -
tify the photograph of Timiney, that he recalls being introduced %o ' ‘}
d man in one of Roscoe's party who, it was stated, was the Sheriff, ‘. __
‘but he was unable to recall whether it was gheriff O'Reilly, but be-
lieved that this took placa in the suumer of 1935.

L T COntinuing, Wr. Brown stated tnet Art Langendorf and a To¢edo—x; T
o meat packer by the neme oﬁkémith o§§§chmidt were men he saw riding

with Jce Roscoe more than any other mem; that about two years ago:
Roscoe drove up to his dock in the speedboat and that he had severul _
_ dark-appearing men in the boat who . sembled hoodlums, swarthy in ap-

e pearance, es if Itallans; that Jpe Roscoe on this occasion stated that th._
14 men wer¢ hoodlums he had picked up on a corner in the vicinity of Summit
end Cherry Streets, “oledo. Wr. Brown was shown photographs as being . - )

the likenesses of aany persons +ver observed by him, with the exception -u»r*g

of the nhotOgraph of Willie Harrison. oL e T

e e e e e .

R SR e [
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With reference to Willie Harrisom, he atated that hLe recalled
that in the summer of 1933 at the time Bert Angus was acting as
mapager off ¥iddle Island, he, Brown, with several friends was on
, . the island and there met a man knowa to him as Willie and idemti= w.owr.- -
fied the photograph of Willie Harrison as being this Willfe; that . - g
Willie yas quite a cut-up and dressed in brown pajamas and dancod . .
and pranced around; that in the ty with Willie was a beautiful ;
blonde young woman who was Eallegﬁ;olly, who was very attrectivo:;f = _
- and stated that she was a Chicago ¢cabaret entertainer and that /75 "%
. there wss another man in the party, a tall, young m&n who Lad one T
_ hand and forearm bandeged, and the word got around that he had o
been shot in the hand, and for this reason Brown thought that th.‘;“
party wes there 'cooling off. FHe stated that the photograph of -
Timiney somewhat resembled this man with the bandaged hand, dut
he did not identify Timiney's photograph as being a positive like- - -
ness, -

" Mr. Brown stated that Coolie Monrde wes on the isiand im =~y . -
1933 and for thet matter is known by Brown to be presently om the } R
1sland, teing employed around the hotel which s located on Middle ¥
Island. He also stated that Walteg;gelpash has been employed on
Middle Island for the past several 'years; that for several years 0
prior to 13935 a man cook was employed on the island by the name of =
Scottie, who lives in Bellevue, Chio, and was forced to give up his
job as cook because of tuberculcsis, and it is thought he is pre-
sently llving at Bellevue. Brown is to endeavor to ascertain his _

neme, and agenta are to again cormunicate with Brown in order to
secure it. -f? .

—

"As to Guy\IYJbbles, who Operatea a boet house op Fighway ko. } )
153, near Brown's Boat Service, Mr. Brown stated thet he, Tibddles,
and Joe Roscoe are very close; that ‘uring the summer months Tibbles ~
operates a boat livery service for fishing parties and very often
mekes trips to Middle Island and stays for several days at a tims; ‘
that Tibbles has soveral suumer cottages around his property amd - = | .. ‘
rersons xnown by Hr. BrowQKto occupy these cottages from year to yea: f.f‘.
are the following: Gte ovachy, who operates a _ungarian restaur- == T .
ant on Hest £5th Str.et in Clevelsnd, Ohio; Walter Jan$uits, who is ™
an estsblished resident of Cleveland, Ohio; FredjPeters who resides !
in Toledo, Ohio, and who, at one time, was & large cor actor and .
is piresently employed as a WP A road construction engineer, work-
ing out of Toledo, Ohio. He stated that it 1s rather ¢ommon knowledgo

Pl e L R AL A e e e e




TN

7-1

that Tibbles is reputed to be behind certain criminal activities,
possibly smuggling, but that Le is a very shrewd and cautious
person &nd has never been openly charged with any crime; that
during the winter months Tibbles is employed as a game warden in
the state of Fichigan in the vicinity of the St, Cldr marshes; e s X
that prior to a year ago Tibbles for a number of years was wery ~i¥.. ¢ Tiu.:
friendly with the/Zetzer brothers of Fort Clintonm, Chio, and at one -

time they were interested in entering into & venture to build g+ o7 ?:g;w
pler and operate fishing boats to the {slands which are near SRR i&f;;

;Lakeside, Ohio, but that they were unable, because of the distance - -
- of the pier from the fishing islands to compete with Browm,” . '

oo - o o S T A L 4';,.-:"“‘7 PR "{; T S

. With further reference to the Zetzer brothers, Brown stated

. that Roscoe has, on occasions, had his boat repaired by the Zetzers -~

at their Marine Garage in Port Clintom, Ohios . .

) P . N < N L ST )
It 1s %o be recalled, as set out in the report of Spegial
Agent R. C. Suran dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 8-29-36, Mildred}éuhlman
stated that on one occasion she went to & boat house some distance-, -
from Toledo with several members of the gang and took a trip to ‘3,
M¥iddle Island in a speed boat which may have been that of Ted Angul’
and that a man wes awakened at the boat house and drove the party to
Middle Island where they ramained for several deyse - .. ... . .. im e

A TR B

R

U o :
M - & - - . - . - e .

Brown stated that Ted Angus ha$ in the past stopped at his
dock and has also put up his boat, théi(Hay Bag' there, but not for
sny length of time; that he has often observed Ted Angus driving his
boat and that al.cost always Ted Angus would be accompanied dy a wo- ~~
man; that Le cannot recall the ifdentities of any other persous who.
accompanied Angus; thet he had no recollection of such an incident
- as related by ¥ildred Kuhlman apd that he 314 not have a watchman ‘at
bt his boat house and never permitted his employes to drive the boats
; ~ of other people and remain eway for more than a 3ay; that one Henry S
Mack, presently operating the Waldo Hotel in Lima, Ohio, prior te
1935 operated a boat service and dock a short ‘istance from that oper- ) -
ated by Brown and that it may be that Ted Angus' boat could have beem ™ -
docked at this place from time to time -ithout Brown's knowledge;- - ~ . .
. that it is possible that the boat could have been docked at the dock™ - 4 v -
T % of Guy Tibbles; that other than these {wo docks there are no other . - "I

boat houses in the vicinity.,jxy.{..: L e

<8 -
~

.. .- - o Doy a s ’ o
Ty .~ In Bureau letter under date of July 31, 1936 (file 7-576), ad- } 5
. dressed to the Cleveland field office, information i{s contained to the

. - effect that one Spenceffﬁyseney, a cousin of Arth \§weeney, ?ho 1g‘_vf:

e e e

- - .
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employed in the Files Section of the Bureau, formerly drove speed boats
at Lzkeside, Ohio, and in the vicinity tkereof in the summer of 1934.
¥r. Brown advised that Sweeney is a young man about 24 years of age;
that Le was employed by Mr. Brown in the swumer of 1934; that he made
several trips to Niddle Ielznd, driving Joe Roscoe to the islend in
one of the Brown speed boats on several occasions when Joe Roscod romt-Tn Ly Pt
ed a boat to go to the Island, Sweeney is presently smployed by the i, &% -
Owens-Illinois Glass Company at Gas City, Indiana, and thq\Indianapolii

7% office is being requested by, letteg to interview him, Hey \3
I #“. s { P.. . F‘ f» '1’*‘,"1 }s, /"-. g!lf;\ ‘E

t 7‘ ; x )_';-';;._.

Agent Sullivan submitu the following- BRSO RO T -
s - o A - ";4 ‘8’— ’ i R '“—7- . ; “_" n“v(,' -
The Dolly mentioned by'iuu Brown ‘answers the description of 7
DGLL ARDER, who resided at Calumet City, Illirois, prior to the year :# o
1934, where she was employed as an enter ainer and singer. , -

'x

This woman was living with a man by the name of Georg Brooka.
who was killed Just outaide his home, presumably by gangsters. .

~ - "'ﬁ . » '\ e SR By - .—»—
At that‘;me Charles' 7. Fitzgerald was staying with Brooks ‘3\
) EY )
.. ard Dolly irder,f . Ao A / . \\ > _r; _/ﬁ SN

~ e —~ 7 m.r_

The Arder woman is known to have been a close friend of Willie o
Earrison, and it is pcassible that this is the woman referred to dy . = _
¥r. Brown as Dolly. Efforts have been made previously to locate
this woman without success. She was last reported to be in Texas

or Arizona,

- ——— - cew n e cmem m e = o e e v e - -

Assiatant Postmaster McKenzle, Lﬂkeside, ~hio, who has been
a resident there for many years, was Inte_viewed without any informe

-——— -

ation of value being obtained as to the possible presence of fhn fﬁ
Bazker-Karpis gang in that locality in the past. ' i ? o
- el A i ‘.’1.. _4./ \ ../ ’ N . \,\"'""’ ‘\\,.., .
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}'& FRR ‘ Agents cahed at the ove address and 'ere auviseé by ¥rs e
) " Wilmoth that her son, Elmer, and his wifé, who reside at 440 Frescott R < o

. City, Nichigan, on a camping stay; that while they were there they .

/
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E, Criss znd John L. Madsla:

Reference is mede to0 the report of Special Agzent E. J. Wynn,
_Cleveland, 'hio, dated 5-19-36, wherein it should be poted on page _ . ~
"19 thet a an;ling card bearing the name of Mrs. E. LAWilmoth, lslﬁxi iff,;z-
Western Avenue, Toledo, was found at the apartment of Harry Camp- :

.bell at the tima*of hia arreg?. KA:“‘w~. g ;;,;?u«;ﬁ‘ :*-» »*w;igd %4,?“15

;

Street, Toledo, were on a vacation last summer and that they went to -
Silver Lake, Michigan; thet while camping there they met a yonng 'a, fis
couple which later turned out to be Harry Campbell and his wife . 3
and after they left Silver leake her daugbter— n-law and Brs Campbell
exchanged correspondence. . A .- .
Agents interviewed Mrs. Elmer L. Wilmoth at her residence, . -
440 Frescott Street, and she stasted that during the first week im “»* %
"AAugust of 1935 she and fer husband went to Silvef Lake nesr Qement

3 1,
N :.“1 L" T

met & young couple which gave their nsmes as Br. and Mrs., Bo¥™Miller; °
that they, likewise, were camping at this lake TH & nice looking .

trailer; she stated that this couple always appeared very quiet and .~ Tl

their mannerisms greatly impressed both her and her husband, She
stated that Mrs. Miller informed her that her husband operatzd a beer
place in Toledo.

Mrs. wilmoth further advised that Mr. Miller did not talk
very much, and, as she rememders, Le, on one occasion, stopped and
exsmined her husband's fishing rod’and talked agbout fishing; that -
Miller spent most of the time fi " Ing om the lske, usually by himself;
that he was an expert fishermen aud often came in with a good string A
of fish. She stated that from what she could gather Bob Miller and
his wife came to the lake sometime furing the latter part of July 1935
and that they 1eft around Labor Day of that same year. ,fi‘;¢}. gw u;;;>;~n g
. Mrs, Wilmoth stated that she did not observe anyone visit 'ith
cated to her that she was «ipecting her folks that night and they
would Lave a farewell party. Mrs, Wilmoth advised that she heard the .-

" NMillers having & party that might but did not observe any of the -

people present.  She stated jhat the Nil}ers left the following moram-

ing and Mrs, Miller gave her the address of her mother on Hill Avenue - .

asking that she write to har.;_ I T T R G S ey

P - . R -
i B NI S WA, L7 U S . -

b
. - P " . .
LI S Lo A O I TR
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the Millers, but that on the last day of their stay, Mrs. Miller indi-. 5_.’, .;-" '



s, Wilmoth at this time exhibited to agents a snapshot

which she took of !r. and krs. Miller, She stated that Yrs, Miller

seemed eager 1o have ter teke a picture of them and she did not

note any objection which Bob Miller might have had in this regard,

eltho it is to be observed from the picture ithat Campbell shaded
“his face considerably with the felt hat which he ‘is wearing. Hig~ ~¢ &7
identity, however, can be ascertained from this photograph, but . .-
one must look closely at the picture to particularly do so. ur:.,;
Wilmoth stated that shortly after she bad this snapshot developed
; end printed she sent the negative to Mrs. Miller, and 1n response

she received a carﬂ of acknowledgment: ;l* & ,.’ . M‘,“)_ -
Continuing, Ers. Wilmoth advised that after she recognizod »;}

Mr. eand ¥rs, Miller fram reeding in the papers the account of Earry A,
Campbell's arrest she wrote Nrs., Miller expressing her sympathy of

the offair. She showed azents two letters which she received from -

¥rs. Miller, the selutation being "Tear Friends", in which she thanked
Mrs. Wilmoth for her kind letter. _In one of these letters Mrs,

‘Miller mentioned the names of L, D)(G*eenlee and his wife, Jeznettg,n- . - .~
endé when agents asked who these people were Wrs. Wilmoth advised % 1~”»{
thet they, likewise, were presenk at Silver Leke, Eichiban. during ‘,; ”&

the time she and her husband and the Millers were there.

She stated that these people are from Jackson, Michigan,

" and that lrs. Miller did not get along with them very well. Mrs.

Wilmoth was unable to furnish the nsmes of any other people with
wnom ihe Millers might have associated during their stay at

Silver Lake, which is approximately fifty-five miles from Toledo. . - .

Then questio"ed as to whether she believed Mrs. Miller
\ ~ was aware of her hushband's true identitly prior to his arrest, ~
‘} " ¥rs, Wilmoth advised that shd personally does not think 80.] >

! 7
' N / . _.r ‘»\_" / 2 \_ / . \ ‘/ . A"“..ﬁ . . R
.- - . ER Yo g ~e .

She%atated that after 1ooking back ncw she at no tima
observed anything which indicated that Mrs. Miller was trying to .
conceal or cloak her husband'a true identity o;w&ere they were ;

ocated R Pty SR = ek v
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss and John L. Medala:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohioc dated J ry 20, 1936, whérein it i3 to be noted on Doy
page 12 that James "Tip"/f0'Neill resides at 11835 Lake Avenue, Cleve- .

3 v -

. lend, and on November 21, 1935, he pleced a long distance call to ... - ;
~telephone Forest 5109, Toledo. S NoooTe Mol N uE
%; : R SEEEE T g e | AR
- wv4A Aéénts checked the eriss-cross aifectory at the Eilicresf' L

Hotel and ascertained that telephone Forest 5109 is listed as P. §.
'fihnegy. The Toledo city directory reflects that P. J. Tansey operates -

a tavern at 944 Dorr “treet. . . .. ... .. . . ., e . oap 0

: Agents celled at $44 Dorr Sireet and talkéd with the owner who

advised his full neme is Petirick Tansey; that he has been operating

his present place of business for three years, and that prior thareto
. . he worked im a cigar store on Superior Street from 1923 to 1930.- He R

1 . stated that while employed in this place the Fretti brothers had two. < ¥
,/} ~ slot machines in the store and thet he received $15 a week from Bem ' E
' Fretti to watch them; that nearly every time he contacted either of the . -~
Fretti brothers at their place of business, Joe Roscoe would be there;
that it hes slways been his understending that Joe Roscoe was affiliated
with the Fretti brothers in the slot machine business imn this town, al-
thoupgh he never heard anything definite along this line.

- ¥r. Tansey edvised that he does not know anyone by thke pame of _|
Jimmny or Tip O'Neill and that he has very few ascquaintances in Cleveland.
At this time he suggested that perhaps agents had him confused with his
uncle, whose name is 8lso P. J. Tensey. He stated that his uncle is a
prominent contractor in this town and thet he is presently visiting in’
the country of Ireland, which he does every year. It happened that 4
Arnold Tansey, who is the son of the latter P. J. Tansey, was in the -
place visited by agents at the time, and, accordingly, he was intervi«wed
relative to this matter, He recalled the neme of Tip O'Neill, etiging )
thet he met him approximately six years ago, at the home of KarieAyXagel. L
He expleined that Magie Nagel is a Toledo girl and that she married one - ..
of his brothers, JohnATansey, prior to 1918; that his brother died in RO
that year and she thereafter married a Kew York Central police officer *

by the nsme of Flynn. Ee stated that she ?:.ter became divorced from

Flyon and tbat it is his information that Yarie Nagel or Flynn is pre-

sently living somewhere on Lake Ayenue in Cleveland, Ohio. Ee had no im-
forzation to the effect that Tip O'Neill is at present living with this

girl. Arnold Tensey advised he has no idea why Tip or Karie Flynn weculd
want to call his father or mother and that his father is expected to re- -
turn to Toledo in about three or four weeks., ™ * = =~ . mee

e

’
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’ rrequenteagiamb'a Grille at the time Earry Campbell hung around this =

‘a job and that he theres’i:»i orked with Mr. O'“rien, who had two other.
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio, on
August 27, 1936, by Special ‘igents D. P. Sulliven and E. J. Wynn:

Reference to the report of Special Agent R. C. Suran, Cleve-

~-lend, Opio, dated €-23-36, reflects Anformation that Deputy Sherint“ﬁwwa*mlmt~--~
Donald/{Cochrane, 2048 Warren Street, Toledo. Ohio, participated 1a ''3."

'raid at Point Place with Deputy Sheriff Zang and other deputies e A kg
and officers of the Toledo Police Department im January 1935 for the & s
purpose of locating Karpis and Campbell, who were reported to be re-
siding there. This information is reported to have originated 11’{
the Office of the Sheriff, and the two mentioned &eputy sheriffs - 5
were believed to have known where the information leading to the raill[ :
came from.,, The file, likewise, shows that these two deputy sheriffs

place and the place of Ed Eccrav, located over Lanh’a Grillo.,>¢
R T S asr & T -

Donald Cochrane was interviewed at his residenca, 2048 Whrron

Street, and he stated that his parents were financfally interested ..

in the Toledo Kews-Bee newspaper; that his father at one time was - T

' an advised in the operation of the Toledo Blade newspaper, and at the ' = =

present time is residing in the eaat that he, Donald Cochrane, was

a newspaper reporter for many years and held down the position of

police reporter on the Toledo Blade for six years; that he was laid = .-y~
off during the depression and that about the year 1930 he was ap- ~ ~ '
rroached by former Chief of Police Harry Jennings, who introduced
him to a Mr. G. J4.0'Brien whom Cochrene undarstood to be ean inves-
tigator for the Department of Justice; that a deal was made whereby
Barold/Place, then editor for the Raws-Bee, was to 288 to it that a
conter lated investigation to be conducted with reference to crime, B
vice, corruptfon snd political slliance with same was to be given 6 -~ -
adequate publieity; that for the purpose Gochrane #ap to be given a N
six months' job as Spocisl Investigator by the newspaper under the A}
guise of being a reporter at $60,00 per week and it was further agreed
that Mr. Place was to receive copies of all investigative reports

submitted in t‘% 1nvest1gat10n by Mr. O'Brien. F e ",a,_’dijn-fb N

- T

1.
P B had [ YT, .
-~ o P # r.r,_..' L. \c-_,, 5 .

He arther sta*ed *%at this deal went bhrough and ‘, %as given

men aiding him in the investigation; that telsphone taps were est§? ':¢n
1ished and he specifically recalled that the *:lephone of Clarence/Jena, - °
who was ‘hen considered the 'fixer'! was tapped; that a detsil log of - S
conyersations taking place oyer this telaphone was maintained; that the
inveastigation continued for six months and that a wcalth of informatiom. ‘
concerning corruption was cbtained; that the investigation finally re-. "w
sulted in shc ~ g that the then Postwaster Genoral of the United Statet,, Yo
WalterBrown, .3 cornected with corrupt 8luasnts which were - ing lp-- - .--r-
vestigated and that the 'pay-off' and 'protection' were placed right

35.
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up to his door and thet upon this development the ihwestigetion was
terminated, and no great publicity was given to it; that he recallod

_that a great deal of information was obtained ring the investi- .- et ot
gation concerning the activities of Ben and Jo# Fretti, who are ;‘”~ T
presently in evident conirol of the~516t machine and pin ball racket ;” e

T . S T A G e £, TN S T SRR e b R
‘;éﬁ? ¥JQN NQJT, ‘Yf’z ‘yifi ;Jf oo
/°°  Cochrane stated that he knew that Place received a copy of ~~“*\qué'--
the detailed ‘report consisting of about 2000 pages, which set out . S
the results of the investigetion; that he bdelisves that Place is ,;= f;;_-é )

at the present time employed im Washington, DC., that he does not }
know the present whsreabouts of G, J. O'Brien, but is of the 0pinion -
thet former Chief of Police Harry Jenning occasionally seces O'Briem
apd that Harry Jennings should be able to provide information as to
who received copies of the reports other than Place, and, undoubtedly,
would knou the material resulta of the 1nvestigation.»-~‘¥ > »\

,I

\
Be stated that for about

Deputy Sheriffs Zang, Gardner and Sharkey end one or two other depu~ - o

N4 \

o years prior to September 1934 he * S
resided in California; that in September 1934 he returned to Toledo, ~
Ohio; thet on January 1, 1935, Sheriff James O'Reilly took office as
Sheriff of Lucas County, Ohio; that he, Cochrane, %had been a good
friend of Sheriff O'Reilly and was appointed a deputy sheriff; that
within a month after Jeapuary 1, 1935, about the time thet he read of
Karpis and Campbell escaping f.om Atlantic City and abendoning a car
near Monroe, Michigan, O'Reilly called Deputy Sheriff Zang and him .

into the Sheriff's Office and told them that he had received a rqport
tLat Kerpis was living in a cottage in Point Place, which he describ-
ed as being a small cottage logated in the rear of a large, 0ld aban-
doned hotel at the snd of Summit Street at the junction with 131st
Street; that O'Rellly told them further at that time that it was P
reported that a watchman on the ships in Bay View was offered $1500°

by Farpis to be hidden out and that it was further reported that {rom
twelve to fifteen sandwiches had been teken from an imn located near e
the ships apparently to the fugitive; that having had previous ' . -
police experience he was placed in charge of a detall and that he with

ties completed his detail; that about six wmsn from the Toledo Fblieo_;é;
Department were called in to assist in the raid under the direction

_ of Captain Rydi»n; that th. +o squads jrocesded to the ho.se above -7
" descrived and raided it end found a men and woman, ‘and it was evident

. that EKarpis was not there apd that sometody in the pariy suzgeated .
tbat they raid a house :eardby, {which was 2831 71at Street, where
Harry Campbell as Ceorge Winfield lived in the s3r of 1954. the 5."; e
detsils concerning which have been fully _revic ; reported); that -
he had no conversation with the occupants of this house, but aided

in searching the house; that at no time either from the information

36

.

-



7-1

provided by Sheriff O'Reilly and from conversation had with other mem-
bers of the raiding party did he hear the name of Campbell mentioned.

He said that he at that time knowing that Bert and Ted Angus
were no good, believed it advisable to raid the Casino Club, and he
suggested that it be done. At the Casino Club they found only the sol“""'
of Bert Angus, who was thoroughly frightened at the entrance of the:
armed officers; that the place was searched, but no evidence was found ‘,'
of anyone living there; that Bert's son was not questioned; thet sub- % ;5o
sequently, he had occasion to visit the Casino Club on business, and 3
Ted Angus registered a strong protest about the raid having bean mado‘

on his place of business. ? ,,-,. ) ._,- m; {”~“& - o o

Purthor 1nformation was dbtained from.Cochrane that the detail el
upon leaving the Casino Cludb, raided and searched the boats anchored
at Bay View and gquestioned the watchman, whose name he could not re-
call and who denfsd all knowledge of Karpis attempting to hide out
there; that Deputy Sheriff Gardner was acquainted with the watchman ‘
and telephoned the man who was in charge of these boats, but Gardner #Jﬁdj:)

L8 -

waz unadle to verify the information provided by Sherifr O'Reilly; -7
b } } o B

4 Cochrane stated that at the time of this rald he and th. N
other deputies did not have photographs of Karpis, but were provided
with descriptive data, and he believed that he would taive recog- . =~ " ..
nized Karpis had he scen him at the time; that this was the first
information that he had received that Karpis or any of the Barker-
¥srpis mob had been in Toledo; that thereafter he read in the
newspapers the statement made by one of the gang while on triel in .
St. Paul, to the effect that the gang had frequanted the Casino Club
in the year 1934,

o ‘He stated that Identification Orders from the Department of . xp%

Tustice end other circulars are tacked on thé bulletin boerd in the ./
Office of the Sheriff; that he recalled the cireculars on Karpis amd =~

Campbell, ‘offering rewards for each, belng received and tacked om
the bulletin dboard; that he also recalled that after Campbell was cap-

tured, there was some coument made about this placard on Campbell - ';;:;Ai_
having been . smoved and after reporters had made a fuss . ser the :,;t,i ;;ﬁf;:-
“matter it yas replaced on the bulletin board; that it had been remove B

ed by John Schirmel, Chief Jailer; that it was a common topic of com=
versation around the Sheriff's Office, after the photcgraph of Earr; R
Campbell taken after his srrest appeared in the newspepera, that no .
one would ever have recognized him from the ph " >graph appearing on
the reward ‘circular apd that comparisons were made of the photograph /.:.
L I T A AT e B L
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taken after arrest with the reward circular in the Sheriff's Office.

Tpon cuestioning Cochran stated that he occasionally visits
Lamb's Grill on Adams Street, being acqueinted with Lynnflamd, who

operates this place; that he never saw EZarry Campbell at thil‘ylaoo,ah 4

altho he has Leard since the apprehension that he was a frequent -
visitor at the grill; that since the apprehension, he has heard a

number of people say that they saw and drank with Harry Campbell a$ %ﬂ”:‘

Lamb's Grill, but he could not recall the names of any of these in-:.
¢ividuals but that he knew that George Hancock and Joe Croak, emplay- '

ed at the Refrigeration Service firm located two doors north ot Iamb'o -

-

Grill frequently visited the grill. - f;d B W*“
A T - ',. Lo L
Fe stated that on Yriday, Auuuat 22, 19 he stopped by the
renada Gardens and had a conversation with J Coleman, the pro- -
prietor, Coleman told Cochran at this time that Campbell was known

to him as Bob Miller and after Campbell had paid $350 for a wedding

R . “’ L wi
. sk

2

party at his place of business and afier he hLad been frequenting the -

Grenada Gardens for some time spsnding money freely, Coleman asked ,
Campbell what business he was in, and Campbell replied by asking
Colemsn if he recalled the row of slot machinss at thejFarvard Club .
in Clevelend, Ohio, and thet when Coleman replied that he dia,
Cempbell told him that they had belonged to him, but after the SR
Farvard Club was raided,(which was January 11, 1936 details of which -
were reported previously in reports of Special Agent E. J. ¥Wynn), he
was out of the racket for a while; that, according to Cochran, Cole-
man stated that he, Colemsn and Campbell had discussed several per-

sons commonly known to each of them whe are in scme manner connect-

ed with the Harvard Club., ‘ .ék ‘
%  Concerning the allescation of Pat Nurray, known agﬁgcoﬁjie and
The Sincing Welter, who was ir'srviewed, inasmuch as he was employed
at the Casiné Club in 1934, to the effect tlat following the inter-
view had with him by Bureau agents in the temporary office being
maintained in Toledo in the Fdison Building, that after his return

home two police officers called on him and demanded to know what was .

esked bim and what he told the agents concerning Bert and Ted Angus,
Cochran stated that he recalled that about two montha ago he receiv- .
ed a telephone call from a man in Point Place, who inquired whether
the Sheriff's office had any information concs: iing the whersebouts

of Fat Murray, this man stated that he was calling for Pat lurray's
wife, who wz3 greatly upset over the faect that two men who stated they
were officers took him away in en sut:mobile and she hed >t heard
from him since he left. Cochran stated that he sent Deputy Sheriff

o
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Zang out 1o enswer the call, and on his return Zang told Rochran that

two government men had taken Pat Murray to the Edison Building in

Toledo, Ohio, for interview, having secured this information from

Pat Murray who had returned home meanwhile; that he, Cochran, had

no further intereet in the matter and did not know or the details. R e A
that tran8pired at the time Depnty Sheriff Z&ng 1nterviewed.Pat e g

mr‘" ; uA f.' :_,:‘ . - _“, : "

2 T e ',L,,'v'-‘« L i, ;‘i N ’:ﬁ % , .
- .\‘1 S ~ PR ~iE .,,.“59"':‘ X - = g"‘. {\\ 5,7 o
| S In spea.king of the method by whiech Point P‘aco Ia patrqlle(sﬂ

by the Sheriff's office, Cochran stated that there are no. deputy. .. A
‘sheriffs especially assigned to patrol this area, although’ they'?' Tt
rake investigations there when complaints sre made, and perhaps™ ~"f€@h5{a},
occasionally cruise through that suburb when they have time; that AR
there are two constables who are depufized as special deputles by
the nemes of l}ay snd Stevens, who work out of the office of the
Justice of the Peace in Point Place, who is the son of Constable
Stevens; that both Stevens and May have held these constadble posi-
tions for some years, and, no doubt, visit the various taverns and

night olubs located in Po}nt Place. . STy y N
} :f . ‘. 5‘A;_f' : '
: 1
- Gonsiieration will be given to interviewing at a future date” . -
Constebles Sitevens and May for any possidle information they may ‘ :
have as to the presence of the Barker-Karpis gang in the vicinity - ~

T T G ALIN L e -

of Point Place in the past.

Cochran was questioned as to whether there was any order,
express or implied, whereby any certain person or persons could
operate slot machines snd pin ball machines in Lucas County to the
exclusion of others. Fe replied that he knew of no such order;
that Sheriff O'Reilly had, on a number of occasions, ordered his .
deputles to pick up any slot machine found any place in the county;
that these orders were obeyed and that where slot machines were }
found they osre confiscated, but he stated that there was sOm8 ques-
tion as to whether pin bsll machines and digger machines could de
operated within the law, and for this reason, ordinarily, the Office
of tte Sheriff did not bother with tk=m. He denied that Tom Horlanﬂi TR
to his knowledge, had any monopoly or exclusive rlght to have slot e ;W~
and pin ball machines 1n the county.-:A o & 3*;-; i SR PN pE

&.“

IO

v

In confirmation of his contention that slot machines would be -
. confiscatcd when they were discovered, he stated that upon cuuplaint e
made to the Sheriff's Cfffice slot machines .ere taken out of the -
_grocery storé located on “hiteford Rpad at the in? rsection of Alexis g )
end Sylvania Avenues and that the cwner of the store strenuously ob-. -
jected to the ametion. He also mentioned that recently thg Sheriff's - = -
Office took out digger and pin bell machines from the old)Qarne’s Cafe, . . .

39
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DOW kKLOWn as thd/gwan Cafe, located on Woodville Road just this side

of the railroad tracks, and while the deputies were in the cafe, a

man celled end stated that he was Ben Fretti's secretary and desired

to know what was neant by taking out the mach’ 2s, whereupon Cochran
"told the secretary that he was teking out the ..achines regardless of . ... ..r..
his desires in the matter. Cochran mentioned that he and the Sheriff's . .
Office never 4id get along with the proprietors of the above-men-, % - ¢
tioned GAfO" ’ \'-3‘-';:‘-‘1{, . ~ e ::'?'):" ‘."7’3’\_.. =P, 4 TR ¥ ¢ ')';’_‘f_;— - h-%c ‘I;",_, i"r’
“ Loy L n, R | &= &t okd

- - T Faiiae Wt o ?‘ i ('.,‘;{‘é

... Agente having received information from Detective Harry Mansom-." ™
that he and another detective, while working as special investigators . ‘" =:i-.
for Reams, County Frosecutor, and at Frazier Resms' request madp_l,;ff
survey of slot machines located in Lucas County, which list was de- *- B
livered to the Sheriff by the secretary of Mr. Resms, questioned Cochw: '}
ran as to whether he had knowledge of this survey, and he stated that .. ,
he did and that they checked on it, but he did not know what the = - -3 - . .
ultimate result was, He stated that during the time he has been em-
- ployed at the Sheriff's Office, he camnnot recell any person being pro=:". - -
secuted for owning or operating garbling machines §{n Luces County end b VT
gould not explain why progecutions were not invcked, other than to . /}r
state that the proprietors of verious places from which machines wers . .~/
taken would not reveal who the owners of the machines were,’ oo

- - - & = T et ~ P IR A

"In comnnection with the slot machbine conditions operating open- "

ly and flsgrently in Lucas County, Ohio, referemce should be made to
recent reports reflecting investigation at Toledo and vicinity, which
set out the locations of numerous places where slot machines are in
operetion, and the statements of proprietors of places in which the
machines are located, to the effect that Tom Worland is the owner of
" -, the machines. In many of the places where investigation was made by .
‘agents, tbe}proPr;etors wore very co?perat}ve. ; R }. 4
. : ’ ’ / e )
\It is to bevfecailed that Sheriff O'Reilly, as a result of his .-
own statements to the nc.spapers, at the time of the publicity follow-
irg the apprehension of Harry Cempbell that he drank with Cempbell =
was receiving edverse publicity, and the Toledo Blede was celling om ™ ,
him to resign; also, that shortly thereafter the newspapors carried =, =0 «
articles ebout the remarkable arprehesnaion rade by O'Reilly of a fu- i 1
gitive from Detroit by the nsme of olan, and then later, Nolan reveal- .
ed to the newspapers that i! s all a koax and 'bat he bad walked .
jnto the Sheriff's Office and given himself up and that O'Reilly came
" o him and told him that the newspapers were putting on a lot¥ of heat .
becsuse of the Campbell'episodé and asked Nolan if the latter wouldﬁ:/_¢§5
help the Sheriff be like a 'G® man and claim that Nolan was arrested = ' *
on the street on sight by the Sheriff personally, which the Sheriff it
thought would ¢. se the newspapers to 'lay off' about ! . Campbell im="
cident. Cochran astated that he recalled the incident and that the Sheriff

Sy

Mg

B

410



7-1

had nothing to do with the matter, but that some ®reins' in the Damo-
cratic party in Lucas County thought of the scheme and the Sheriff
was made the goat of a misguided political move,

Cochran steted that Sheriff O'Reilly is a big-hearted Irish-
man and ikat he is sure the Sheriff has not 'made a dime' out of
“ the office; that ke Las been buyir:. a home ip West Toledo for years . .. .-
and still owes considerable on it; that the Sheriff has not, as ye%, ~ ~ -
been able to ray hia laat year's real estate and personal taxes. ih.;@g;#"ﬂ
[T Deputy Sherifr Georég Zang was interviewed at his home ";” B
2354 Konroe Street, Toledo, Ohio, and stated that hLe recalled the - 7ali“‘y“ -
incident of the reid in Tanuary 1935 in Point Place above deserided - - ' .~
in the interview with Cochranm; that he, Zang, could not recall where l'g'“’
the original information caeme from which led to the raid and that the.:- :
first thing he knew somebody to0ld him to get a mathine gun and that
the Sheriff's Office was to cooperate with the police department imn
conducting a raid at Point Place, looking for Campbell spnd Karpis;
that Cochran was in charge of the raid so far as the Sheriff's -
Office was concerned; that the raid was conducted, &s descrided dy - "~ -
g Cochran; that he learned during the raid that Earry Campbell was for-
i merly the occupant of the house which was raided on 131st Street in
Foint Place; that he recalled that prior to the raid conducted om
the Cssino CIub, some officer who was present with the raiding party =
mentioned that he had information that a night or two before Karpis ... .. _
and Campbell bhad made & meet with Doc Barker at the Casino Club and
stayed all night in the basement there; that as he, Zang, recalled,
the officer claimed that this information in some manner came from
Bert or Ted Angus, altho Zang was of the cpinion the informatiom--- - - --
was not knowingly furnished by either Bert or Ted Angus with the ex-
pectation that 1t would reach tha 'law?’, »
. - - T R, PSS .. j' T
© Zang wase questioned as to his’ visits to Lamb's Grill om -
Adsms Street, and he stated that this was a favorite spot of “is for .
the purpose of drinking a few beers now and then; that since the ap-’
prehension of Harry Campbell, he has heard that Campbell often visit-
ed the place, but that he. Zang, has no recollection of ever seeing
him in the plaeo.:‘-;,‘ L Bt ;; , ::sb~‘:,5:'}:‘,{‘ )Tg,‘<Ah ‘. y'

R Y 8 L.'-._ : . o
~ C .- s ’

~

>

I
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i

» L . .
With rererence to the Pat Enrray episode, Zang was closely ques—
tioned for the purpose of determinig whether he or any other officers
had any specific motive in ¢ vanding to know the substance of the in-
" tervi.w had by agents with I . Murray. 2Zang atated that on several

occasions t he women with whom Pat Murray lives Lad made complainta
» ) P ) .’

& v - - - - »
S - - - 4
B -~ - I e 4




"in the house and at that timo Mutray stated that two 'G' men had ° &'

-~
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about Pat Murrey being away from home and that as & result of the
compleints he, Zang, had been put to some trouble; that when he was
instructed by Cochrsn to answer the complaint at the time in ques-
tion he thought it was merely another false alarm; that by the time
he got to the Murray house, Pat had returned, and he Questioned Pat.

picked him up for questioning; that he, Zang, told Kurray to come o
outside, as he doubted the story told by Murray and desired to gues- > %
tion him outside the presence of the woman; that im the talk oht‘Af;
side Kurray stated that two 'G' men had taken him to the Edisoh -~ - .
Building and ‘questionsd him about the Barker-Karpis mobeing at the -7
Cesino Clud and about Bert and Ted Angus; that at no time did he, o
Zang, or his partner, Deputy Sheriff Libderoski, threaten to take Mur-

‘ray to the Sheriff's Office, as claimed by Murray, unless Nurray - ¢j§5.~ﬁ

answered the officer's questions. He further stated that when Mure

ray mentioned the Angus brothers and the Kerpis gang the whole pie-

ture of the Casino Club and the publicity that the gang had been

there flashed across his mind, and he then told Murray that it would L
be btest not to tell other people about the interview agents bhad with. . -+ =

;kurray and that he, Zeng, reported the interview he had with Murray }-.- -

to the Sheriff personally and also made 2 written report of the mat~* - - '3

"ter; however, since the reports of deputy sheriffs are open to news-

;

paper men, no mention was rmade of the interv;;w which Murray told hil S
he had with agents of the Bureau., ... - - .  s-won om s oo ‘ ‘

Zang, like Cochran, stated that so far as he knew npo immunity
was ziven to any person or group of persons so far as the control of
slot machines and pin-ball machines in Iucas County were concerned
and that as a matter of faect the Sheriff had stated that there was

».

to be no gambling in the county and that wherever he discovers slot R

machines he brings them in, altho he later’ contradicted himself in th. CF

regard by stating that he d1d know of a place where there were slot /-

machines and indicated that ke had some reason for not bothering thém, 43‘

but did not elaborate on the matter. L _ _fg

Cn August 1936 Special Agents R. C. Suran and J. V. Murphy :

P T T

interviewed George; ornhagen, 4028 Willys Parkway, Toledo, Ohlo. He . .- ;x'ﬁ'

s

stated he has been 1 memder of the Toledo Police Department for the - .-  -x -

past thirteen years and he is presently a sergeant of the Uniform Pollco..-
He advised that about ten years ago he was asalgned to the Vice, Liquor-

e

and Cambling Squad for a short y:-ricd of time and at that time the i ¢¢~'”

Chief of Police was Haas; that he bas had nothing to do with Squads since E_
that time and with the exception of this short period most all the tlme o~
in the Toledo Police Department has been 1n unifonm.. :

. LR
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Ee advised that he has known Ludy Fleming for approximately
eight years during which reriod of time Fleming until about a year
ago was a state prohibition agent. EHe stated that Fleming wes oust-
ed from this position as state prohibition eagent at the time State ..., PP
Yiquor Commissioner Mathews committed suicide. Re stated he understands .~~~ -
that Pleming was arrested several months ago in Cleveland, Ohio, for .~
hauling 1iguor illegally; that he was later comvicted, paid a finme ™~ 0:  °
and lost his automobile and the liguor. He stated that Ludy Fleming Eﬁ, ey
kept company with Rens Holst several years prior to the time Fleming #:: * .
divorced his wife; that Fleming recently merried Renq%ﬁélat.?: L T
2 . Lo . ' S Lo --v_,,. = £ o ’;;A . - ...:‘. . ‘A :-
Bernhagen stated that he did not visit the Casino Cludb during - T
the summer of 1934, but kmew the Casino Club always had the reputa- <. . %
tion of being a hangout for "hots®™. Fleming sdvised that he has =~~~ .. °
known Ludy Flemings former wife, Eva Stern, during the period of . ~ - - - ..
time that he has known Fl-ming; that the Flemings formerly rented
his home after the death of his, Bernhagen's, wife, He stated that ..
he positively did not at any time warn or advise Eva Stern to stay »~ =

i

e o3

away from the Cesino Club. } - . P B + } 3 :

(’i -‘ oL ) \‘A } - ‘ ‘o . P i x‘.“ i - \ﬁ‘ 4,' .
Bernhagen astated that hie knows Bsrt and Ted Angus when he T

sees them and that Ted Angus has in the past had the reputation eof .. . . -

being a Big Shot in Toledo, and it was necessatry to see Ted Angus be- -~ -~
fore you could engege in any racket and that Ted Angus also had the
reputation of being able to fix things with the police but that Ted
Angus never at any time interfered with any arrests that he, Bern-
hagen, made, Bernhagen advised that it was common knowledge that
Ted Angus and George Timiney were close friends, and it was coumonly
accepted that Timiney was Ted Angus' *in' in the police department; - .
that Timiney and Ted Angus were also closely connected with the for- .
mer Welfare Director Charles JFAliathews. He stated that John A. Price 3

R

was Director of Public Safety At the time, bu’ was not in the Angus= ~. .-

Timiney-Mathews clique. He stated, of course, he had no evidence %o
support the above statements, but that the various police officers at )
hat time accepted the above %o be true. He stated that the rank anmd . -

file of the police department have absolutely no use for Corge Timiney P

due to his overbearing attitude and the fact that most of tham are : . " .
convinced that Timiney is crooked. - B P
. ' ‘ o ) : T
Bernhagen advised that during 1934, 1335 and vntil Barry Camp- - P

bell was captured in Toledo in kay 1936, various wanted motices and y --
the Identification Orders issued by the Bureau were first routed to .
the Identification Bureau of the police when received, where the files
were sesrched and thereafter they would be routed to the\Dg;ect{:. -
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Bureau and to the Hoodlum Squad, which was headed by George Timiney.
He stated the uniform men never had the opportunity to observe
the verious photographs of wanted individuals received by the Toledo
police, but since the spprehension of Harry Cempbell, a bulletin
- board had been installed end various wanted notices received are~ ;777 -...
placed on this board, and all uniform officers now have the oppor= ~. : ° :
tunity to observe and decome familiar with photographs of wanted, .
. ~ ; s O ~ . . ) oA - o

sl
N

- persons. .- N LT MR ) R N C
T ; R ‘ o ,‘:7 TRt ,: F; ‘«o T I v,
, -~ . . . N . <
+  Bernhagen advised that Langendorf and Timiney have for aom‘f‘»* s

 time endeavored to give the impressfon that they are bitter enemies,

this i1s just a "show® on the part of Isngendorf apnd Timiney; that ™ =~ "

altho they appear to have nothing to 4o with each other at the Safety

Building and talk about each other when not together; he, Bernhagen,

and other officers have frequently observed Timiney and Langendorf

together at various drinking places and obviously on good terms.

- - Ty : -l Com =

-~ Bernhagen further advised that Sheriff James 0'Reilly and i

George Timiney are good frimnds and that he vnderstands they ‘are - 3

in some way related to each other, probably second or third cousins.

Also he stated he understood that Chief Deputy Sheriff Delahaunty

is also related in some way to Sheriff O'Reilly and Timiney, =~ -~

-——— .

On August 28, 1936, Agents Suran and Muiphy endeavored to
locate Ray’)cSlone, Justice of the Peace of Swanton Township, Lucas
County, Rural Route #1, Swanton, Ohio, in an effort to int 'view .. .-
him concerning the operation of slot machines in his township. Agenis
were unable to locate Mr. McGlone, and in the absence thereof im-
terviewed Bugene Joon, Constable of Swanton Tow:.ship, at his resi- ~ .
dence, Rural Route #3, Swenton, Ohfo. Coon advised that he has been }
Constable since January 1, 1536, and he knows of his own knowledge .
that until about two months ago there were seven slot machines im )
operation in Swanton Township but that sbout two months ago the two
slot rachines, which were in operation in Cotes Wayside Inm, Rural -

that there are at the present time five such slot machines pperat- ="

ing in Swanton Township, but that he does mot know to whom these slot .-

machines belong. He atated that he has often wondered just what his

authority was in connection with these gembling devices, and not

knowing whether he had & right to take the machines until a complaing

was made before the Justice of the Feace, he has not teken eny steps

to have these five machines confiscated, He atated that he is not a -
B 2

-~ e ke e

44

but the rank snd file of the police department are of the 0pinion‘~.¢_lrﬁg; !

Route #3, were removed, and to his knowledge have not been replaced; .- REGS
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deputy sheriff, and he has never received any instructions not to bother

the machines. He advised that a Mr, Harper, who operates a filling

station and grocery store on Rural Route #4, Swanton, Ohio, at the
=~ == . junction of Highway #2, and U. 8. Highway #20S, bad two slot machines in -.q?

o his place of business; that he had some recollection that Barper hed

told him that a man by the name of Miller had something to do with thasq ?p‘s~ .
machines or that a man by the name of Miller hed tried to place =slot ~3”‘¥*g§' :
machines in his place of business. Ee atated that the deputies of Sheriff r N
O'Reilly occasionally visits Swanton Township, and Sheriff O'Reilly must ,’
have knowledge of the 0peration of the slot machinos. e . e

- ~ -

, Agents at the grocery store and filling station of 2. 0 Harper, '~
- on August 28, 1336, observed one five-cent slot machine end one ome-cent =
slot machine in this place of business. Mr. Harper advised agents that

these slot machines are the property of Tom Worland, and he has had them .
in his place of business for the past five yeers, with the exception of
a few times when the machines were taken out for a few days and then re- .

- placed. He stated that from time to timeé various deputy sheriffs, whose =~ .
names he does not know, visit his place of business for the purpose of: <
using the telephone, and these machines are placed in such a conspicuous '
position that the wvarious deputies could not overlook them. He atated
that when the machines were first placed in his store by Joe Becker, an .
employee of Tom Worland, Zecker assured him that the Sheriffts Office e
would not molest the machines or get him in any trouble because of the
nmachines., Fe stated he never asked any questions as to what arrange-
ment existed between the Sheriff's Office &nd Tom Worland for the pro-
tection of these machines, Ee stated that the last time these machines
were removed was about two months &go, but were rsplaced in a few days
without any explasnations being given to him as to why the :machines were

.\ removed, Harper advised that Joe Becker is no longer collecting from ;
N the machines in his place; that recently another employee of Tam Kor—f -
land's did the collecting, but he does not kaoow his name, e -
Earper stated he 13 not personally acquainted with Sheriff James _
- O'Peilly. " T ‘;‘\: Bt " I3 -Ah I - : ": . LR ““ '." "~ :-. :‘ ’ ‘A :,l -

.'~» L S
. -(' .

Agents on August 28, 1936. observed a five-cent slot machino 2
a lunch room bearing no nsme, located on the south side of U, 8. Highway - °
#208, just east of the Lucas County line. This machine did not bear a
Delux Service sticker, but in uonvorsation with the woman prOprietor o
agents were 2dvised that thls n chine is theé property of Tom Wo: and. }
In the filling station located across the street from the ebove-referred
to lunch room two pin-ball rachines wers observed, bearing Delux Service

sticker.

- - S e e e Diee eI cem . o A et o . s - P E W aai
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Stephe&(émith Rural Route #3, Swanton, Ohio, Spencer Township,

which is the adjoining township to Swanton Township, wes interviewed
on August 28, 1936, by Agents Suran and Murphy. Mr. Smith stated that
... he _has been Justice of the Peace of Spencer Township since Jenuary 1,

1956. He stated there are two’ places of business in his township,- IR T
and he is positive they do not have alot machines, but he has observed -3 , "
several pin-ball machines on U. 8. Highway #2C, but had no informationm.
. .eoncerning the operation of slotJnadhines. He stated that Spencer a

Township is rather small and few cases come before him, and, in fact,
the Justice of the Peace of Syencer Township has had only thirteen
cases in thirty Joars, " i
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T August 31 1956, Special Agents hy and Suren intervietb"
ed James E?‘Dailey. constable, £728 Maplewood Drive, Sylvania Township,
Sylvania, Ohio. Deiley stated that he l.s been a constable for the
past five years and prior to that time he was a deputy sheriff for tem
years. He stated that he was first appointed a depu ; sheriff under
Sheriff Jack Taylor im 1922; then servegy;n that capacity under Sheriff -’
Emmert, as well as Ris successor, JosepblZimrerman; until Zinmerman . -
was ramoved from office for misdbuse of funds in feoding county prisond>
ors, after which Light completed Zimmerman's term as sheriff. He stat- > .
ed that he d4id not serve as deputy sheriff under Sheriif Erieger, '
but did possess a courtesy card, and when he subsequently campaigned ""'
for Light, Krieger called in his courtesy card. Dailey steted that,
in addition to being a constable, he operates school buses and does
not at the present time hold a deputy sheriff's commission. Fe stated
that he has no knowledge of the operation of elot machines in Lucas .. _
County, but had heard the name of Tom Worland but was not acquainted
with this individual, _Ee advised that, to his knowledge, thare were - -
'no slot mechines in operation in Sylvania, Ohio. He advised that it-~
1s the general opinion of the citizens of Sylvan¢a that Sheriff O'Reilly.‘f
" knew the true identity of Barry Campbell and that due to this fact it  f ~
was expected that 0°'Reilly would be defeeted for re- -election to the ™~
Office of Sheriff.A L, . -
- i COncerning Louié*éhaa, Dailey advised that Aaas was ﬂell thou§ht

f in Sylvania &nd to his knc«ledge L as bears a good reputation. A;f s ,5_fi

o = ‘- AN
s e .

’
&5

Lo~

Mr. Borac dall, Sylvania, Ohio, advised that he has been R
the town marshal since .y 1935, and he knows of his own know™ "ge . L
. that there gre no slot méchines or pin«bal machines in operati.on 1; ‘;’

Syl.ania, Ohio. He adviged that Mr.. H. CyQuinnell was alected to)‘

the office of Mayor of Sylvanla about six years ago and campaigned

on the pletform that he would abolish the numerous <ot machines thsn :_, '
{n operation in Sylvenia, and immediately after his election the llot . P

R
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machines were removed, and although certain individuals heve attempt-
ed to rlace slot machines in Sylvania, they have not been successful,
Fe edvised that he does not know the nemes of the individuals who

attempted to place slot machines in Sylvania, but that he understood
that these persons offered Kayor Quinnell a sum of mondy if QuinnelLr

Ay ar#”\«’x" -«

"7 . would permit the operation of these machines; that Quinnell was am. im- i

N honest man and would, no doubt, furnish agents ‘with full informatiom Z.
concerning this, if he were 1nterv1ewed that Quinnell is the editor-~7f
= . of the Sylvenia Sentinel, but he kner that Quinnell would keep aqy
= ¢ 1nterview had with him confiﬂential, Li'g; F s g}
° KA 2 ..-/ ST s L > s o v}.“’, . ‘ ’ .f"‘-*\“
R Randall further atated that in the early part of 1936 eoml .
e individual placed two slot machines in Sylvania, and one of these ‘F;,;x
L was selzed by the night marshal of Sylvania, and the other was removed -
by the persons who placed it there., Randall stated that he just re-
cently destroyed the seized alot machine and exhibited to agents the
wrecked machine, To his knowledge, no person ever attempted to secure
the return of the seized machino. .- , : L
NN s ~ =, sy s U RN
, ; \ Randall stated that last fall or early in the spring of 1936 - }
‘ v the night marshal, Alfre@,barl was talking with Deputy SheriffSharkey L s
' ~ ~ and in a discussion over slot machines Sharkey offered his assistance ’
to Carl in seizing any slot machines which might be in Sylvania, and _
/;arl asked Sharkey why he did not selze the alot machines in the . Ce
"Dugout™, operated by the Veterans of Foreign Wars on Rill Avenue, in
Tucas County, and Srarkey Jjust shrugged his shoulders. Randall fur-
ther advised that Sharkey had boaded to Carl that he, Sharkey, had
drunk with Camptell, but that he did not know his true identity, and,
therefore, the Sheriff should not be criticized for associating with

Can"pbell. . _.;"-' &,‘.

~

-

A v
B Randall advised that he has known Sherifr O'Reilly all his -
life, and he most freguently saw O 'Reilly hanging around some beer v __
"~ joint. Randall stated that the sheriff and his deputies are al- o
: ways highhatting bhim and his night officer and was always endeavoring
3 to meke them feel that they are just country coppers, and for this . . -
.7 . reason he has no use for the Sheriff's Office, As one instance of ip=- < -, .~
SO efficiency of the Sheriff's Office Randall stated that a woman was mur=
T dered about a year ago in Sylvania, Ohlio, and the Sheriff's Office made " ~°°
; a casual survey, but paid very little attention to what he and his . .
o night officer had to report about the matter; that some time later he,
o Randall, obtained a hLammer which had blood stains on it, and he teli:yes
this was the instrument used in purdering the woman, and he sent it 1l
to the Sheriffts Office; that the case has never been solved and now ”

he learns that the hammer has been lost, -

Sy
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Mr. H, C. Quinnell, Mayor of Sylvania, Chio, was interviewed
on August 31, 1936, by Agents Murphy and Suran. Mr. Quinnell advis-
ed that he was elected mayor in 1928 or 1929, and there has been
no slot machine in operstion in Sylvania, Ohio, since that date, al-
though two mechines were placed in the village about & year ago,
“but were seized by the village officers.  He stated that apperently 77 M
these two machines were put in as'a test to see if they would be™ .. ' -l ..~
‘allowed to remain, and after they were. selized there was no attenpt e
‘made by anyone to securs their reﬁyrn;' Qulnnell stated that there™:
« = 7 'are no pin=ball mschines in operatiom in Sylvania and that he classl’;.h,
_es them the same as slot machines, and as long as he is mayor. slot" x5 ?_ <

machines and pin-ball machinea will not be toleratod.,.wf\’ EPTEN A

“~

P

- xo ' % g vr, iAo g ,,,"_‘J LW '?_ £,
Mayor Quinne advised that 1n the year 1932 a ‘man whom he . J K
believes was 'Firetop ASulkin came to his offfce 1n Sylvania with
the pr0poaition to place slot machines in Sylvania; that "Firetop®
Sulkin 1aid $5,000 on his desk and stated that sum would be paid .
annually in lien of a license, which amount could be split among )
. the various village officials° that Sulkin cleimed that such amn - . e~ SO
arrangement had been entered into with the village officials of * - L
)Q'aumeg,_ Ohio. Ee stated that $5,000 per year was to permit the oper- _ ?
ation of thirty-six slot machines. He stated that he, Quinnell, . .. .~
permitted Sulkin to set forth his proposition fully and then refused ;
1t, after which Sulkin cursed him, and he, Quinnell, threw Sulkinm out .., . .~
the door. Quinnell further advised that about a year ago a Greek
by the name of Poulos wanted to prlace slot machines in Sylvania, and
while not offering a direct bribe, Foulos stated that he would con-
tritute 3100 a month to the relief of the village, if he were permitt-
ed to operate machines., He stated that inasmuch as the contribution:
was to be made for relief, he took the matter up with the village coun-
o }cil which ri;ecte? the pr0positionr\ _ , \¥ ,“f \k - s\ )
5 *n Quinnell stated that sometima in 1933 Tom Worland cane to him ”/'.
7 and requested permission to place slot machines in Sylvenia; that Wor=
land assured him that the machines would not be bothered by the Office

o

of the Sheriff, and while not offering a direct bribe advised him, :Eﬁi

Quinnell, that he would not lose anything by permitting slot machinel' RN
PR to operate Sylvania, He stated that about this same’ time a mam by ° V. °
o the name of,Serken, who operates a tin shop at #29 Ontario Street, ux.*; oo
o Toledo, was introduced to him by the Postmaster of Sylvania, who re-. = .

quested that he, Quinnell, extend any favor pcssidble to ‘Gerken. Ho %' +
_stated that Cerken had an opinion dated about 1926 which was rsndere&¥
} by the Attorney General of Oblo, which purported to state that slot - \
wachines woere legal, He stated that Gerken wanted to place slot ~ 1;,;,
machines in Sylvania, but he, likewise, was refused. Fe etated he ques-

s T B W "0;
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tioned Gerken concerning the ident1ty of his associates, but Gerken
did not name them, but he, Quinnell, suspected that aerken wag ¢ Al .
connected with the Fretti brothers of Toledo, Ohio. Tl 5;fin”ﬂt"*'““
: - D e A 2 J'(ui s ! kd P
B innnell atated that’ he hes always in tho past been & sup- | WA
porter of Frazier Reams, but Frazier Reams has pulled several things f' b
which he, Quinnell, could not sanction, and he referred to the murder -
case mentioned by Village Karshal Randall and also mentioned the re- LA
lease of two individuals on a small bond after they had been arrest- ". ' . -
ed by village officers for attempted rape on a fourteen-year old e
 girl. ©Ee stated that it is his understanding that Frezier Reams o
.is now purported to be the attorney for a new racket in the city of -
Toledo, which racket consists of a shooting gallery which was purely
a gamdbling proposition. He further advised that Reams is alleged
to be on the Board of Directors of the Veterans of Foreign Wars ~. TN
Club, the "Dugout®™, which is the large gambling establiehment in - ’

Lucas County. ‘);, ‘L PR, Y + —ﬁk ! S ‘

SR L b R

g e

Alfred Carl Night marshal Sylvania. Ohio, advised that L ,
about fourteen months ago one slot machine was put in the Little . .. ~
Wonder Cafe by Tom Worlend, and he seized it the following day,
which machine was subsequently destrcyed by the village marshal
without any effort being made by Worland to cleim the machine;
that the day following his seizing the above referred to slot -~ ——-- - - — -
rachine Tom Worland placed a slot machine in the pool room inm
Sylvania, and while he &d not ssize the machine, he told the pro- i
prietor to have it taken out, and the propristor then turned its - P,
face to the wall -~d the next day Tom Worland took the machine out; $ :
that since that time no slot machines or pin-ball machines have ~
been placed in Sylvania. Carl stated that several months ago Deputy
Sheriff Sharkey talked to him in Sylvania and asked him if there
were any slot machines in operatica in Sylvenia, and if he wanted any
help he would be willing to assist him in picking them up. Carl - P
stated he then mentioned to Sharkey why he did not pick up the slot ..J_f;'
machines at the ™Dugout” of the Veterans of Foreign Wars, and Sharkay R
stated that was a private club, and they could not touch the machines
there, He stated that Sharkey did not mention numerous other slot ___
r:achines ¢, rated in numerous filling stations and grocery stores ia
the county.: Carl advised that a Mr. Cooper, who opcrates a filling ;

‘ atatfon at the corier of Whitford Road and Monroe Street, had two e
machines picked up about five months ago by a deputy sheriff dut S
Carl stated he did not know to whom t'> machines belonged or the ¢\ .-
fdentity of the deputy sheriff who plicked them up. “Carl advised -
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that he has no recollection of Deputy Sheriff Charles Sharkey ever
stating to him that he, Sharkey, drank beer with Barry Campbell

Mr, H. Gooper, who operates a filling station and grocery

Route #2, Sylvania, Ohio, was interviewsd on August 51, 1936, ana :
stated he had one five-cent and one ten-cent slot machines belong— .
" ing to Tom Worland for ebout three ysars, and in 1934 Worland said’” *{

there was a little irouble about s}ot machines and took out these L
pachines, and later Worland tried to put them in again, but he, 3 P>

machines in his store and filling station until about eight montha Z
ago when a Greek by the name of Poulos, who operates the ¥-B Sar- :*+":
vice, put in one-five cent slot machine, &end after the machine hed bem
in his store about a week Deputy Sheriff Sharkey came in and said he
"had orders to take out the machine, and took the machine; that just
the other day Worlsnd's man, whose name he does not know, but who

is a large fat man asked to allow him to place 3 yin—ball machine

‘2

“8lot or pin-tall rachines in his store when other persons' machines
have been seized in his store, _

B T I o e T R
- . .

_store at the corner of Whitford Road and Monroe Street on Rurel e g

Cooper, would not albow them to be replaced; that he had no slot ™~ o

“in the store, tut he refused hi-.z o . A '?" TN
i E i } s P ‘} Y
/4 Be stated he does not know why Worland would want to place .
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On Sertember 1, 1936, Field Deputy Sheriff Willier Earmon,
residence: Rural Route #5, Sylvenia, Ohio, was interviewed by_q~;;,~
Special Lgents R. C. Suran snd J. V. Murphy near the intersectiod .-
of US Eighway #20S and State Eighway §263, where he and his partner ,? o
were observing pessing trucks for violatibns of State Bighway Lays.¥£¢';;r‘"
Harmon stated he has been a deputy Bheriff 'since January 7, 1936, anﬂ g*’
bas previously served 12 years on the Toledo Police Department and« S
also had two years' service with the Texas Rangers in the state of - s
Texas. With reference to allegation that Harry Campbell wes in tho‘ﬁ '

- slot machine racket, Harmon stated he heard that Campbell had some .:° .
slot machines in either Toledo or Lucas County, Ohio, but has mo - “»-*uv ™ ' °
direct information regarding same and does not remamber where ho
heard such informatiom. - - oo e , a S

- Harmon stated that he and his partner devote their time as . ..
 deputy sheriffs to vlolations of highway lews and regulations; that -
‘he does not have anything to do with slot machines, altho he stated FAd
" he seized two slot machines last week at a hamburger joint near ... . -
Westwood and Dorr Streets, three-quarters of a mile from the city
limits of Toledo in Lucae County and turned over those machines to .. -.
the Sheriff's CGffice for disposition. Fe stated those slot machines =~
were Tom Yorland's mechines, He stated he does not know of any
other slot machines in the county, except those of Tom Worland; that
_ he ané his partner have no special instructions from the sherlff re-
garding picking up or leaving alone the slot machines in Lucas County,
but in2smuch as he and his partner are working entirely on a fee basil,
it is generally understood that slot machines, on which no fees are - .
. collected, as usually no one is arrested, should be left as rork of ‘}'
the sa%gry vasis deputy snerifts:J/{ ) Z”Tn»"lﬂ_ . S o
On September 1, 1936, Agents Suran and Murphy interviewed A.B.
)*;orrothersﬂat his residence on Penn Road, Adams Tow-ship, Lucas County, )
Ohfo. He stated he has been Constable of Adams Township for the past
six years and held special ' puty sheriff commission under former -: -
Sheriffs Zirmerman, Light apd Keieger and now holds cormission as - ﬁl’ﬁ?q
service (fee basis) Deputy Sheriff under Sheriff James O'Reilly, be-
ing appointed Ianuazy 7, 1956. e e e

ot

A \'_i P \ -
N k3 . ,"' . -~

i Conntable and Deputy Sheriff Corrothers stated ‘that he visita

the "Dugout", operated by Tom Worland on Hill Avenue, slmost daily,
and gzﬁiced five or moréyslot machines in the DugOut and that they havo

dice tables in that place, but he does not go in the room where the .
dige gemes are operated, | .. . Ll Yo e TR s e o e

o1



Ze stated he leaves slot mschine matters up to the Sheriff's
Office, altho he is a deputy sheriff,

ndegome . oo+ o - - EHe stated he never seized any slo% machines, dut if he:’
R picked up a slot machine he would Zet his fee by filing on tho‘

L person having the machine end arrest and take that person before. é'éug-iéfa
“7T.. ¢ & Justice of the Peace., Te stated the mafn reason he 3id not want i‘-»*_}g

"' . to touch slot machines is he does not want ¢ interfere with ‘some- ¥i3§§?;

s ‘one else's business and get ‘taken for a rider. g T _:.?‘“" R

- - “w o -4 . ",‘,<v.< oA

Lo He Stated he knows he has the right as a Constable to closo;
. ' ‘up the "Dugout”, but knows it would be opened up the pext day, and.‘w -7,
e "™ " 4P he kept on closing it up, he fears someone would catch him when =
he came home late some night and 'take him for a ride’ and he 44 .
- - npot want to get killed.- » o o RN

<

Carrothers stated he heard that Tom WOrland has other alot ep
machines in Lucas County and often wondered how Worland could oper=’

» &ate the 'Dugout' with gembling gemes therein, also operate slot

.o machines im Lucas County and never Be bothered., He stated hé has ‘= -

: seen regular szlaried deputy sheriffs at the "Dugout®™ but had »

- never seen Tom Worland and Sheriff James O'Reilly talking to- vt

"~ gether; that he, Corrothers, has never had any dealings with Wor-
land.

_ Corrothers stated he pever knew or sew Herry Campbell and .. __
was upable to identify Campbellts photograph as any person he saw
frenuent the "Dugout'

. e o~ B RN L :
, \‘1' - ;‘J \“‘ ’ “ > S 1 :‘/ .\‘ ) . / \} 3 \‘.
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It will be noted in the report of S;écial Agent R. C. Suran
dated at Cleveland, Ohio, August 29, 1936, in interview had with
Willjarpoulos and also it will be noted in interviews reported
in this report that Deputy Sheriff Cherles Sharkey with his partner,
Andrew Carr, were the individuals who seized various slot machines
which were in operation im Lucas County, Ohlo, and &apparently faile "> %™
ed to confiscate slot machines belonging to Tom Worland, although - ﬁ“‘"’ -
such machines were operating apparently with the knowledge of th’w, e

's — . ) . . . T SR S
Sheri)i:_f~ Offico. '-*‘h_'{f ‘\Fg ,ﬁ}; \2‘ 1 }:x{. i3 } .
2 Om September 1, 1936, Special bﬁan s J. V. Murphy and BR. C. . .

Suran interviewed Deputy Sheritr Charles'Sharkey at his home on * - t
Plainview Road, Rural Route #2, Toledo, Ohio. Sharkey stated that he . =% &
has been a deputy sheriff since January 7, 1936, when Jemes O'Reilly ..~ ..
assumed the office of Sheriff of Lucas County, and prior to that ’ -
time he was engaged as a Sewer Digger and had no knowledge of police
work. He also stated that at times he has been employed as a briek
mason. Sharkey advised that when Sheriff O'Reilly first took office i
he issued instructions that all slot machines in operation in Lucas - F\\
County should be seized; that he and his partner, Andrew Carr, seiz-

"ed numerous slot machines irrespective of the ownership of the same, .

-" and they were continuing their drive on these machines, and in doing i
8o they were incurring the displeasure of the various business men
who had these machines in their places of business, and he reported’

" this to the Sheriff, and it was decided that tke drive against slot
machines, if continued, would seriously interfere with O'Reilly's
chances for re-election; that the persons who had these machines in
their places of business were all voters, and some of them possess-. ...
ed considerable influence., He stated that the Sheriff then deciled
that the only machines which should be seized were those against

. whom complaints were received by the Sheriff's Office, Also those .
_ machines should be seized when they.were placed by the owners im y

' places of business and B statement made that the Sheriff would not s
bother the machines, Be stated that when a complaint is received at
tLe Sheriff's Office and routed to him, he and his partner immedi-
ately seize the machine and take it to the Sheriff's Office and mark
the date seized on the machine, and at the present time there {s ... °
stored at the Sheriff's Office a large gumber of sl.%{ machines, which : 1 -
were the property of Williem' Foulos, AY Fetzer, together with a large °
pumber of machines bearing the "Delux Service® sticker, indicating S a
that they were the prOperty of Tom.Worland. . ~,,\i A‘,~ ’

w,". s "
< -

N
Sharkey advised that when‘ie and Garr first started seizing
_slot ‘machines William Poulos sent him a mésssge that he would like
to talk to Sharkey and that he, Sharkey, was of the opinion that
Poulos probably warted to proposition him in order that Poulos®
machines would not ts wwlezt ", &nd he, therefore, refused to see > - - -~ -

33
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Poulos, and since that date he has absolutely no use for Poulos, who .= %= -~

e

is rather a ruthless individual. He stated that Poulos would place.- S

slot machines any place regardless of the effect upon the community

and particularly in e¢lose vieinity to schools. K Fe stated that ~y+ R

Poulos placed two slot machines ih/Sam's Place, located om State ngh-~

way #2, about five miles from the eity lfgits of Toledo, which loca- - . _.-

tion is directly across the road from a school house; that Poulos % .
had these wmachines on low stands, in order that the smllest child . . .-
could play them; that he and his pariner upon observing this instruet-
ed the proprietor of the place to remove the machines, and when he
fajled to do so, they were seized. It was called to the attention of
Sharkey that at the present time there are two slot machines in this
place, bearing the ®Delux Service™ sticker, indicating that they were
the property of Tom Worland., Sharkey denied that ho knew these slot --i
machines were located in Sam's Place, Sharkey contends that at the
present ‘time Poulos apd Al Fetzer have slot machines in operation in
Lucas County. . _ .~ ) C T € et ;

He was guestioned as to the location in Lucas County of ~*~
slot machines belonging to others than Tom Worland, and he was un-
able to state any specific locations other than he mentioned there
was a W-B Service slot machine, which is the property of William
Poulos, now in operation in a =tore om Dorr Street, which is on the -
street near the railroed tracks. He also mentioned there were
others beaides Worland's machines at various locations on the Dixle

Eighway in Lucas County. Sharkey stated that on one occasion he ~ - . 3

seized a slot machine for the Prosecutor’s Office, but does not know
the results of the prosecution of this case, and he does not kmow of
any prosecutions ever being had in Lucas COunty in connection with ~
seized slot machines. :

e

With reference to the "Dugout' Operated by Tom forlan& Sharkey ,~i5;i

stated that he has bsen in this place frequently; that his purpcse S

of going to this place was to telephone the Sheriff*s Office at night,“‘;; '

which is a routine matter., He stated that he knew Worland had :iveral
slot machines in the Dugout ard that a long time ago Worland also oper-
ated a couple crap g«mes in that place, but he does not talieve there-

are any crap ga*sa in the Dugout at the present time. JSherkey stated

that he firmly ° *ieved Sheriff ('Reilly was honest and would snot g
“"accept money from anyone to permit the operation of alot machines

and that the only reason that slot machines are presently operating in’
Lucas County %8 because Sheriff O'Reilly does not desire to offend the —
persons who have these machines in their places of business end thus

locse a lot of votes,

o4
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Sharkey stated that he was & member of the raiding perty which
ralded the address of 2831 131st Street, Foint Place, Chio, two days T
after Harry Campbell and Alvin Farpis abandoned their automobile near ' ;
Monroe, Michigan, (January 23, 1935). g} stated that other officers
on thie rald were Deputy Sheriffs FrankXibverskowski, George Zang; .
JMalcomV Gardmer, Donalddéochran and Police Officers Chrig’Brepnam,’
Jemes/Tafelski and other police officers whom he does not know; that

‘ he believes there was &” o a govermment officer with them on this raidmd"”.,“
but does not know who this person was, He stated that Sheriff O'Reilly ‘kﬁt.“

received a tip from a source which is unknown to him that Harry Camp- -

bell and Alvin Karpis, after abandoning their sutomobile, would either ** " °

be located at the 13lst Street address or possibly at the Casino Club;
that Sheriff O'Reilly instructed the above-nemed deputies to proceed -
to Point Place and conduet the raid and specifically mentioned that

the daputies they should use utmostcare, ipasmuch as Karpis and Camp- [ .-

bell were dangerous men. 7N, Lol ST e P o d

, .. P \5 - '&E -A;’f’ \} ' \}*';¢

" Sharkey advised that né photographs or deecriptiOns were fur-
nished the deputies of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, but that he,
Sharkey, was of the opinion that Harry Campbell was identical with .- .7
a man by the name of Campbsll whom he had known about eighteen years
ago at Foint Flace, and it was this individual he was looking for at
the time of the raid; thet when he subsequently met Harry Campbell
as Bob Miller at Jim Coleman's place, the Granada Gerdens, et the cor-
ner of Secore and Monroe Streets at a Jiggs party, be did not asso-
ciate Bob Miller with the Campbell they wore looking for at Point
Place, He ateted that he kas always of the opinion that the Harry "2
, Cempbell who was later captured in Toledo was identical with the Camp~-
" tell he had known at Point Place eighteen years ago until he was ad- p
" vised by agents that this was most unlikeig He stated that he did S
not know whether the other officers on the raiding party were iy
possesaion of descriptions and photogrsphs of Karpis and Campdell.

He stated that the officers at the time of the raid first raided am-
apartment house behind a school house on 13lst Street and then raided
the address of 2831 13lst Street, after which the police officers left
the raiding party and bhe, Sharkey, and some of the other deputy sheriff'
searched the Casino Cludb, and he, Sharkey, searched the dbuildings in the
rear of this elub; that Bert Angus was at the Casino Club at the time i
they searched 1t, &nd he noted that Bert Aflgus was very nc.vous, (It
will %e noted this statement 1s ia conflict with statements made by P
Deputy Sheriffs Zang and Cochran, in that the latter two men state the ;;
only person at the Casino Clubd at the time of the raid was Ber% Angus' &

el

Tyee® o

son),. Sharkey stated thet these ralds started in the late afternoonm .gw:x»<»

and continued on until late at night when they were called away to im-
vestigete a murder,
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Concerning the Jiggs party held at the Grenada Gerdens, Sharkey
stated that this was more or less of & Democratic relly, &nd various
rrominent Democrats of Lucas County were there, including Sheriff O°-
Reilly, and it was on this occzeion that he first met Harry Campbell
as Bob Miller; that Harry Campbell was at the place with some woman
and that he, Sharkey, introduced Campbell as Bob Miller to several’

' friends. He stated he also on two or three occasions saw Ehrry Camp-
bell on Monroe Street, but_never had any conversation with him; that -
' %0 the best of his, Sharkey s, recollection, ‘Campbell infqormed him

at the Granela Gardens that he, Ca.m-pbell wis’a sa.iesman.é,,; N - ki

Be stated that he never hoard that Campbell was supposed to“

Sharkey atated that he recalls the circular which was issued N

by the Bureau, announcing the reward for information leading %o .

_ the spprehension of Barry Campbell; that this circular was receivod et ‘

in the mail at the Deputy Sheriffs' room in the County Jail and was .~ ">
)
3

placed on a hook along with other wented circulars for the various
deputies to observe; thet ‘these eirculars have nevér gone to the
Sheriff's office, which is located in the Court Bouse, and it is
his opinion that the Sheriff never sees any circulars of wanted PO
persons, and that the newsvaper story that Sheriff O'Reilly hed & ...
photograph of Harry Camp®-'1l over his desk was ridiculous.
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On September 2, 1936, Agents Suran and Kurphy accepted invita-
tion of Depty Sheriff Sharkey to call at the Lucas County Jail
building and observe tbe =2lot machines stored there, which had been
' sezzad by tha Sher1fr'a Oftice sinca *annary'lﬁasght.v”:h e
sy & S DIV S R Bt
.. Ina room in the basement of the jail bnilding Deputy Sheriff .. -
‘Sharkey displayed to agents a group of slot machines and miscellaneous & ::°
machines which he claimed had been seized since Sheriff James O'Rollly-?r’
bag’ ‘been in office. An examination and pount of these mechines d;s- -
‘closed there are thirty one slot madhinee, three pin-ball machines N
and ten miscellansous machines. Of the slot machines it was noted . " -
that eight of these machines bear W-B Service stickers, which service

is operated by William Poulos, and six of the slot machines bear : ..’ :
stickers of{XDelux Service", which is operated by Tom Worland. Also
one of the pin-ball machinea bore the sticker of the "Delux Service®,
The balance of the slot machines and other machines bore no identi-
fication tag or mark of ownership. Deputy Sheriff Sharkey steted he . )
believed that the unmarked slot machines were property of Tom Wor--"""% : -
land, but he was unable to furnish any information to substantiate s
that statement, with the exceptioam of three machines which were
stamped[&Top Salos' .

- N LA - S T R Tor U Y Caw o rhe

At the time of agents' visit to the County Jail® to observe -
the seized slot machines stored there Depty Sheriff Sharkey stated

that his statement made to agents during interview at his home on
September 1st to the effect that he seized slot machines of the
DeLux Service and the W-B Service only after a complaint had been
received about the machines, was not exactly true; that the truth
.48 that he seizes a slot mechine of the W-B Service every time he L
observed one of them for the reason he has no use for William Poulos,™
who is a Greek and very unscrupulous, but he only seized 8lot mechine
of Tom Worland, the DeLux Service, when a complaint has been receiv--
ed regarding the machine. Shsrkey stated the Sheriffts Office also
recelves complaints about ¥-3B Service slot _machines, but he does not

o

"%

know the complainant. ,J BSR4 _~i;4;ri};ﬂjf; -
. R T . e
SRR LT .
ol N h ™, il )
i S ) 3 e .
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Tre followizg irveetization was oonducted by Lpecial /gents
I'e 7o Sullivan and &, J. kynn on .:ugust 25, 1936t

lr. Re © {y\tfvens, Ln No. 7, Box 36G, 7oint !lsce, Justice

fgff?{f;f;i“ of the Teace for weshingtoa Town-hlp. and hia father, Joo?gaﬁktevcnlﬂwr:**v .
R o s e oonstable 8nd wed such iz the year 1954, as well as Joo= i T
P e lesu, snother gongtadle, were fnterviewed. Fram thess nem it Ill 33 it
rn Ry " ascortint thﬁ theré is no re;ulsg patrol syatax in polfélng Point w‘"z} =
T / Flace end ¥hat none of the officer 3 a1¢ engazed {n‘conluctipg 1m~ o

vesslgstive workj tbat the constebles generally restriet thesr pOIieo A
~work to answering couylainta and onforcing the atate truek leln.-< T
S 2N y -~ """b- 7"'"‘ 7* & r“‘ a. . - L
&‘.Tn BN Earleau stated that aO&ztin- (n the cumzer of 1924 ho r‘-.{ et
celved inforation from sone source, which he cannot now repall, -
tat there was a geng of orooks living et 2831 131at Street, Foint
Flace; thet he observed the ;romises and saw several men and wooenm
going in and out and noted thet thers was gernerally a car rarked ia
T, .. the drivesay as Jf for a gotaway, apd he understood they alwaye- =
v o kept tt.e doors of the Fouge gadIOled' trat te &i8 no\ tsXe szny a ‘3- ’
,f . tiom in the retter, pever rsporting tle patter to tie ‘Sheriff a ;
a8 a matter of fast, mot raying s great deal of attention to th pee
L report. 1o thought ;erbaps ke might heve received the inforrajjon’ ‘
R - _. ... from FewardX sncvitz who 1ived et 2845 13lat Street or s KrsdSnith =
who tls0 resiles et that adirsss,

Seor;e -tevens »ts also wuestioned vith reference to the
- prosence of the gang iR solat 7luge in the su-cer of 1974, &nd Le
advised that Le had no information sbout the na‘ter. Ho is an oll
- mun and doas not appear to L. vary active, ° ‘
- \ K N e 2 '\‘ : /""'& /\‘- L3
; Juetico Stevens and Constable : Arlesu stated that tbay havo . 2
kaowa for several yedrs tlmt the Casino’ Club hes ojerated after the .
regular closing hours, and Merleau stated that hé haa known for & :
long time thut Ted ingus 13 supposed to kide out oriminals; that 1%
- is their desire to close up this place as g mulsance, and Justice . .
" Stevens zentioned that et ons tize hp reoeivod”h eommlaint that & f_}fz’ :
orep ghmo was deing run at the)Qld Casino Club, snd De ascertained
that Lih:arnke. loesl Toledo gaabler, was operating this gece, and '*1"% 3
Stevens ordered hin to cease, which wes donej that agsnts guthered = .- .~
that doth Steverns and i'arleau fslt that the questlion of closing the j,.:
Clud after hours was the work of the Cheriff's (fficé and State pro-t
hitition meaj tzat 1ittle soorerantion oould b§ expectaed; howesver, from®
thé atate ngn, inassuch as luformstion has been piven to ¢he steate mem - -
from tize to time about bdootlecsing places im Fofnt Flacs, end thad - :
nothing, apparently was done about it} thet the constadles did nod T_.inL
frecuent the Caslino Clud on offfcial visits, snd neither Varleau op ™~ "~ -
Justice : tevens knew that & gans of "hots” was reported to de frequent-

ftac the Cisfno Clud in the sucx.er of 1934,

58
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Justice Stevens stated that Corwin Ingalsbee, who was former-
ly a constable in 1334 and presently a deputy sheriff, resides in
Point Place near the Casino Club and suzgested that he be eontact-
ed for any information about the geng, @8 he is a Leavy drinker
and was rrobably a visitor at the Casino Club in 1934. KHe also stat-
ed that one Irvi §hbmmins. who has a brother presently on the Toledo‘;?t"‘”.f’
Police Department,'was a state prohibditfon officer in 1934 and was “LjE gl ¢
the partier of Ludy Fleming; that Irvin Shimmins is now thought %o’ CEE

_ reside in East Toledo and may again be’ emplqyed by the State Pro-~
hibitién Unit. In‘view of the elose connection of Ludy Fleming with
Rene Holst and the Angus brothera. i1t may be well to interview Mr, r*_
Shirmins about the activities of Luldy Fleming at the Casino Club 1n had
the year 1934.;:_- . N :A-;u,,‘“,-‘ifa._: # ,.," v e

S Hr Guy Swartz, vho formarly oPerated a walkathon in
Willow Beach Park ip the summer of 1934, with his father, W. B.
Swartz, 621 Walnut Street, Toledo, Ohio, were interviewed as to whe-
ther they ever observed members of the Barker-Karpis gang at the
walkethon. Willow Beach Park is but a short distence from the Casimo " - .. - .
Club. Xeither of $hese men were able to identify any of the photo- '’ Ty,

Eraphs of tne gang and otherwise had no information of value. T kS

~.. s e s __'p t Sty et

hrs. ¥ary mith 2845 131st Street, Foint Place, which placo

is located the second door from 2831 1318t Street, which latter place - ° -
was occupied by some membders of the mob in the summer of 1934, stat- )
ed thet she was not acquainted with the persons residing at 2831 131st
Street in the summer of 1934 as she does not mingle with her neighbors.
She is an old womsn and could not recall anything/to the occupents of
the abgve-mentioned house. She stated that in the summer of 1934
Edward Usnovitz, a taxi cad driver for the Enight Ced Company, who pro-
SN sently lives somowhere on Indjana Avenue in Toledo, Ohio, lived with - ‘

- his family §n the front ,part of her home; that following the capture T

of Campbell in Toledo oA May 9, 1936, Oendyita's pi. .ire appeared in  }
- the rewspapers in connection vith én interview had with bhinm by a news-f“
raper reporter, in which Csnovitz revealed that scme members of the

";'7 AT ERT L

-

gang had resided in Polnt Place in the past.;: ,~(.::-8* L
[ . - 2 " . )‘ - o : 'h * ","’ l -«E":V "" '.‘~
L e " The following investigation ‘was perrormed by Special Agents v _
D. P. Sullivan and B. J. !ynn on August 27 1936. = %;ﬂ ;j;,¢ -&::}f;i,..m"‘

Mra. Editgkﬂarks was intervﬁ #od at/Luna Pier at Lakeeide, Mich-
-{gan. She stated that a few days prior to the interview she learned 5-
i that Timiney had phe ked out of the Lorralne Botel in Toledo and said
that "he was going on a yacht!{ g cruise for two or three weeks, He made
a reservation for a room at the Lorraine Hotel for September 5, 1956. o
on which date he expected fo returm. = - . o

e
.- D VN R £ PP O™ S S ST Y
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With reference to former Toledo gamblers who were known by’
her to heve worked at the Earvard Club ip Cleveland, Ohio, in the
year 1934, she stated that she knmew Bil}Y Schwartz, who worked at
the Esrvard Club and that during the past winter he was in Florida

. around}@arter's Casino; that Frankig/jerrit was alse formerly em- ;= = #fii-msy =~
ployed at the Harvard Clyb and that he also was in Florida during th.‘!i%:* S
past winter; that Connie/Desmond, who is now thought to be engag- . -

"od as a gambler at the Ramona, the rlsce of Ers." eimmié*Hayes, Bhrb 5
Springs, Michigaﬁ also worked at the Earvard Cludb for z very sho -
time, but she thought this was subseguent to the year 1934, She.” .1f,a“¥u,h

“advised that Frankie Kerrit is married to a cousim of Jackie Kenno&y, o
Toledo racket m&n, uho was murdered by the Licavoli mob seferal years ;ai'p KON

a80. Z‘ AR T LT bR,

L - »
- AL I S oM e e, ,r &3 . ; ;." L R S N i S
. .‘_,‘ -y R A T e —i . .' i "“' B _,,}-’ -‘»»..» © RS v F e e

She stated that im about the month of April 1936 she and s
George Timiney paid a visit to the home of Joe Roacoe and that there '
wag a man sitting in the kitchen of the Roscoe home, who was not in-
troduced to her, but she recalled he was called by a peculiar nick-, -»‘\
. nsme; thet she was advised that he was recently released from a peni- »
: tentiary, stating at first thet George Timiney to0ld her this, but )‘ .
later during the interview stating that Gainey’Broaéway, wife of Joe K -
Roscoe, told her this. She described this ex-convict as being adbout
fifty years of age, of modium height, slender build, with a thin face '~ ~
and hair somewhat dark. Timiney by his action 1nﬂivated that he had
bteen previously acquainted with this man. This isbeing reported as
it may have been the "Sam" in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train roddery
whom she observed., e e e e e+ ——— e

Witk reference to the 42nd Street Cafe of Joe Roscoe, she stat-

ed that she did not visit this place very frequently, and, therefore,- r
Y\ did not know the eoPIe who made a habit of going there; that she re- \} T
called that Earryyielles was ! tonder at this place for quite some o

Ct period; that she recalled that in about the year 1934 there were two
sisters who were waitresses there who came from a large Polish family ,
in the neighborhood and that she would endeavor to find out their names .. -
I and advise agenta when she was again interviewad.,x;‘f,!ﬁ &z e
“* The following 1nvestigation was conducted at Toledo. Ohio, on '
August 27, 1936, by Special Agents D. P. Sullivan and E. J. lynn L

P \—..

S ¥r. B. B. lda, 4207 Torth Lockwood who' has been eontactod {- ' S\
preyiously with‘reference to, Ted Angus, yho resides next 8oor at 4209 r
“  FKorth Lockwood, was interviewed and stated that Ted Angus had recently* e
" peturned from a vacation and at the time of the intervizskgas living S

at 4209 Forth Lockwood with a woman he thought was call elen; that . 5?37

PR S LoL e~ Fuo. ea

e 0T e
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X
Ruth Wells had left Ted Ansus some time ago; that at the present time
Ted Angus has no telephone, and once in a while comes to the 0Olds
bome to use the telephone; that it appears that Ted Angus sleeps -~ » i
most of the day and goes out at night; that very recently Ted Angul 3

Iy L . . R PREE o

meéntioned about reopening the Casino Clud in September; that so far ;;!‘ -‘
- as he has been able to learn from casual conversations with 8 TRt
Angua, the latter is not contemplating leaving the eity ”:-‘T“ o R
. / - \ P .:‘,_ i ';
Abent Wymx was ablc to look 1nto the Ted Angus home fron S R
the front room of the 0l4s home and noted a girl in the Angus houao s_r',{ S,
who was tesken to be Heled\Kahlert, who was recently interviewsd ~ : < * 3¢
and admitted that at the preeent time she is the girl friend of SIER R
Ted Angus. - : o ) S

e e ™ N . : g e T - e
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss end John L. Lkadela at Toledo, Ohio, on August 29, 1936:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated May 19, 1936, trans-
mitting a copy of a letter received from Mr. Charles E)f
Ontario Sireet, Toledo, in which he indicated he had certain 1nrornp

\\ ~.§ © ’ 9 \g‘ ‘-»us ] J_ ] .;1 s -2«“7 ,‘--\.*. - .“f;;"
A&enta made everal attempts to interyiew Mr. Murray at his ¢

home, 1313 Ontario Sfreet, but without sutcess, and the informetion ;:?” "
" received there indiceted that Murray was confined in the Lucas Gounty

Hospital. Or August 29, 1536, agents called at the County Fospital .
and were informed that Kr, Murray was released from the said hospital

" on August 19, 1936. It happened, howzver, that Murray was at the

 were to guard rajlroad cars and railroad prOperty. I carried a State _

Ty e
‘“-1.»

hospital for an examination at this particular time, and, accordingly,
agents brought him to the temporary offices being maintained by the
Bureau at Toledo where he was interviewed in detail concerning the in-
formation submitted by him to the Bureau in his letter dated May 11, .
1936. The following signed statement vas secured from Murray, the -
original of which 13 being retained in the clevelﬁgp field ofrico
"files: - - Ter ~ - P

= o .he o . mwoledo, Ohio " T ¢
August 29, 1936

"I, Charles E, Murray, do hereby make the follcwing si:ied state-
_ment to V. E. Criss and John L. M=dala, whom I know to be Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of I.. 2stigation, U. S. Department of
Justice.>,; : .

/“* . T ome T

"I am married have three ch1ldren, 4nd reside at 1315 Ontario
Street, Toledo, Ohio. 1T em presently employed with the Electric Auto-
Lite Company. Toledo, in the capacity of a punch-press operator. I -
bave been so employed for the past three years. Prior to this posi-
tion I was employed as a railroad police for the New York Central Rail-
road, having had this job for eleven years. My duties in this capacity

. -s,‘.'

~ Police Comnission 'hile on thia job and was paid on a monthly basis.'

> ; . N R , - - -
ToeoA T

"I have never been arrested ln my life. B L ¢

. ra . - BN f~‘» 1"" A
”Hhile work{ng for the Electric Auto-Lite Company 1n 1933. I had
occasion to call upon James O'Reilly, the present sheriff, but who was
then county detective, relative to securing information about an ac-,

- -"—‘,, . -

- - - B s e - Ean - e e A v e o

Nurray, 131% - LY i S
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" and indicated that he would like it if I helped‘him out, I lnrormed

sheriffs and other positions.,&

that it was allright, and that I iidn't have to pay for {t.

AT

qQuaintance of mine whom I had previously arrested while a railroad
police. I was introduced to O'Reilly by Jip’Kelly, now dececased,
and I recall that Eelly told O'Reilly that ‘would be a good man

to have working for him, O'Reilly, as I had numerous friepds in_ _
the Second Werd, and in the Electric Auto-Lite Company; that I 8186 .

was a member of the Auto Worker's Union of Toledo. O'Reilly told me - ' - {:f_

after this introduction that he was going to run for Sheriff again .

him that I would bde willing to campaign for him, if he ran fer -. ﬁ§. ,
Sheriff. He thereupon said that I should return in about & month, = ok
and if he definitely decided to run for the Sheriff's office, he = '~ .
would appreciate it very much 1f p campaigned for him; that perhapl Lo
he could help me out sometime., = S o B e S0 Y L
3\ / . . -
"In the meanttme I learned through the newspapers that O'Reilly
was definitely in the race for the Sheriff's office, and I according-
ly contacted O'Reilly in the County Prosecutor's Office. He told me
to see Mickey> avin, who had a room at the Bolland Fotel. Micky™, SR
Gevin appeared to be O'Reilly's campaign manager. I t0ld Gavin that .
O'Reilly sent me to him, and thereafter Gavin gave me a quantity of A ‘
posters and stickers and told me to put them up in the Second Werd. el
I at this time asked Gavin for the roster of the Second Ward, and =
Cavin sent me to)@@ouie the Greek'a' place at 804 Jefferson Avenve, T T
Toledo, for it.

_ "During the latter part of 1934 I was very active in campaigning
for O'Reilly, and ususlly reported to 0'Reilly at *Louie the Greek's* - - --
place. It seemed that O'Reilly had his secondary headquarters at
this place. Nea:ly every time I called at this place there would de
a bunch of fellows there, who looked and acted like hoodlums. They -
all seemed to be working for O'Reilly during his campaign. I do mot

" know any of these fellows'names, but believe that after O'Reilly be- .. .

came elected Sheriff he appointed the majority of them as deputy

L~

L Lo s . R
e ) Y

 "Loule the Greek' whose last name I never heari runs a sort of ;i -

-

speakeasy at 804 Jefferson Avenue; that is, he sells whiskey and beer e
there without a license. On one occasion prior to the general *Iec-éf' T
tion I ordered a beer and whiskey from Louie, and O'Reilly told Louie
SRS

’ i % i ‘ v 4,
\ "In connection with this speakaaay, Louie alao has two or three ) -
;-ivate rooms which is available to anyone who might desire one; ’
that those rooms contain a settee and a table and chairs. I frequent-

- — - - — [ Y. P - -~ - 'Va.
- E -
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_ tell Loule to give the boys anything they wanted to drink.” - . ~ .%.%% 7
S ) .. . " s i, R . .o - . RN "7“-7":‘_ -

B e e , EETRSEE 2 I T TS S R T
;37 TN "I recall that the first_€ime I wemt to Louts's plece I had to’
! have a note from Gavin, who informed that I was all right, and that

Y

.
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ly saw different men take women into these rooms. I heard during the

time I was cempaigning for O'Reilly thet he frequently stayed at

Louie's place overnight. I also saw him eat meals there on several

occasions, Iy impression is that O'Reilly had some sort of interest

in Louie's place, as he seemed to dominate Loule, &and everything

that he ordered was usually carried out. I frequently heard O'Rellly: sfzc .=t~
.ot (= Y g. .

e

. ¥ R
L I3 N hge T i %y s
P S - . DR PO v,v-.! a8 S

Louis should let me in. In entering Louie's plate one has 6 ring ?»;,r‘
the door bell, and Louie looks you over to see who you are before he' ..
lets you come in. If Loule doesn't knog who you are he won't permit - ¥~
you to come into the place. Loule the Greek and Sheriff O'Reilly 'p=- -,
pear to be very intimate friends, and a8 I stated before, the Sheriff = -
spends considerable of his time there; that in 1934 O'Reilly kept = R
from time to time some of his dogs in Louie's place; that Louie would - =~
feet them, and generally take care of them for O'Reilly. Since O'Reilly -

was elected Sheriff, I frequently observed Louie come in and out Rt
. the Sheriff's residence at theiCounty Jeily } o s
Y A AR TR TR
"I last sew Louie the Greek during May of 1936 on the street ” =

near the Court House, and Louie asked me whether I would again campaign
for the Sheriff, he stating that we got to elect the *old mam!, I ipm=- ™ ¥~
formed him that I was preparing to go to the hospital and that I was

not in any condition to do any cempaigning., During the time that

O'Reilly was County Detective, all persons who were paroled and placed

on probation were ordered to report to O'Reilly, O'Reilly thereafter _ .. __
would more or less look after them., I am positive that two or three
of these parolees campaigned for O'Reilly in 1934, although I do not :
know their .2mes. I believe that Gevin told me e‘therl‘. they were parolees. .-~
. : \ , ’ 23 ». | s £ s

/ 70n one ;ccasion in 1935 I saw Yonnie/ Licavoli's brother come '
from the entrance leading up to Louie’s place, although I don't know
for sure whether this individual ceme Zrom his place. I do know,
howsver, that there was a warrant outstanding for him at that time.

I had previously seen Licavoli's gang in various saloons on Adams . -
Street, and they were pointed out to me by Sharkey, who is now one * °
of O'Reilly's deputy sheriffs, On the night of election ln Kovember'
1934 I recall that O0'Reilly received a report at Louie's place that
one of his men was being beaten up in the Eight Ward. O'Reilly senfdﬁ%‘;
three or four of his ceuwpaigners and me to bresk up that fight, and .

e® L

oy

L

prior t9 our leaving O'Reilly cautioned one of his men to be careful, :
end this man assured 0'Reilly that they would tske care of {t without _ .

oy L B Lo W s s ook e S
LN o o PP Lot - R » . - .- . d [N DR
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any commotion and that O'Reilly's name would not even be mentioned
in connection with the same,

".fter O0'Reilly was elected Sheriff he told me that if I wanted
a job, he would try to get ome for me in the Highway Department .I
"t01d him that I had a Job at the Electric Auto-Light Company, and
didn't need one. He then stated that whenever I needed work, I

SO I TR

~should come to see him, and he would try to get ms a job, I never : “zgi“;y
contacted him thersafter, as I didn't care to have anything o, do ﬁe b o
with the crowd he was running around with, I was satisfied that ma o F
this gang of fellows were nothing but hoodlums, ‘and was surprised ,;*3'1;-
when I later heard that some of them.were appointed as deputy .~
sheriffs. o .t- B I TS ~,n;; W IREY. S ?;_',JL
. SRR “;.-*,‘- e F Y0 g&f§f'ﬂfﬁ' e

"I hold no 111-feelings, either personal or otherwise, towards
Steriff O'Reilly, =and he at no time double-crossed me. Ky only

reason in reporting this matter to the Department of Justice is S
because I honestly believe that O'Reilly was fully aware of Barry IR &
Campbell's identity and that possibly O'Reilly might have hid out “ﬁ;;;ﬁf -
. Campbell at Louie the Greek's place, which I am firmly convinced TN
" 15 a hoodlum hangout and hide-away. A T f4¢ NS
. T Ay
"I heve been shown & photograph of Harry Campbell, but do mnot = %y -

believe that I ever saw him in Louie the Greek's place at 804 ---
Jefferson 4Avenus. I am not &accuainted »ith Fred Goulet or any members
of his family and 40 not know of my own personal knowledge whether
Sheriff C'Reilly ever frequented his place. I do not know of any
other place which the Sheriff might freqnent other than Louie the
Greek's. _ ) e B C
1" 7% °I have read the foregoing statement which consists of three ‘type- -
~ written pages and swear the same 1s true tp the best of my knowledge

and recolleections e TN e e T

"Charles E. Mul-m!
Witnesses: . - | 'yﬂ-,j»f; o B . ,
JOhIl Lo Lfadal" : ) ,_’-‘
Vernon E. Criss, ) Special Agents,

- \‘::j"‘.' : “;'"';:-%"'9 _ .\:‘ X
Federal Bureau of Investigation : s

- In eddition to his statament Cbarles E Mhrray advised agents ™
that he has no information whatever concerning the alleged payoff to }
the Sheriff in connection with the operation of alot machine<s ‘n Lucas /-
County. BHe advized that he knows Tom Worland by reputation i+ Burray
stated that on one occasion one of his children who sells papors at = -
Point Place to0ld him that he oluarved a Deputy Sheriif who rides Mo%or= i ..
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cycle No. 8 playing the slot machines at the place where young Kurray

sells his papers. kr. Wurray advised that the last time he was in

"Louis the Greek's™ place was in the early part of 1935, shortly

after Jim O'Reilly took over the Sheriff's office; that as far as he

knows Louie has no occupation or business other than the "speakeasy®. ___ _ ..

=~ “whieh he is presently operating. He stated he at one time heard jfj“T;_z';:_f
o Louie say that he holds a Special Deputy Cammisaiont.,' LTy s
~.' e e - ' S A N f‘”“{‘" -, }“’" "'”“"‘-aa R e
o ~ It might be stated that Mr Murray wes interviewa& at great 1 gt

length concerning the stetement ‘made by him indicating that Sheriff .
0'Reilly knew who Farry Campbell really wes at the time he was drlnk- "

- ing beer with him, Ee, however, could furnish no concrete evidence

substantiating this allegation, stating that the same was merely hil pey

personal opinion as well as others, Efforts will be made to ascer-

tain the character and reputation of "Louie the Greek's" place at 804

Jefferson Avenue and obtain, if possidle, 1nformation as to the class

of people frequenting the same.
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brother, Edward Lamb, was a candidate for United Statea Seratod.

" {n 1931 he had a dredge he was renting to the city of Toledo for

;_to George and Clgrenc

" the case has never been tried and the indictment is still pending

7-1

In an interview Agents Xzdala and Criss bad with Lynn Lamb
at the temporary office in ToXedo, Ohio, recently Lynn Lamb advis-
ed that his brother, EdwardXemb, an attorney in the Edison Build-
ing and a former assistant ‘¢4ty rrosecutor of Toledo conducted an
extensive investigetion in year 1931-1932 relastive to vice, gambl-

ing and other illegal operations in Toledo which were making a. T e

payoff to eity officials. At this time Lynn lLamb stated that hil

. ﬁ' TN UL ~ Ll N : . - N :-:" /'-b S ’:&‘:
v . R i v - oor " !;f
¥-4 Mr. Edwarﬂ Lemd was 1nterviewed at his offica, 1014 Bﬂitﬁtﬁg':}
son Building, Toledo, by Special Agent J. V. Murphy on September N

2, 1936, Mr, Lamd stated that he never conducted any kind of 1n-~f:;
vestigation or survey relative to vice and gambling payoff imn - i i
Toledo, but in 1931 he did represent the Tax Payers League and

conducted quite an investigation concerning the operations of ~ SRR

the then ¥ayor Addison QAThacher and then Welfare Director Dr.

' Elwood 4. Rowsey, a minister of Toledo, and who is still a ministen,’

in Toledo. This inveatigation had to do with minies spent by Wel-
fare Director Rowsey and Mayor Thacher in connection with relief;..

Director Rowsey, and he had no receipts to covar such expendi-
tures; that Thacher was making various contraéts with contractors
and receiving fees for such contracts, and Thacher and Rowsey were

that meny thous&nds of dollars were spent each month by Welfare - ﬂjj}.:i;

stealing the eity blind. Mr. Lamd further advised that they éndeavor~<r~f-.

ed to have both Rowsey and Thacher indicted by the Grand Jury, amd ~ "~
they missed indicting them by only one vote.

~ Lamb further stated that while Thacher was Mayor of Toledo L
$700 a month; that when this was brought to light, Mayor Thacher
claimed the dredge belonged to his brothers, George and Clarence.
Thacher, and as a res of investigation concerning payments mades -
%nacher in cormection with this dredge, it £
was found that they had been padding their payrolls and defraud- -~
ing the city of Toledo inm bills rendered by them and paid, and the
Grand Jury in the spring of 1933 or 1934 retuiczed an indictment in

fourteen counts against George and Clarence Thacher and to date = ..

egainst t° m. Mr. Lamb atated that several bankers were « .30 ln- e
dicted about five years ago in Toledo in connection with the closed

Security Benk and the £ mmercial Bank, and to date no prosscution .
Las been had in these cases, and the indictments are still pending. o

" He atated that Frazier Reams, the present County ”rosecutor,;at 5 ?,
that time was Trust Officer of the Commereisl Bank N S e
. i3 n.";: = . .. N _. -‘
1 _~‘ & _ Y :\i

. o———.
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Mr. Lemb elso advised, that DaveVTopper, en attorney in Toledo
is a close personal friend ofFrice, former Safety Director, and
Topper didggme colleeting in 1935 for L;ayorﬁtlotz that Topper,
Frice, Dav itz and former liayor Kloiz were very close friends .
and all made a trip together to Milwaukee, and shortly after thcy :
returned in 1935 Jimmy Hayes gave Dave Topper $1,000 to give to
. Klotz to be allowed to operate gambling ip Toledo unmolested for %
L. 8ix montha, and notz spnt the $1, ooo up &mon.geather ofrlciau. -

%
N ,l. . -

, Further, ¥r, Lamb edvized that ' 's. Thu.ratin, an attornoy
with offfces in the Nicholas Building, Toledo, is attorney for . ? cegs T
Tom ¥orland; that Thurstin was a lar partner of Klotz, and Thurstim, LT
told him about gamblers meking payments to Klotz when Klotz was . "+ 7 ai’

“Mayor of Toledo; that Thurstin has broke with Elotz and is very )

"vitter toward him., e - e -

. : ¥r. Lamb stated that bis brother, Leighto%[.amb was a o
~ former deputy sheriff, and Leighton informed him that, Worlend i, T

. peying Sheriff James O’Re1lly through Attorney Thurstin, ani he b N

- lieves that Lelghton vas present at one time 'hen there was a pgy- -

off mad‘. T . f;ﬁ .- . .

. W e . -—., e lLe .
e He stated he does not know the present address of hie bro-~~ - —

ther, Leighton, as he recently married and at present is in New

Yorkx for ten days, but as soon as Leighton returns to Toledo,

he nll ascertain lns address and advise agents.

Mr, Lamb stated that George*app was Safety Director of ?:i
Toledo in 1933 and part of 1934 and could tell plenty about., . o *
graft, 1f he will talk. ‘\ - \ 7 Vo if } - {,»

) ! ; _ ) o
_/ ~ /’ - A . ,{’! L ___/1 M

- « e
S N : f‘ ;»::»;
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//’ T .L " - e'.;;-* \\
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss and John L. Madela on August 27, 1936:

Gertisxﬁiller, HRarry Cempbell's wife, was again interviewed-.- - ~»o
by agents on instent date, at which time she advised that the Seottiif, T
dog purchased by Campbell for her did not g¢ome from Sheriff Jim 0'~:., -
Reilly, but that it was purchased from the’Caswell Fennels, Toledo. ?ﬁp;J'ﬁ
She advised that on the occasion the dog was bought she accompanied :»+ -
Carpbell to the Kennels, but did not go into the yard to look at_ ,ﬁ;}v:
the dog. 2 N ‘ S e 114 _4;;"._"5

. L 1 B
. g . N - ~7 T - - ~

Gertie further related that she believes Harry Campbell *. . = - '
first met Sheriff O'Reilly in either August or September 193%5; ."™..° T -
that as she recalls it, Campbell was stending at the bar of Goulett's &
Grill drinking, and she was sitting at one of the tables; that - s
O'Reilly came into the place, and, as usual, ordered a drink for 3
everyone in the house; that shortly thereafter she observed Fred ;,4?
Goulet apparently introduce Cempbell to the Sheriff, as she later -
saw the latter two shake hands anf engage in a conversation, none
of which she was able to overheag. Gertle stated that after this
time she frequently saw Campbell and Sheriff O'Reilly in friendly «
conversations and drinking beer together. : , : *

1‘_‘"»

PR

wcalia s e L wm B el . S

Continuing, Gertie Miller advised that on one occasion
she indicated to Campbell that she desired a Scottie dog. 1Im this
connection she advised thet Sheriff O'Reilly had two or three dogs
in the rear of Goulet's Grill and that apparently Fred Goulet was
taking care of them for him; that one of these dogs was a female
Scotch Terrier, which the Sheriff wanted to sell to Campbell, but . - .
Campbell declined the purchase, as he wanted a male dog. Certlie p
. " stated it is her belief that either Fred Goulet or Sheriff O'Reilly
~ -7 pecommenddd Caswell's kennels to Campbell, advising that this place " -
had a good stock of pedigreed dogs.

‘I'

Syl Gertie Miller was questioned at great length concerning SRR
’ Campbell's association with Sheriff 0'Re‘ 1y, particularly as to
any conversations which she might have cverheard between the two, .~
but she maintained that the conversations heard by her were mostly
relative to dogs, and at no time did she ever hear anything which
o might indicate that Sheriff 0'Reilly knew who Campbell was, who ™
} his associates were nd what the character of his business was, }
7 Ste atated that it has always been her understsnding thét O'Reilly-

knew C pbell as a road contractor.‘

69
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Agent: ain questioned Gertie ¥iller relative to the Hudson
coupe, which, according to Lynn Lemb, Campbell had in his possession
for possibly two or three weeks during the early part of 1936, and
... . she still mainteined that ghe had no information whatever concerning ...
S this automodbile, She advised that sometime in November of 1985 - " - .
: " Campbell on one occasion drove his Ford coupe away from McGraw's & = 5
v.. . vlace, and upon his return he advised that he had ordered a new. . g
X f aug.omobile, which would not be delivered for sometime on account
S O . of the great demsnd for Fords at that time. She stated that they . °¢
s 1 ~ were without a car for possibly two or three weeks thereafter, amd : -* ' 7T
on Kovember 26, 1935, Campbell brought home & new 1936 Ford v-8 =~ =
sedan, which he gave to her as a present. GCertie advised that , - .. ".3"
it has always been her impression that Campbell traded the Fprd =~ < +* <" -
coupe in on the deal for the new car, although she has no definite
information as to this particular point. She stated that she is
positive Campbell never owned any other car other than the two ebove .

mentioned. D . . ) : . "
LE v N TR LEREE e Wt ol - TN i

>

. . , o ks

’ = S # C oy \ y oo
P Certie Niller was also asked by egents whether she saw Cemp- }‘

/  bell at any time in any conversation with a deputy sheriff or . . ./
police officer, and she advised that she did not. _

I B B T IO RO - % R A
On August 25, 1936, agents again interviewed Bert v‘tFord at -

his home, 2130 Scottwood Street, where he is convalescing from a
lez injury. He stated that sometime prior to the apprehension of
Farry Campbell he heard at Goulet's Grill, exact source unknown,
that Sam Coker, whom he knew as Tommy, had just gotten out of the "~ -
penitentiary. He also stated that Charles;Spulet, son of Fred
Goulet, on several occasions washed Campbell's sutomobile and per-_
' formed other odd jobs for him; that young Goulet is at present g N
? taxi cab driver. Ford further stated that "Tucky®Xivery is a close |
frisnd of Chsrles Goulet and that during the time Campbell frequent=-¢
ed Goulet's Grill, neither of them were w: Xing and that both ap-

~> 3

N parently were well acquainted with Cempbell. "Tucky™ Avery will be
. - Jocated and interviewed for informetion concerning his acqualatance- - .
: ship with Campbell.  : . e, o ERROA ST w [T T , T
With reference to Ra%"Bojle'," who, accordingz frug . .; Kid
, is a relative of Sheriff ¢ Reilly, and who was forwerly o'- . o
.. Reilly's graft coilector, Bert Ford advised that this individual v -
. 77 ™ {s now a beer salesman for the Frett{ brothers; that he at one time
“was a collector from the slot machines put out by the Fretdi bro-
. “" thers and also operated a gambli:z joint at Monpoe and St. Clair:
Streets. Ford stated hat Boyle a3 very much disliked in Toledo

—— - — -
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and is known as a double-crosser; that he i1s close to Sheriff O'Reilly
end is one of O'Reilly's chief campaign men.

gn s R B Y R e AT - P o S R A b T ﬁr-’i*»‘m_,‘
. Bert Ford promi ed &genta that as soon as he ia able to walk .~ +i.° =
again he will visit EQMcGraw, with whom he 1s very friendly, and enm- R } "
deavor to find out Trom hi: the circumstancea of  Campbellts first mp- s 4
. v “ - . R .
AR oI A A N SN 08
’ On Auguat g7, 1936 agents interviewed Mr. Gharlea Quet-.. -

schke at the Caswell kennels, 4100 Monroe Street, who, according %0 & i F
Gertie Miller, ®0ld Harry Campbell a Scotch ’i‘errier dog. HNr, Quetschk‘ R
advised that he distinctly recalls the sale of a Scottie to Bodb Miller, " s
whom he now knows as Barry Campbell; that Miller first came to the - ~ .
kennels around the first part of January 1936 at about 8:30 p.m, apnd -~

asked about a Scotch Terrier; that Miller was alone on this occasion

and he, Quetschke, does not know whether he came there in an guto~ -.= % -
mobile. He went on to state that Miller Iooked at sevaral dogs, | .

! from ¢conversatiors had with him conecerning these anim&ls Mr, Quo? '4

schke gathered that Miller was a great lover of dogs. He stated <* ° ... -
that he tried to sell Miller a wire-haired terrler, but that he had
his mind set on a Scottie; that at that time he had two Scotch Ter-~ .

rier dogs from a litter of three which he bought from Fred)orman

and that Miller appeared interested in one of these anlmals. Quatschke
stated that Miller informed thet inasmuch as his wife desired this

dog, he would return with her and have her look at the dog before he - - - —-.
purchased it. Mr. Quetschke recalled that Bob Miller told him that
Sheriff O'Reilly recommended him to his kennels., Ee could recall no

- . o

_other cunversatie\n wit)} ¥iller abOut the Sheritt. Ty - 3" “3 v
B \, 1 4 -4
' Mr, Quetachke went on to state th&t }liller returned to the - -
_kennels about three or four days later, companied his wife, and
on this occasion he purchased the Scoitiq\dog called/Navy" for $35;
that Miller was driving a new Ford V-8 sedan on this visit, Mre . Lo
Quetschke was unable to disrplay any record of the above-mentiomed , . ° ° ?

sale, advising that heo main‘bains no bookkeeping system oi’ any kind{ P

4 ST P §"< k L

‘; :

B o

o It might be stated that Quetschke réadily identified the lons e

view photc\graph of Harry Campbell as Bob Hﬂler. el v Sk \
. . . F 4 .
e . N
e Agents also questioned ¥r. Quetschke c:erning the \Scotch R

F’Terrier dog purchased Ly Sam Coker for his girl friend, “obbie Robb- 7
letto, FHe advised that he, 1I° mise, recalls this salo- that either

~ S e Al

e, . ar P . B < e T
Falt et N s S ""'\:;-”. : q‘: TR JE
e : % / . . 2o R - e A s
. A : “ . . . DAY T SR S S - | L e .-
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in February or the first part of March, 1936, Bob Killer and his wife
brought znother couple with them which eppeared interested in secur-
ing & Scottie; that this couple looked &t several dogs &nd finally
decided on one; that he thereafter wrote to the Glenway Kennels, at
.a: . : » (Cedar Rapids, Io'u, -for the dog's papers in order that these people ~#-e - =7
. " might register the dog with the American Kennel Club in Kew York City. .}, SR

e

Mr. Quetschke stated he recalls sending the executed papers to the . .. i~

AL

N ";. . - 2 . . N N N
T « Owner somtim later.d 5 ‘y, . \ e -« \%}_ - ‘7“'.::‘ J:‘? ja‘/ -(,{; R ME ,._; .
. i . s = - & - -::"'.JT",
?‘-} Sy 5 2 :t ‘2" » J-i 4'*'““55’“‘

} Mr. Qnetschke was unable to 1uentity the photograph of Sam.
CGKer as the purchaser of the second dog, dbut taguely recalled tho
name given in the transaction was Robbletto.a,gv\:¢ R e T ,;3 .

I3 2 - -
o . i v I e . e,
ot £4 e PESIR e ,.‘, : .

‘-'m;~ufa' With fnrther reference ‘to Sheriff O'Reilly, agents rere advia— B e
' ed by Mr. Quetschke that he has known the sheriff for almost twenty ’
years, during which period O'Reilly purchased several dogs from him.

Hr. Quetschke stated that O'Reilly raises and keeps dogs as a hobddy,

. and not for commercial purposes; that he usually gives them_ away
- after he bas them for a while, Agents asked Mr. Quetschke whether =~ \
O'Reilly hes any intersst im the Caswell Kennels, 'and he emphatie— s },

elly denied this, steting that he is the sole owner of the same, *:)» A

He further stated that Sheriff O'Reilly on several occasions farms

his dogs out to various individuals for breeding purposes and t R
he knows for a fact that Fred Goulet, who ised to operate th T

Vordo Inn, located across the street from the Kennels, boards some
of O'Reilly's dogs. M}r. Quetschke could recall of no other indivi-
auals with whom O'Reilly has contact rerative to his dogs.

P T

. vy
Continuing, Mr. Quetschke stated that ahortly after the ar- &
rest of Rarry Campbell, Sheriff O'Reilly cslled upon him in regerd
, to a dog which he was boarding for him; that on this occasion he T
" talked with the S :riff about the Campbell matter, he stating that J-
- it was too bad he didn't know who Campbell was at the time he pur- B

ctased a dog from him. According to Quetschke, 0O'Reilly stated that '
he passed up the same chance, as he certainly could have put to

good use the $2500 reward and also could have earned a name for him- R
self in Toledo for the rest of his life. He indicated to Quetschke 7. .7 -: -
that he knew Campdell under the name of Bob Miller and that he s }i-~~,-g Lo
made to underat&nd that Campbell was a road contractor. N - e

e Reference <s made to the report of 5p0c1a1 Agen . c. Suran,"
Cleveland Ohio, s;med 8-22 35, on page 49, sherein Tony) 'Brien stat- ¥

. e . : ; " . \-"/_ . v
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ed thet he was t0ld when slot machines and pin ball games were placed
in his place of business he need not worty about being arrested, as
everything would be fixed. '

™ Spectal Agents V. E. Ciies and John'L. Fadald'on Augist 38, %E"

1936, re-interviewed Tony O'Briem, operator of O'Brien's Taverm, i’
4477 Munroe Street, which is located just outside of the ¢ity limits. .-
of Toledo, Ohio. He advised that Joe Becker, collector for Tom Wor- 1.8
' land, is the person who advised him that in case he, Tony, allowed A=
him to place slot machines and pin ball gsmes in his place of dusi- ..~ = .
ness, they need not worry about dbeing arrested. He stated that - - L
Becker on several occasions came im and took the slot machines out, - “..
saying there was temporary heat om; that in one or more days he would
return them; that about the first part of 1936 slot machines were - ~ °
taken out altogether and the pin ball machines left. Mr. O'Brien re-_
iterated that he made no pay-off to anyone, and if one was made, Tom
Vorland did it out of his share of the proceeds from the slot machines

and Pin ball games, - - . e \ e ",,‘i;;“..:
R \ VN ;ff’ ‘\ o) -‘\i o ;}é i %

»

\ 3 » : .
¥ Mrs. 0'Byjen was interviewed relative to the statement o
Gertrude Billetsff Millér, as set out im the report of Special Agent
R. C. Suran, Cleveland, Ohio, dated 8-29-36, page 11, to the effect .
that on May 29, 1935, on the day she msrried Barry Campbell, that _ = .. .l. .
! lirs. Clars McGraw, Campbell and she visited the Granada Gardenms,

: Mony 0'Brien's Tavern and finally Goulet's Tavern; that at O'Brien's

i Tavern ¥rs. O'Brien served them and scemed to be an old acquaintance

of krs. MeGraWw, - -« -~ s T g g T T e e e

4+

. Mra, 0'Brien vaguely remembered that some time during the first

~~ °  part of 1335 Mrs. McGraw with a newly-merried couple came to the Tavera.-

; She could not r: .zmber how Mra. McCraw introduced this couple, nor ;
“ecould she remember any conversation. She ¢ uld ot identify the picture,
of Harry Campbell as anyone whom she had ever seen or knew, . :

Mrs. O'T ien was then led into a conversation relative to grattiggi
in Lucas Sounty, Ohfo. She claimed not to know of any direct pay-off -« . T °
" but stated that she was quita positive that something of the sort mnst;;.f‘{
‘be going on, in that Jemes Coleman, a ¢ petifor of theirs, who oper- : ...
ates the Granada GCardens, is able to sell hard liquor, but has only a
. beer license; that he brought his liquor in from Indiena and thus does
- not pay any state tax; that she knows 0'Reilly snd Jemes Coleman are
;} very close friends and O'Reilly frequents t“a Grenada Gardens and up--"’
4 questionably knows of the sale of “ard lig & by Colemsn; that Colemam
bes been arrested by state imspeciors, but the Cardens being operated .
: under the name of somgfne of his = ployes, he pays only a small fine and -
-+ continues to 3o dusiness and sell liguor, thus not only saving a statle 11
cense tax of approximatelyd?®@ and the state liquor tax. His place of
business remains open throughout the night as long as he has customers,

3
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On September 1, 1936, during the course of an interview had
with Deputy Sheriff Charles Sharkey by Agents Murphy and Suran ’
information was elicited from him concerning the matters set forth
in the article concerning the Sheriff's Cffice entitled, "A Metro-
politan Sheriff", which appeared in the April 1936 issue of the National,
.Police Officers magazine. The matter is refsrred to in Bureau lettep i ..
dated June 9, 1935, Buresu file No. 62-35330.  Sharkey stated that whem “’-* _
Sheriff James 0'Reilly first took over the office of Sheriff of Lueas ¢ gy, s+
. County, Ohio,”little had been done im the way of organization by the 4,;?;'
"¢ sheriffs who preceded O'Reilly; that Sheriff 0’Reilly appofnted as e
Chief Deputy Sheriff Josepﬁfbelehaunty, who was a men who had had'l‘dkﬁ:
g great pumber of years' expe?ienco as nqpolice otficer."" R
- e e s June T «‘:‘.- '--' " o ".:1_-'“7 SRS «_ AP
o Ee stated that at the tlme Sheriff O' eilly went into offico i 2A
there was a radio broadcasting system in use, but that it was very . -
unsatisfactory and messages transmitted often would not be heard by .
the acout cars, due to poor receiving equipment in the scout cars. .
He stetod there i1s one scout c¢ar cruising the county at night, and R

P e ]

\f ﬁt:ﬂ,,.n *

#°
P}

one car in the day time; that these cars are now equipped with prae~ _“= ™%
tical receiving sets, and there is a trahsmitter located in the /}j‘i@g }
Sheriff's Offfce, which transmitter is gonnected with the broad- [

. casting system of the Toledo Police Department, &nd the system now B
works efficiently. There are also two motorcycles in use to patrol . .,.. . .. .

_the highways, . . o w . .. e mmaacecia it T

He stated that at the present time there are 28 deputy
sheriffs on & salary basis, and nine field deputies working on a fee
basis. He stated that of thess deputies only three have had prior —— : . -—"7~
police experience, 8nd he quoted his own case stating that he had beem
a sewer digger prior to becoming adepty sheriff, He advised that tho" L
_sheriff had limited the number of special deputies, whose duties are =
“to serve proceda; that the sheriff Las endeavored to appoint most of g
‘the townshxp constables or deputy sheriffs, irrespective of political -t
e affiliations, in order to xtend their jurisdiction outside of their ®
respective township. He further stated that the sheriff has endeavor-
ed to appoint as special deputies such men as have other means of - .
1livel'hood in order to cut to a minimum a racket of special deputies’
" meking arrests in order to secure fess, He stated the sheriff has,;
“not been entirely suecessful in thia but has greatly 1mprovsd the
.. situaticn. : _ > 2% ,; . ;; = :

>

\.’- X , - S ".;‘,("':."‘ 3 - : X L ng 3

Dl - ‘\ Sharkey s*ated that Chief Deputyﬁsherift Ioseph Dalahaﬁgzy 1s = - -
largely reaponsiblo for the *f@rovement in the organization of the ‘i" .
‘Sheriff's Office; that Delc” inty organized a police training school o
at the beginning of Sherift v'Retlly's term of office for the beneflt;;gj;‘

, of the newly-appointed deputy sheriffs, who lacked police experience. - -
- Te stated that instructions were given once & week to the depulies

as to how to conduct investigations and acquainting them with the

74
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siate statutes and the rules of evidence. He stated that no such
classes have been held for about a year. He further advised that
the Sheriff's Office has four machine guns, two of which were seized
by the preceding sheriff from a bank robber; that considerable train-
ing was given to the deputies in the use of firearms, but no such
training has been afforded the deputjes for practically a year, due- i
“ %o the lack of funds with which to purchase ammunition. Be stated .~ i
that each regular deputy sheriff is required to carry a .38 revolver Y
oD 8 44 calibre frame, which the deputy must purchase out of his s iugw
‘ovn funds, He stated that the Sheriff's Office retains the serialks
number of éach gun, but there has nkver been test shots obtained ‘.
from these gans for records for the Sherifr' OfricO.g :'§_~2;
‘.4‘-,.,4>‘ R : P DI
Sharkey at the time he was 1nterviewed on September i 1935"‘ “}£3i
~invited agents to the Lucas County Jail o otserve slot machines whieh -
had been seized by the Sheriff's Office since January 1935. At the
time Agents Murphy and Suran ce2lled at the County Jail it was noted - ~-
the entrance to the jail bduilding was not protected in = ;y manner,
and the first steel door is that which leades into the Jailer's offico.
The door ig arranged as described in the article entitled "A?&btro- i -
',politan Sheriff®, being m large steel door without bars and aquippbd SR
‘with @ bullet proof glass panel., Thls door is opened omly by use P
" of a key from the inside. The Jailer's desk 1s partitioned off from ~
part of the room, which is used as a waitlng room, this partitiom T
being & counter with wire netting part way to the ceiling.™ The en-
trance to the jail proper where the prisomers &are kept is from the
Jeiler's room thru a dbarred door, which entrance is to the hallway,
leading to the ruraround on the first floor, where & number of trus-
ties was noted, and the hallway also 1eads to stairways up to the "ﬂ}
other floors where tiers of cells are located, each cell block having
a barred door to the hallway. It was noted that the barred door fron

the ballway of the jail to thé Jailer's room was unlocked., It wag i,if.;
further noled that the jail appearah to be in sanitary condltion.‘ -(gjz ,

X / . — ~— =
~ Captain Charle~‘?ennessey of the Toledo Police Department a&?

vised Agent Suran that Chief Deputy Sheriff Delehaunty bas made poli%?
treining schools a hobby and was largely instrumental in affording . e
training to the members of the Toledo Police Department at the time . F‘“; -
Delshaunty was a member of that dspartment, EHe stated that when Dela-A;‘ PR
haunty went into the Sheriff's Office he started maintaianing classes” -
for deputy sheriffs, Del:  aunty ba‘ng particularly adept in instruct-
ing claz 28 in the state statutes and rules of evidenve. Bennesaeyﬂ. .
further . ated that Delahasunty has made cheral attempts to ‘Gevelop - ‘
" pistol team in the Sheriff's Office, but ;hat Delahaunty has met witﬁ, v
: littie success due to lack of time and f{nances. Hennessy advised tﬁit -~

te does not know whether Delahaunty is still maintaining a police school J§,~‘
for thgSheriff's Office, but that Delahaunty has met with little success ~ -*
due to lack of time and finances. Hennessey edvised that he does not know

whether Delahaunty is still maintaining a police school for the Sheriff's

Office.
7

e » rd

A
V



7-1

The following biographical data relative to James le(O'Reilly,
rresent sheriff of Lucas County, Ohio, was obtained by Special
hgents V. E. Criss and John L. Vadala from the newspapers' files in
# w=ee o the 'Ibledo Publie Libmry., Y e e

v

5 e R TE Satad
J’amee h.ath O'Reilly was born in CIBveland Ohio, on “May zs, %w
. 1879; that when he was three years of age his family moved to, Toledo A
" where he attended the St. Francis De Sales School; jhat after he left . L
. school he went to work for the Libbey Glass Company as a glass blower, A .°°
and later was employed as a conductor end motorman with the Toledo ,sf?" o
Street Car Company. O0'Reilly entered the Toledo Folice Department & -
as a uniformed officer in 1902 under the then Chief of Police Bem = ~
Raitz; that he served on the police force until 1922 or 1923, when '« ..
he was assigned to the County Prosecutor's Office as an investigator
for that office. He remained in this capacity until Japuary 1535 whem
he was elected S. -riff of Lucas County, Ohio, he having been defeat—
ed for that office in the tv_fg previous electiona. C e gﬁ"
) . \ Lo \‘ ')f ""'" -
B James 0'Reilly is married and has two children and formerly re-if
' sided at 3632 Willys Street, Toledo, Ohio. Ee now resides in the - %
residence provided for the Sheriff, which is snnexed to the Lucal Hie
County Jail, He is & member of the Eagles, t.as Moose, Knights of L
Columbus and Catholic Knights of Ohio. Eis hobdy is raising dogs and . .

flowers,

> -
g

..

Agents interviewed Nr. Ralph E)\Phelps, reporter for the Toledo
Blade, who is & life-time resident of Toledo. He -ivised that he has - -
known Sheriff O'Heilly for almost twenty-five years, he having known
hix when O'Reilly was on the Toledo police force; that O'Reilly first
ceme into prominence when he together with several other officers ; T Y
killed Archie,‘.*Rennison a.nd broke up the ‘erstwhile fa.mous cowboy hill . !

gange. Tt . - ST e Cma” )\.~ e

From an article appesring in the Toledo Bladé December 25, 1934,
the following information appeared with the exception of .xriel o
which were obtained from the county auditor's ofﬁce N R Y

Y i [P

: : ! " R T T e
‘ -'3? B Staff of Sheriff Announced: e PR T e
™, .Toseph Y. Delaha\mty, Inspector of Police, to be appointed Chief Deputy.
}‘ = i : Sheriff 0'Reilly and T:lahaunty are to retire oi
A R A K . pension from the police depariment, but they wild 5
- undoudbtedly return their pension. Salary - 3262.50
o - ' per monthe .- e
RS 1 . >

A - . Le N - Cs I
- . . . C N e e e 2 = A
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Phiff&ettinger, 3835 Lockwood Avenue, contractor. Salary f138.24‘per
R ... month.
Barold”¥etkins, 1071 Lincoln Avenne,, to be bookkeeper. Salary $190
} per month... - . .~ .; wn i ’j" TEIme
.- . ;v: .t : “ . ¢ S _f"" Bl lv.,,, — e D2 '.‘ ‘." i ‘? v "P“
.Tohn\Engler. age 27, 3135 Sumnit Street married, ex—navy man. Salary

M $138.24 per month, N T TN p- i
_Fred ckel, age 235, 1218 Ontario Street, Secretary of Lucas COunty

[}

Syrian-American Democratic CIub and former University o
of Toledo student; T - : Lt ¥,

Pete‘éasso, age 40, 932 rage Street resigned as Superintenaent ot the i.
County Ferking lot, married and father of 4 childrem; .
Business Agent of Local #87 C.L.U, Selary -? tApparent- -
_ ly never accepted appoiniment; euditor does not lilt '
~ \<»* -~ his neme on the payroll.)
, Johx Juriski, age 36; 3225 Kaple Sireet; married and father of four
A / children, member of the Wheelworkers' Union. Salary
T 3158 2‘ .‘v\ ; ‘o g ; 3 { } . "., "
Har :Hlace, age 39; 2920 Warsaw Street; married and father of 2 child-
' ren; member of Argonne post of the American Legion' —*
- with circulation department of the News-Bee for 22
years; salary -? (Apparently did not accept appoint- -
ment as neme does not appear on the auditor's list).

S,
RN

Leo‘iiichaléi:, age 40, 320 Bronson Flace, single, member of the Azmerican
Flint Gless Union - salary $138.24 -~ -- __ )

Leo J \00111113, age 32, 139 West Central Avenue; married and father of
. // . one c¢hild; member of Switchmen'a Union of North America
R ‘-n._. salary - §138. E . . .-’ T

‘ . y 8 /4 ‘ . ) i ~.1
George Zang age 40. 48% Batavia otreet “hember of Da\ly Post of the'
0 LI American Legion, former federal agent of Detroit, Mieh.,

3 S W S and @ metropolitan policeman, newspapeman and world
' _ war veteran - salary $138.24° T e e
Iilliam*l.ewand, Hamlin Hotel - salary $138. 24 . o T e
Roberfk?rice, age 34, 352 Indi=na Avenue, uorld war veteran and mrried~
‘[ salary 3138.2¢ . T T

Edward Clpmans, age 43, 636 Pinewooq Avenue, vorld war vetaran, member

. _ Hyatt Allen Post of the American Legion - salary $138,24
Mrs. Anza B SSattler, 2485 Maplewood &venue, 1o be a atenog,r&pher -

- salary $138.24 - : - p s

Jamea A?/Campbell age 41, 717 Castle Blvd., married and father or 1
child - salesman salary $%192.00

- Y
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E&akeas, 2032 Detroit Avenue, married and father of six children, fore-
man of Willys-Overland Company salary §$138.24

John R;\ Feizelman, age 47, 1815 Ferth Street, member of Steamfitters
tnion, married and father of 5 chilvdren - s&lary

e RO lpeghanihalymseAtg <P 4 v T

' ‘."'t“;‘*““ ot ’1-;;‘.‘.;,.' 3133-00 i ":‘f 3"5{’ Ty _,1{ P SAMN s‘ R
. N e T - {vrv v :,..,.v.‘ 0 '.}:;f Sl ,‘.x;\-> 6. 3:': - -
Anthony dyzkowski 1328 Vance Street married and father of eight TS, ;,",j;., R

c]:ildren foreman of hhys-Overland Co.,salary nag ';3

g 4! v *"‘ fx o
Frank ’{malowski, ,1239 Buvking,ham Street married and father of threo
children; World War Veteran, former member of local
.4 . No, 105 L’achinists Union - salary 3138 84

. ‘ {", - T Cah a ,." ',‘- ¥ >
Herbert (Mickey))%ev’in, age 45 1820 Glendale Avenue, non-comissioned
-~ ’ officer ! T.C. and member of the McCune Poat ot

the American Legion - selary $138. 24

Ray¥lood former city eouncilman; marrieQ and fatbar~of 1l child -,*salary"’*x& .
'__,.,..——.._,_

SR T T x

John yen, ‘age 27, 1415 White Street; married ana tather of one ehild, K
member of Flint GlaNaworkers Union salary $123, %

R ERSr O S ~

¥. M, rdner, age 35; 4251 Utah Street, sincle member of US Navy during
norld War, salesman - salary $138.24

Mrs. Emma\?owell 1011 ¥ott Avenue, who will be employed as a clerk « - ----—-
salary $138, 24 ‘

- JohnX&yitray, age 40; 3 magyar Street; marriod and father of one child;
. . salary $133, 24 ) N | }

;. X’ ’ A ) L & ES /, —

Edward S«,hlageter, age 45 3854 Torrence Drive, mrried member of Arthur

Da!sly Post, American Legion, former Masroon foot-

ball player, salary #138 24 o AT ,_‘,vq,., ST .,, :

fr N

- "‘f <

¥, 7 ‘~~ » . 'ﬁ, ; ¥ -‘,...;
Victorxbeamce, 518 KoPernic Ave., married and catarer - sala.ry 3182.00 o 1 -
-Cha ~les\}aharkey, Sylvania Tovmship, married rather 1 child - salary - .
‘ ’153. JURI L TRRCRNE :, e pp

et ;” - X 4
Xc:ar ¢ i \ S
Andrew (Putch T, age .‘55 2712 ‘ﬁyndale Road, m&rried and rather of 3 |
‘ ~ children, former well—known Toledo athlete and .«

vy, vice preaident, Butchera’ Union #361- salary o

$138.24 .- ¢ L

John%chhmml the jailer, age 43, married father 1 child member of the i
Daly Post of the American Legion ani former lMaroon

football player $180.50.
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James C'Reilly, Sheriff, sslary $407.08. He is not entitled to any
fees, and his salary is supposed to be the éntire re-
runeration received fron his poeition as Sheriff. i.y‘ﬁlﬁgé
% e L
ror the inrormation of the file, there wes secured from tho .-._?{a;
ewsPaper files {n the Toledo Publie Library the following informaz}on‘;'
?

[ N

which relates to Sheriff O'Deilly s statement made pubdlicly to the
newsgpapers concerning his experience w1th Harry Campbell° C e n-- e

Sherifr O'Reilly admitted that he met Berry Campbell on many

occasions, but he thought he was Bob Miller, a contractor, and a mam . . i"‘

interested in dogs. He stated that he had been acquainted with Camp-
bell for five or six months and was introduced to him by Fred Goulet,
whom he had known for many years and who had been keeping a couple

of Scottie dogs for him. The Sheriff was quoted as sayint that
Campbell wanted to purchase & Scottie dog like his and that he, O'- -~~~ _
. Reilly, suggested to Campbell that he purchase one from Charlie Quet- v
schke; that the reason he did not ssRCampbell a dog Was because he /f
wanted a male dog and he, O'Reilly, only had females. - - X

Sheriff O'Reilly further informed the rnewspapers that he had
never seen a picture of Earry Campbell; that his impression of Miller
was that he was 5 feet 10 inches or six feet tall and that he has al-
ways been informed that Earry Campbell wes a little fellow, possibly
five feet four or five inches tall; that if he had suspected in the . _ . _
slightest that the man he knew &s Bob ¥iller was Campbell, he could
have arrested him on several occasiona.

. . .» - N ”, .

”e further 1nformed that he saw Campbell at the Granada Gardenu
at a Dinty Moore party, and at the 0pening baseball game at Ssayne #
Field, Toledo; that he also learned that Campbell under the name of -
Miller registered at the board of elections.

It was noted that Sheriff O'Reilly admitted to the newsPapern -
that the circulars from the Department of Justice are received at his -«
office and thrown into a dox; that he never sees them, as he has @ = . -;

-\ -

lot of other work to do; that after Campbell's arrest he atudied the =
photograph appearing on circulars describing. Campbell and asserted .
that even if the likenmess of Cempbell, as pictured on the Bureau,re- .-
ward circular had been imprinted definitely on his mind he would ‘not have
been able to identify the men he knew as Bob Miller, ‘declaring the photo-
graph used on the circular must have been taken more than ten years ago,. _
that the 11keness does not in any way resemble Hiller. - oo Lo

N P - A
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio
on September 1, 1936, by Speciel fgents D. P. Sullivan sand E. J.
Wynn:
50

It is to be recalled thet recent interview with Police Qfficer .-,
"““Lynz Yathews concerning the story of the $5,000 split of money betwoon *

Tietl George Timiney and Alvin Karpis at the Algeo Hotel, lgesulted in the’ ;’\
. .:lz. . suggestion om tlLe part of Fathews that Sergeant cn:;t Tnudel of the a
2 * . radio departman,% of the Toledo Pol.i-.ce Départment be interv ewod., A
N SR S N fETa F N AT
LA " In conneetion with Knudo‘.l also, the tollowing conversation S 3
o is taken from the telephone tap being maintained on the Trettl bro- Lo g
e T thers: & 0 gt i TS O ;‘r * . * T
_& .5 oy Auguat 20, 19%6 11 11 a.m. outgoing call to Adama 4141 LR SRR
o T . o - ‘ (police department)
Joe Fretti calling Radio Department pleas.. s . Tt T T
Man answering: Johnson speaking. o L g o
S Joe Fretti: . Let me talk to Sergeant Kmxdel Y. e SO
"\.t. L }fan answers: x Sergeant Knudel talking 7 ' 7 el ﬁ,*
) " Joe Fretti: $orgoant, this is Joe Fretti talking. Any word -
P " A . __~"  on extending the t{me? - N R
Knudol' Joe, I i 1d you the dead line is 3 o'clock,

e ¢ =~ .2ns -o- - - the order 18 out, and as far _as I am concerned. e
- S " is going into effect.
Joe Fretti: Alright then; we will heve to abide by it. Is
my men Bill there?
Knudel: I heven't seen hiMa _ ... .o o o rmpmom o e
August 20, 1936 ©5: 01 Pem, incoming call to Fretti ‘brotharl. e
Han calling asked for Joe Fretti. },-' A . ; n} L T, -
. Ioe Fretti ; L Tis }s Joe Frett 1 } - 5 "f\ ?‘
~_  Man ecalling:.” Say, Joe, I got a copy of the pick-up order with ~--~

the vending attachments. I am just about finished
' apd going home. N o
Joe Fretti: What kind of an order fs i8® -~ <% L7 w L v
g . Man calling: - =+ It i1s a regular 1ssued onder to the men. I can
Lt T.o s 7, ... show it to you better than reading 1t over tho

7
ta 5 }

o, . » o

S 2TnL. Il telephop@s A a—l Eils A ws U o
Joe Fretti: ~ That's fine. I will 'be out to ses you tonite.
N : e .. Will you be home? What is your nmber out there?
T, Man calling: .g/ ‘\I will be home 8ll evening. My mumber is 1836. }
' A ,

} \ /{It should be notéd that Sergeant Knudel's ad- J -~
: R S .7 dress is 1836 Fer: ;od Avenue,) ~ e
JoeFretti: : I will Ve seeing FOWe L LT i r e Y l&:ﬁ -
S o L et e e L IR e
RS TSR e
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On several occasions there appears in the Fretti tep inform-

ation to the effect that the Fretti brothers receive tips from the
B police deparimen! concerning the activities of the police with refer-
ence to pin—baIA m&chines,
nocee s ’ L R T L Vo e et T B Lt M u Rt Rt AT SRR
: Mr. Clint Fnudel was fnterviewsd at his home, 1836 Ferowood AT

Avenue, on September 1, 1936, an? he stated that he is in charge of the* "
Radio Department of the Toledo Police Department; that after the. - - .-f,rf*
recont enactment of the municipal ordinance prohiditing pin-ball ¥R D)
rachines which dispensed coins or slugs snd required .a license on': : {
all legal pin-ball machines, he was placed in charge of the licensing
of such machines coming under the ordinance, in conjunction with the.
Law Department and the Chief of Police; that it is required that
both the coin box which dispenses coins, and the tube leading to it -
be removed before a license is granted to the owner of a machine; ,'QJ L
that when the owner of a machine fails to make such adjustments a .. .= .+ 7
1license will be refused him; that any machine having a coin box or ;
slot tube is operating 111egally, that slot machines which pay off .. . -~ &
in coins or slugs are also 1llegal, FKnudel was not directly charg- \‘ :
ed with beling responsitle for the Fretti dbrothers receiving’ infOIIh ,
ation coneerning the activities of the Toledo Police Department - o
bearing on slot machines &nd pin-ball machines, but it was strongly ,
intimated by agents that during the course of the present investi- " --a. - >
gation, definite and conclusive information had been obtz=ined con- - e '
cerning the identities of those persons who provided confidential
information to the operators of houses of prostitution, gambling
houses and pin-ball &nd slot machine operators dealing with police
activities about these illegal enterprises. %hen asked whether he -
had been approached by Joe or Ben Fretti and propositioned to in-
fluence his action, he stated that recently Joe Fretti compleined %o
him about the great 1nconvenience entailed in bringing the bulky, *1, !
heavy and mechanicelly delicate pin-ball machines to the Safety Build-' -ﬁ
ing for inspection for license and asked Knudel whether it would not s :
be possible to have an officer inspect these machines where they were
located, and Fretti stated that if such could be done, 'I will make it
worth your while'; that he, Enudel, broached this subject to the Chief ..
~ of Police, Ra len, who told Knudel that it would be agroeable %0 ™ - "
" him to have the machines inspected at their locations; that shortly 4*”’ K
‘after this conversation had with Joe Fretti, he went on his vacation;

that he will not return until the week beginning September 5, 1936,

Ttw

L

N Wben directly asked %at benefits he had obﬁained from Ioo s 3
Fretti as a result of carrying out this proposition, Knud stated 2 X
thet he had not obtained anything. He stated that Willl ucas took -
his, Kuudel's, place while Knudel is on vacation; thet Lucas is a L.
patrolman who is assigned to the License Bureau and takes care of °  ~ - |
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all types of licenses issued by th%ity of Toledo. Agents questioned
him as to an officer by the name o ilson who, according to the
Fretti brothers tap, has been out inspeeting machines and calling the
Fretti brothers, and he stated he did not know enybody by the name of
Wilson. In telking with Knudel, agents took precaution to talk im

5 such a mapner as to ia no way 1ndicato that a tap is being maintaineca~§¢fsAw
on the Fretti brothers. - - J,ri%.:_*"va.A~« ’rﬁo.; 3~b Wgrﬁ; moE R o

L5 _‘». PR I

Y- RN e - .
- .3,’ <

j;x~5*'“\ " 'Knudel stated-that be bas-béen'a member of\iha Toledo Poliet
o Department for 23 years; that when he first joined.}ha force thh\ :i%
mother of Joe and Ben Frotti was operating a house of prostitutiom :
" under the name off Dago Lena and that she is now deceased; that it has ‘??
been common knowledge in Toledo that the Fretti brothers had an fimt®.*
for years with Toledo city officials and that he did believe that th. Tl
Fretti brother obtained confidentiel informetion on prospective activi-* P
ties of the police department concerning slot and pin-ball machines, .
because when a complaint was received and officers answered the com= - - =
plaint on many occasions, they would find that the machines had been
removed prior to their visit, He also stated that it appeared that the
Fretti brothers controlled the blot machine and pin-ball interests in .
Toledo, Ohio, to a great extent; that the 8lot machines 0perated by }f
Loﬁkﬁouse ervice Sales Com,anyiNSullivan and Neal, bear stickers of
the Fretti dbrothera and are owned by them. Ee stated that pursuant to
the recently passed eity ordinance, the pin ball machines operated im —-.» - -
Toledo, Ohio, have been licensed; that on August 21, 1536, the last - -
day Fnudel was on duty before taking his vacation, there were 608 of
such machines licensed, of which 465 belonged to the Fretti brothers.

Campbell was interested in the slot machine business in or about
Toledo, Knudel stated tiat the only information he had in this re- e
spect was obtaipged ebout a ‘month ago when a meeting of all pin-ball ’
. and slot machine operators wes called to’explain to thsim the necessity 4 .
*  for obtaining city licenses under the ordinance., Knudel stated that @ - ~-.-~
tell, fair-haired young man, who is employed by the Shearer brothers,
Fin—ball machine operators, mentioned at that time that if the machines
had been licensed a year ago, it would have been discovered that qom. TR
B racketeers were slot machine or pinfpall machine 0perators. ﬁraf%‘ft_ 3
R . '.vr -,.“..v;_ ; - v.»‘\"‘ o 5?;
’ Knudel wes closely queationed concarning his knowledge or ino'j»_
formation that either Campbell or Karpis was rcsiding at the Algeo }
T Fotel in the past and that either of these men had divided money im . '~
¥ & _oom at this hotel with a police officer. He denied all knowledgb
} or information eoncerning the resilence of either of these w3n at
the Algeo Hotel or ever having heard of a police officer receiving

money for harboring these man. e T e

BT
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Knudel was asked whether Le ever :ceived any information
independent of the newspapers that the Barker-Karpis gang had fre-
guented the Casino Club, and ke stated that Officer Lewson told
him on one occasion that two swmers ago Lewson received a radio
call to proceed to the Casino Club upbn complaint of & d1aturb- .
_‘ance there; that when he srrived at the Casino Clud, Lawson saw <
. 80 many hoodlums there that he stated to Knudel that it was not B
even safe for am officer to be there- that there uas a dep? : ‘f
Ashern‘f in the Casino CIub when I-awson entere@. . 2l
“Fe stated ihat in hia position as offfcer in charge of tho ?f R

v.« .A.

TEE

radio department he comes in contact with practically all the de-’ - i‘:i?" A
tectives and a great many uniform officers; that it is generally : TRATE S
believed that Timiney is the object of intensive investigation _' _

at the present time; that when Timiney was in charge of the Foodlum . . . _

Squad members of the Vice Sguad were not friendly with Timiney,
because they felt that he dominated their work apd that he would

give orders when houses of prostitution could be reided and whem, ° - TR
.~ they could not; that there wes a genersl belief that T‘iminey was ‘* T s
'on the spot'; that from these officers and policemed he gathered A
that Ted Angus and Timiney were closely associated, and it was gener-’ '
ally rumored that Ted Angus was the collector for Timiney, that the . e
Casino Club was mentioned as a hideout for gangsters,. . ... .. .. sime

Knudel was asked to name specific officers, and he recalled
thet J ohn)‘LcCarthy, who was formerly on the Hoodlum Squad under Timiney,

told him shortly before Cempbell was arrested, that he was glad he ----

was 6ff of the Hoodlum Squad; that his o0ld boas, Timiney, was 'on the

spot' and had been 80 for OvVer & ysare o - Y

. ~ _— o f“"‘- '\ ” T
™ “Throughout the interviow had with Knudel agents questioned him Y -

on several different occasions concerning the reported harboring of AN
Campbell or Karpis at the Algeo Hotel, in which a police officer was

reported to have recelved money from harboring, either one of these in-
dividuals, dut he stu'bbornly 1nsisted that he had no information about

thiso ’ 3 : —~-—, ~‘ .‘;' 1,- “"'ii \" f’:b',;"ﬂ. :‘ P -~t,» - ;_A'. s :_‘-_- .s-

: Agen'cs 1ntarviewed Mrs. Isabell arley, who was previously ‘¢ - S _‘;‘,a
‘interviewed end she stated she recalled that the officer who originally

told her that Campbell had stayed for two or three weeks at the Algeo

Fotel sometime previous to his apprehension and had been visited by ?5 T

Ir

George Timiney, who had taken Cempbell out of the hotel, as set out
the repor's of R. c. Suran, Clevelan Ohio, da*ed 8—8—56 was Glyde

. 4 T
T . / : »-/ : =L o
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Gilley, who is rresently on the Vice Souad of the Toledo, Ohio, Police
Department; that since she was previously interviewed by agents

she haed been endesvorinz to think of the neme of the officer, and

one Thursday night recently at one of her wrestling matches she en~

gaged Gilley in convers&tion. and she asked him if Le was the oi’fitzerw

who gave her the Information, and he stated he was and again told her -
that the Algeo Hotel corner was 'hot' and that the 'Feds' were still’

In vown. e NS LTEENRR o R ~'fﬁ“"*‘w;"$.-.&.r*“< \iy
( : .

TN ‘ Ced

3 \ R g : 5 .
- 4 é
¥rs, Herley was closely ouestioned as to whether ‘or not 3% -

A S .-. :
<

was a fact that she was in the room in the Algeo Hotel when Earpis ?‘J«?I,
paid Timiney a sum of money and she stoutly denied that this was so. <o
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The following are several telephone calls which have been over-
heard on the telephone tap being maintained on the telephone of the
place of business of Joe and Ben Fretti, 514 Vonroe Street, Toledo,
Ohio, which cells appear to have some signlficance to the present in-
vestigation. e «‘h AR s o e it it I e gy :

S SRR ”f?”m R S
ol —28—36 1ncom1ng call at 10 01 a.n.
v\» L, 7.; e }' T, ",G? T
Man calling Is Joe thero? 3
_GIrl enswers:’  Hold the wires °_
“Toe Fretti:® (on the lin% S S ’ s EAREY oo
Man calling: . Did you see ¥erl? He probably will let you have mmzn- T

.=, .. dred, ¥We finally broke those twop attorneys but went 1n ' s
To %5 0 7. 77 the hold §380, the little fellows got the money on tho R
hot hands; we elosed the table at 1:30.° ,

Joe Fretti: I'1l be seeing you a little while after it quits rain-f

ing. e e oo . :

. T

e .
K

- ~ The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent E. T Dowd i o
and 1nd£cates that the Fretti brothers are ngt confirning their oper- p 03;
ations to pin-ball and slot machines. ?,,/ — .-

- - . 2
- = P <
ST s

= 8-28-36 1nc<xning call at 10 50 8. Me wo i i,w~ TR PN
Man celling: Say, Joe, this is Carl(COOper. I just heerd from Butch
ttat they picked up one of the automatic machines
near the Sherlock Bakery oo Detroit Avenue. Ia it
one of yours?
Joe Fretti: This is the first I have heard of it. We do have a
ST .machine near there in a drug store, but up to eight
\ 7 Q'clock last pight there was no complaint and if eny /
) such thing wa's going to happen we would know about |
¢« ~ . it ahead of time, I got all our machines running and e
we absolutely will know *f anything is going to happen.
. So don't worry and go &..ng as usual. The thing we got ]
i 7% %o do is walch and be a little careful, Just as scom; i: .
R as a complaint comes 1n we know about 1t. Ry ey TR

B

o a et e ee—— S . aw - - -—

%S
Vo

e coo - : LRV va \.‘ T

" The above call wes overheard by Special Agent 2. 7. Dowd ]

8«»289:5 ino.oming call at 4-15 DeMe - ™ _,-’-‘- ,,n'»-.,\,{ o [,, -if;{
Yan calling\. This is drow (pbonetic) Let : talk to I{f;‘hnan. 'ﬁem&l};
' answers. LS - L O
Budrow: Herman, what about tham?* c e T
Herman: s Wilson thero? : $ oot T

S - IR SR R D T I T S
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Budrow: Yes, I'1l let you talk to him.

Wilson:. - . . .Herman, see that no one iz on the extension phono“**-sﬁ*TY

i "+ =and don't let anyone hear you. You've been paying - Ul

- , that SOB $2.00. Give him the gate, we were suppos- =

»77 -~ . . o to get $1.00 each and the dirty B-- aja not

- ‘i;': ;  came across. I arrange the licenses. Yoo

Herman:/ o rightgybeorge. I get yot S {J'E.jﬂj .. RJ" l

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent Dowd and the Iilson
referred to therein is probably the Wilson mentioned in the conversa- j;";w'.-
tion under date of August 19, 1936, and which conversation is recorded =~
in the report of Special Agent R, C. Suran, Cleveland, Ohio, dated =
August 29, 1936, From the trend of the conversation of August 29th
Wilson undoubtedly is a police officer who was inspecting pin-ball

machines on the day that licenses were to be placed on the machines .. ?‘W\ki
which did not have a pay-ff device. His inspection probably assisted’ v
the Fretti brothers in securing licenses of machines whichk would not * e

have otherwise been licensed. Further investigation is being made as- = -
to Wilaon, and he will be interviewed at a later dato.

‘oA . Y

e e e b - T~ - eaTd

- —99-36 incoming call at’ 9 43 a.m.

lan calling: Asks to speak to Joe and says: That machine you know
118 I'm arranging to keep it away. (Man speeks in a o
T T very lcs voice, it being difficult to hear him.)

Joe Fretti: Feep it away from here, What time do you quit?
. Man celling: Three o'clock. - - A P -~ B ~
Joe Fretti: y I'1l see you after you get orr. i \} '; ;

-'There is a shift in the police department which works from 7 am to 3 ™
and due to the time the nen calling said he quit work it is possible
that Fretti was talking to a police officer, Conversation overheard by

Sgecial Agent Dovd. Moo :ut*iT: T S U
8-29-36 incoming call at 10:08 am= = ~ . v T SRR
Man calling: This 133569 {an smployes of the Fretti boys) I'm over
Lo © . there now, the woman put the rachine away. He claims -
.. - he lost $18. I found §27 in the machine; gave him 31. .
] | . and we split 320, - that }11 right? /A " :
Bernie: °  That's fine. - T~ e T

The above call might refer to the 9:43 am call 1ndiceting that a cOmplaiq}
wes received relative to the machine 118 which is probably a portion of
a street address. Corversation overheard by Agent Dowd.
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8-29-36 incoming call at 12:23 p.m.

Man celling: This is John chrane (an attornmey in the Spitzer Bldg.)
Let me talk to Ben Fretti.
Ben Fretti: (on Jhe line)
oy ’Cochrana-‘ " Say, ‘Ben, what about the’ Lagalle matt er and the Ves%erl *‘3‘“"
o Yoodwork - Frank¥Cordon and}Quillan? g TR ATy e iR %

""n'“

,Ben Fretti: ' I didn't have a thing to do with it. 'l'hose fellows got

‘i"' f‘%‘»" “the stuff, and they are now looking to me. I suppose&:’ ™
SR ! have to make pood, but they'll be” taken Eare of. Say “‘-3‘ : }
S RN John, I'm going south; I'11°be in Columbus Monday. 'hnx ’ ,fzwqh.A
.7 are you going away? I want to talk to you about a won= "7 w TR .
" -~ « . derful proposition..,a legitimate gambling gams, It is’ ;‘;f" "
s haa ;«fo_';' shooting gallery where skill is required. I want to get *ggg,v,%7
S 7L T T gome legal edvice on it as we expect to go in onm it. o

Ty Before I see you stop over at St. Clair and Lawrence -~ .
o Streets (should be St. Clair and Orange Stireets) améd =~
look one of them over, Frazier Reams (prosecuting attor-

P ney for Lucas County) is the big shot behind this new -~-a ~ =
; X légitimate gambling scheme, but he will not give me ahy e ot
-y ; territory, 20 I want to see you about ite ’e
Cochrane: I'm going away about the middle of the week but can ar- -~
range to see you defore I leave, .
Pen Fretti: I will get in touch with you later, '~ ==+ * TF¥ P i

Speciel Azent Dowd cverheard the above conversation and also the conver-
sations which follow referring to the same proposition.

e e v e - - T e L ——— e ——— o — -

8-31-36 1nc0ming call at 4 p.ll.

Man calling: ,Is Joe in? {. rxﬁ N BTN SN
Ben Fretti: o, Tpe isnft in but he will be back in twenty minutes. o
3 } . Say did Joe talk .to you sbout, throe spot ‘#ive Bpot B
\4"-\ I‘/ =~ ._(-J ) ‘Es ‘\ e
- shodting gal.‘&erﬂ oo B
Man calling: Yes he did. ¥ B S
Ben Fretti:  What's your Opinion of it® . . -, Lo i .

calling: I baven't formed any 0p1nion yet. R BERIE -" AS'S 'Lv-"{,. ‘ L
Ben Fretti: . I think it'e a good tMng.' .They are making money, and :ro )
. 7% 7 are looking into it, .2 you at the factory now? T IR

TR N °

" Man célling.' I'm at the office,’ ‘.’f» * 5 > o
Ben Fretti: - I'll ..ave Jqe call ycm when he comea u. T oL e
v TN /‘ b S e N
\ 9 2~33 1ncom1ng call at 1 45 Ds Mo 7 A Yoo -
I«’an calling 5 ‘13 Beg or Joe ‘there? Bei: this is Da cCullough Do you :
™ -"" have coples of that declaratory judgment that you recei'nd

from Troy’? You know Gu’s,‘;ﬁnyder had coples tooe . L (

Jawrt .. la o B SR D -, o e - e -
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Den Fretti: Yes, I think so, but I would have to look for them.
}FeCullough: I was going to call Snyder.

Ben Fretti: How did you come out yesterday?

MeQllough ¢ All right
. Ben Fretti: ¥Well, they can't stop an,ybody else from going in, on . g
e _ those gun clubs then. B woe Lt T WL EIRT
"~ MeCulbugh: Oh, that never came up yet. They '111 “be decl&red' t
‘ - legal and others will be enjoined from opening up., 3

\(‘-,.!Ben Frettic P ere's 4 new outfit fron Cincinnati, called the, ‘!4
AR " #Triengle Short Range Gun Clud of Ameriea that ‘is A
;e getting material together to opem up 500 stores. .2 s Ao
McCullough: I hadn't heard that; 40 you want to look around for
4 ~ those declaratory judgments and call me? - . ,}-

Ben Fretti: _ Yes, I'1l see if Herman knows where they aro. e 3 DV

oo As the resnlt of & eonversation overheard on the telephono
tap to the Fretti brothers' place of business in which was mention-
ed a new gambling device being set up in Toledo and that Frazier. S
Reams was interested in same the following investigation was made et -
the request of Specisl Agent 111 Charge J. Lacrarland by Special, el

" Ageny V. K. Crisl' e - S s =

A.gent went to. the intersection of Orange and St. Clair Sts.. v T
Toledo, and observed what purported to de a rifle range. The same -
was closed, but it was noted the nsme of the range was The)\gin
Spot Short Range Gun Club, with headquarters located in room 1011,
Edison Building, Toledo.
Mr. J. WXLewis was interviewed at the said office and stated
that The Five Spot Short Range Gun Clubs of America, Inc,, was incor- A
porded ~gder the laws of the state of Ohio in 1936. The incorporators ~ W
are Fred Preece, Dr. T l\Bennett and himself, Lewis, all living im~ & i
Toledo; that Frazier Reams, according to Lewis, who is County Prosecutor. . -
in Toledo had acted as their counsel and legal adviser., Mr. Lewis them ¥
displayed a telegr:m signed by Frazier Reams, stating that the operatiom -
of the ranges was legal under the laws and statutes of the state of Ohio . -.
as it was a _amP of skill and thus does not fall under the head of a .- 's;_«;?t»g;v '
gombling device, Mr, lLewls was asked if Mr. Reems was a part owners 1 -
His answer was to e effect that no stock had been dlstriduted as yet 2 '
and perhaps some of it might be given to Resms. He further advised that

BT R T T T R il o T e i

12 ranges had “een set up in Toledo and one at Camp Periy to see if .- :,
. they would be a success barore ettending to other cities and perhapa Lo
‘' to other statas, / \ ) B / “ . ,
s - \ - 5 : ! -~

The operation of the system consists of plac-ing a smll target
of about 4"x6" at a distance of 9' from the shooter, who uses a speci-'"
ally constructed short renge .22 csliter rifle., The target has four figure
FIVES located approximately one inch down or up from the top or bottom
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respectively, and asbout one-half inch from the sides. It costs the
shooter 1C¢ for three shots. To win a prize he is or must obliterate
a figure 5 with three shots. The prize consists of a "kitty" made
.~ - up of ¥5,00 donated by the corporatiom, to which is added 25% of ths 3 SRR
' collections. The person obliterating a 5 spot collects all the TREL LA 5,
money then in the kitty. A new "kitty"™ is then started. Anyomne vlnn- v,j. i
ing a prize then becomes sutomatically a msmber im the elub and his", ¥
" npeme is entered for a nd rizo. % P o ua
/‘ - A‘ m P } RN :"Pt, "}‘3‘_ e R - *{“.
. Another target used 1B about the same size as the abova, but-.
irstead of the figure 5 there are three approximately one-quarter ineh - .
~eircles located where the 5 spot aprears on the above-describod targes., .« |
A person gets three shots for 10¢, and if he is able to place the three
shots, so that each shot is centrally located in each circle of a group, . ‘. . -
‘he collects 50¢. The third target used is a practice target with five = =
5 spots on 1t and the shooter pays 25¢ for 15 shots. Ro prizes are of-

i ferod for obliter&ting LY 5 spot. ES - S Y -
) > Ng AN T j R

} - 8-29-36 1ncom1 call at 1: 4d P m ) I A

,:’ - s Dﬁ ~-.§g-7“_ ‘_; . ,’».._ e S . 1_“ _

Man calling hksks for Joe and when told that Joe and Ben wsre out %% T
told the party at Fretti's who answered the telephone e

e s as follows: This is Lucas at theXRadio Barn. Tell Joe
to pick up that machine Le was telking to me about the
other day. It is here. Yhat is Taylor's number?

Man said: 3014-R

e g e m e e e e W MR ey g S s e WOTUT Mmoo seme nen s TUSR ST :

The radio bern referred to i1s probadly the police radio building. This

. conversation was overheard by Special Agent Do'g. LT PR
. \ 2 ; ¥ } . } { 3
h : 8-29-36 1ncoming call at 1:45 p.n. : \ o “’}
/ ’ - “" > v"'} ¥ (‘ -‘v""l' \" / \.
Man calling: This is thé%Toledo Catering Company. Is it alright to
leave the machine Open today? L .
X‘choby. Yes. it" ok . . ‘.;. - e "":P‘-' . 3 ‘_}; :’\- 7." ';:'.".:' \;';‘ : 3\..: E

"»”".c, c\.

. S S RS

Numerous similar calls wcre overheard uy Sk .nial Agent Dowd clearly iné ;;ﬁ“;
dicating that the Fretti brothers are operating pin-ball machines ia o
Toledo, Ohio, contrary to the }inance prohibiting the operatlon of '~ )
machines which pay rewards. 4y calls are rc.sived daily from places ,;~ )

~ of bistness which dasire repalr work done on the machines and mention ‘- 3
that, the payoff device would _not de working or the machine was paying .
on one particular number and other such requests. The city license g
ordinance provides for the operation of one-ball pin-dall machines for ;.
amuscmnent only. Recent newspaper articles carry stories indicating - -
that the police do pick up the pin-ball machines when & complaint is

received,

-
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8-29-36 incoming call at 5:06 p.m.

Man calling: Is Joe there?

— - Joe Fretti:- - (on the lime) vre - P ger a8 - oy SN ST TELLE
- Man calling:  Joe, I thought he wasn't ‘supposed to be around today :
. Joe Fretti: = He wasn't supposed to be there, .* & -:-
. Man callinp T %0l2 him that was the only reason 1 ﬁidn’t have a
t | doorman and I thought it was ok.ﬂfj‘vE L ¥ y’
* Toe Frettis Well, I talked to him at Iofcloeks’ % i, ..o " “Tu

Fan calling. It puts me in a bad spot, you know, as I said that was
wa the only reason there was no doorman. He didn’t cam,
in though, Can you patch 1t up? TS R S R o

Joe Fretti' Yes, I'11 takn care of it. _’,, R A

This call appears to refer to some gambling joint 'but the 1dent1ty ot

the caller not being known the significance of the call cannot be deter~

mined at the present t:lme,. e - ‘;/, %,, v «_,-; ~
. A s \ 1 ‘x— ‘\ { -
} 8-51-36 ;ncoming call at z 21 ;;’. »-‘

4 T

Lan calling- Ioo, Torm met the Chief and yﬂu re bo get ahold of hin.

PN
O S

Joe Fretti: You mean Norw'Cohen (phonetie) B .yf";z;,&_-,_},
- Man calling: Fe {probably the Chief) feels the same as he did before.
Waiting to see what the law department says about it.
: L’aybe they'll change their minds,.
Joe Frettl: _  Vell, that's just what he t~1d me. 1 can see Nick on . - -
T it though.
‘an calling: That might be worthwhile. Will you do it today?
Joe Fretti- Yes, I will give him a call...';_,,"“'\ R \\ 1‘,/»«,
i Y ’7 X 7 r ' ! oy i ;

This coL ?ersat n was overheard by Specfal Agent Guerin, and no doudbt \ e
refers to the issuing of licenses for *digger"™ machines, as prior com- -
versations indicated that Chief of Police Allen has the proposition

under consideration and ¥as 1nc11ned egainst licenses for "digger® - .
. . mcmn” °. "“‘t:; ’n‘-’ﬂ'li{ i.";a L r : # ~ < -‘* 2 ,. "’* ﬁ‘¢ 5 ¥ .!:‘-I:-' AT
S e N ’ . -1«-36 out aing call to Forest 1009 Earx'y Halli 4 50 p;u. B, w
.‘.qt,.. ‘a,‘>é’»f"\- . . _‘-‘;‘: TR S *,f . ) ‘1* : ',~‘.‘_"-" Rt
Joe Fretti: Say, Barry is that brother associated wit‘h you in “busi- T
RN TN ness., I wsnt to stop him from butting into our busi-" \‘ T
oot : . nesse s ;' 5 4 { S
! Harxy: / Joe, 1 can't do a thing with h‘lm. he's amply a drunk-f <
o B ard and goes around with that fellow, Hughie, making A
A troubdble, Someone ought to hit him on the hea§ »#ith a -, a,a- '
SSRGS LA book. h S A ANl A e DNl aee
Joe Fretti: He pulled a knife on that fellow, 'but as you say nothing

can be done in talking to him.

30




9-1-36 incoming call at 3:50 p.m.
s
Yan calling: Say, Joe, the law is over at the Hillcrest (Hillgrest
HQtel - where three pinball machines were seized by
police after a complaint was received). Are you coming
up?
s Joe vrretti‘iz . Yoﬁ don't know who it is, do you? " T ;“‘ "w.:’f,’ﬂ_ Mr* i
b Man cellings No, I don't you had better come over. el A 2ol :

- Xy J’oe Fretti. ‘ Right a:ay.ﬂ ‘ .“_ Bl ;_af‘ "“”*:M,v ;?,;;,_\A
- * . % ;
hep r Thia conversation was qverheard by Special Agenz’ Dow
-2-36 incoming call at 9 18 a.l. :” T "‘1: LR
KRR ' A SRR PR
L ?soman calling Say, wbat about the machines? I see where they are pickins
S h than np.
Van answered: It's alrigbt Just got to ‘be a little careful. ‘
This convers&tion was overheard by Special Agent Dowd. ~
. S~ -‘,.- - ""‘\ = r»,-'fy --A..(\\__ E ,r!-“- - - PR .
X o —2-55 “ineoming call at 10:01 a.m LA ’ ‘
- 3 k . L J S j ”$ /{} -l . "f
Man calling: Let me talk to’Carson. - ERS B :
Ben Fretti: Who 4id you say you wanted to speak to and what number
do you want? ' N T
- Man calling: Is this 514 Monroe?
3en Fretti: Ves, it is.
Man calling: Vell, BennielNarris has two men working on the telephones
. __ _. _ upstairs and one of them is Carson, apd I would like to
R 4 talk to him. Can you give me the telephone number?
Ben Fretti: I don't know who you are and I can't give out such inform-
. N ation, You can call Adams 6173 and they may tell you.
’ i 3 (Adams 6173 is Harris' gambling join%, but from the above
. . Barris wust have a numbers game or r&ce-horse book im . !
= the Fretti brothers' building.)
Conversation overheard by Special Agent B. J. Dcwd.
oY ~ 9-2-36 incoming call at 2: 45 pums ,.."5»_'52 e S T
¥ Man calling: Say, Jo8, where c¢-n I get ahold of Jac:‘yurphy, 4do you RERRS
£ : know his phone number? - ‘-
A Joe Fretti: Ko, I do not. He has his phone in some other guy's name,
. . but if you call, call up the furniture store on the cor-
I - ner of Bancroft and Cherry; they will be able to locate.
FAr ! him for you. TonyNpaul also knows his phone. : i
~ Yan calling: I want to get ahold of him as quickly as I cen because
R S PP Jack Murphy is considered the best spotter in Toledo. - A .
. . . ©He knows all the copperse.. .. . . .. - - R S
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9-2-36 incoming call at 3:50 p. me

lan calling: Is uen Farris there? e
Joe ?ratti‘ - Fo,"he isn't.” He won't be hére tor twenty mixmtes. e L
- . there’ hing I can do. This is Joe Fretti] . .= - 7% 7.
rhan calling. . This is”Remee {phonetic). They are getting hot on th' - g
e machines. There were ‘two policewomen in looldng them 'w? :‘

. ? Y oveps "I Joot - A AR § i.v c
Joe Fretti: *._ Theéy could have been in for lunch. Don't they eat? - L
fan calling: Yeah, but they don't come around these joints for lnnch. GEL

Looksfishy to me, .. =i g Ve TR, T

Joe Ffetti: , Just as long as the machines do not pay 1n nicklea, jon oy
S have nothing to worry about.

Men calling: Fow about the diggers? . J )
Joe Fretti: They were  asclared legal by Judge Fran¥ 0'Connell a week

ago, but are in court again, They come up again the Gth' T

o~ wevll let you know about the decision. S N {,«\
K ‘ Converwtien overheard by Special Agant Dowd. i { | SRR }
N/ N N NP S
Tl A L R S R
e s sen s e »-N-_.VS...A e e =
r)
\“ /’
B
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The rollowin%conversations were overheard over the telephone
tap of }Yaxine Belmont Thomas, 2105 Yarren Street, which conversations
appeer 10 be of interest:

| 9-2-36 1:00 a.m. to Nelross 5-9358, How York City.-oramyy o
. Ty e e Y Btk i =4 &?}J PRI
) Iohnny Thomas ca111n§ ’ Helh,ylarty, how are you? "-»".-“:‘:. y i
) Lhrtyw"“‘-ipv 7~ Alright, how are you? v st «
Johmny:  p- g{f % Eind of worried a bit G ©%2
. Marty: ,"‘_ Y L What's tLe matter? gfﬁzniv : ; .
Johnny: ~7 - - ER 77T Don't know where the rap went in, but can't'
. . maKe & go of it in the club, & . . . T
Larty _/HO' 8 that? hnny Somebody put the rap in that they were .
Rt “phoney, and the shamuses are on tho jdb
. . - &gaino _ S -1,2
i Mhrty: Can you do anything about it? Lo a e SR e
Johnny: . Going to write you a letter tomorrow apd
: L send a clipping. . - . e, A
- Earty: - o \\‘ e Is 1t serious? °\ 7 R SRl
Johnny .,'i ) : No, it will probably blow over, bnt it
- TN LA * woke up Sammy's men Again. You know - 7
’ my Uncle Sam's men. T
Marty: .. . - .. - Fow did it heppen?. e B e
Jobhnny: - - - - - Out of the 100,000 people the girl in the ™
hotel had to approach one of thcse guys.
larty: That's too bad.

T 7 A letter is teing addressed to the Kew York field office to
chack the 1dentity and activities referred to above. .

N, 9-2-86" 2157 g % autgotng call to ¥ain 7218 7 \ BV
) x ; i ) “ : 1,‘\ g
.- Eaxine talked t { at the Algeo Hotel and asked if he would “w- -
Lave the fish ready, if she sent down forit. Del told her that he
would havé\@arry wrap it. She thanked him profusely.
o :,‘ ; .o e - - 1 ) Yoy r;v . ,‘ R
R -z-ss 5 45 ~.m. outgoing call to Main 0595 X v,’ -
sr L uk ~,..b
" Vaxine called J’ohm;y fo find cut if He 2ot that and to ccn-‘ e i‘—
plain thet it took Slim 45 minutes to get out to the house; also - - .-

that he charged $1.05 to just stop at the Algeo apd Smiths and gtated’

in no uncertain terms what Greeney could’ A0 with his cebs from now on. - x,
Johnny wanted her to start a letter to Harty and tell about having the '
stuff out in about 10 or 20 spots., She told him to write {t himself; "
that he snhould shoulder some of the work; argument would np by Maxinn .

. P
agreeing to write the letter when Johnny ceme home., - - - . - .oo%
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. 9-2-36 4:40 p. m. outgoing call Adams 4530

; Maxine calling: }{\Kary, is Felen sleeping? Well, let me talk to her.
{ Fello, Felen, how are you?

e s -.Beleni.z .. % Fine, I hed the best sleep pince I've been leFe," %’
D e S You know things are Better, and T feel ﬁne today. &
I “ . Lena went downtown this afternoom. .’ - ig~ m,,‘ ,e) =
Those hours are too 1r:regular. I'm cc?’king dlnne S

toﬂight- Art Langendorf (Toiedb police officer) j? ’i
gave me a fish and I got it in the Algzeo last nitg. .. ‘f' AN

Tv-= 7 I've got it cut up and it only makes two pieces .’ g
.. A~ + and I asked Lena to come up. too. Rarie couldn't "
ST e Seomes U S ’ '.--‘*.’_},‘*::;"" o R
Helen: &+ > ° Well, this will work out alright. SRR SV
Yaxine: _ I got home at 9:30 this morning and was I 1eft n
" . a spot last nite. Xsary, Jenny and I were having =~ °
a drink when somebody come over and said one of i
the boys wanted to gsee me., You know who I meam, - -~x I
% /7 ome-of those GOOD MEN and he was half stiff. Well, 4 +
‘}‘ ] anyway, he started talking to me and they went'out 3 N
/ S and ‘left me there with him. She don't give a demm. JomeE
Felen: Was everything alright? You didn't say anything o
T ~aid you? - - e et AE R
¥axinet - — -— - No, he was very stiff and T always runember what

I say. I was on my guard. You know even if you
are a little stiff the shock of something like
that would sobter you up in & hurry.

N - g ow e

Eelen: - — - - "Did you know who hLe was?
Vaxine: She knew he was a stranger. I went 'oack to the i
~ N Shelbyghen and had coffese. . - N "' oy
“Helen: - o Fave you been to bed? - .‘ v ';3’ } o
Yaxine; i Yes, I got up about 2: 30, ~ ' -, ‘}
Helen: ~ . - Well, I'm pleased with the way things are going. * "™ ¢
Mzxine: ' You did well all right; you took in $100 more tham
ever before. Don't say anything to U nny as you i
know ft's best to say you re just doihg alright R SOIRELIN
e 7 when an;yone asks you how things are.,” 5 . . '_“,
- Felen:” - Between you and I, did Lena say anything to yon ; * e
BRI RN about Buddy? (Lena ¢haller's dog)e LT
] Yaxine: ' (They have a lot of words pertainmg to Lenn'l :
oo TR o, e forts to have someone mind her ‘og for her). SR e
s ' » - { 4 (R : .
- f - A J . B [ ; 3 ...
'I’he above conversation was overheard by pecial Agent R. A. Guerln._ - )
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{ 5:12 p. m.
z 9-2-?&/ Outgoing call !Mein 0655 (Shelby Hotel)
? Maxine: Mary, how come you left me last nite? Did you know who
¢ that felow was?
P Hmi,.. oA ersl I kne'w«,,wn A B AL e, a-.q ,-fs»‘..«v- -4 gl '“?“""
Maxine: " - : Are you sure you knew he was a G-man?® T % U Y . ulefyn
o Mary: =~ . | Yes, Well, you know how Jenny is. She didn't ask me - - :
R as she just gtarted to leave and T wegt yith her.-ghe " ‘e
'; Tonron '%:5:‘,‘ figured you were alright. % T i »4 },J
. 7% Nexingid., Yes, of course, ¥ell, bq}ieve me, I'm golng toe
® - 7 . ~"7 7 Ther and let her knmow. I was praying for someboldy’
‘ T to call me away from him, but she just daghed ont
e T knowing that, fj:»f LTy e Al T
PO e P P A R 3‘ s B £ Ty }‘ "" ST M
Mary: °-‘n=3~- Zgu sngy hq' it 13. You didn‘t go down to her apartment?
Maxine: No, "I went to the hotel and stayed there until this
morning. Yeah, somebody come over and said somebody
. who was a G-man wanted to talk to me, Wait till I see
BN . .., "~ . her tomorrow; 1¢11 tell her a few things. ‘*\L‘ 7 .
Mary: . : There was no Sense ot her running out.; l i
. .. VMaxinpe: Vi She's crazy about badges, too._ She got cold feet ™ A
e o and left me there to take it, but I can. If there 7 -
were some Schmuck (phonetic) there wearing a bdadge, . ..
e ... _ s8he'd drive around all night with him. I*'ll talk .. -
to you later.
® ©-2-36 5:25 p. m. incoming call
. Vomsn ¢alling: Judge Remey sagd you should give him a ri e
| Faxine:} Was he there this morning? ) . J:fw Sl \)
s Woman:/ . Yese .. - ' A
e ", {Womsn calling sounded lixe Kary at the Shelby
%
Eotol).,
= e D E S ' -'.‘ ".j_?-‘ \ o " Ay ‘.'_"“."‘ o ""- RS
N T : . - AT A0 18 . R G ok LT e T e e,
1&, . ._.«_.‘-_.,v’ e 5’;’-_ < { B E lo‘w_}", .(,\ . - PR ol N :-.»'F' o
; e The above conversations were overheard by Special.Agent R. ;'@ .
Guerin. .. , .‘,. . {';'_ : ~_; .,_,—{ N * ,“ ﬂ.,-‘; ,,-,, ;;,: “x L] ',‘,.-"‘ S S _'..::. ,.--}; -
. 9 5—3? 5:10 p,.m. (Incoming Pall from Jenny Miller),,.w -k
e T e i ) " L. :{ \ J ’ ‘ ° SRR
e Jgnny calling; I forgot %o tell you,,Ju&ge Ramey was up yesterday
F s N ¥ about 1l or 11:30 a,m, Viola called me and I asked °

her & he called up aend she said "No, he's here now
talking to Betty). KEe made them call you, but you
weren't home. - '
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Maxine answers: I don't want to call him at home. 1'1l1l call him
f tomorrow over there, you know.
' Jenny: ¥y boy friend called and said they would be up.
: My boy friend was up there last night and told
T IR NP ._*f- E&r'y it wasas ilp tante oo oo s L e 42 R
A Maxino- - " Your boy friend]-Peter, said he called me but he . =
L couldn't get ehold of me. I don't think he call-
o "~y cro. 77 ed, bup T dop't answer the phone all the time. ~ Tint
v Ienny T I I cell you, 1711 give you one ring &nd 'then E 3
Ao bhang up, s0 you'll know.’-_; LN / e ‘,{ .. _&‘7
L'axine. o "+ Johnny does that too.™ - - CEE T .
Jepny: = ° Well, sometimes it might be important that 1 get u _—_—
L ‘ ~ touch with you. . L
Maxine: ° : There's lots of peoPIe calling me trying to 3911 s
stuff, Sadie (Pann) calls 3 or 4 times a day vith
her line of bunk, Lena should buy this and duy that
and $1500 for this; she's full of bunk. You know
what I asked her to do and she couldn't do amything. ,
e ~=7 *. ' She has nothing t6 do end keeps pestering ;
P } You know what she givea them - nothine. Y |3
A 4 N . # - d N,
Jenny: itz was in court today and was np to see the Big
- Boss. He seen all the boys y@ookie and'Gilley. e e
Cowe el - Fritz said to them - When are you going to knock -
off Ler on Onterio Street? They told him they take
her in her turn and then Kitty \Uiamond would be
~2xt. Fritz said "Khock her over first and t’ke
N Kiity Diamond later.® =~ = ‘
Vaxine: You mean the 0ld Lady? ‘ . -
Jennys : Yes. - ; e -l
Maxine:). I got a lot of scandal %o tell you, That rty > "

: that used to live here is back “: town in an apart- *
*. ment in West Toledo. She stored her furniture, but~
I didn't even call her up. Fa's alright, but if
it weren't for her, we could still be in dbusiness, o
Jepmy: . .~ There will be & big stink in town if they get her.* -
T The boys were up here and he says "I got to give
sl you credit; you took it like a good fellow® (meaning -
e ~ the time Jenny was arrested in the Shelby Hotel
; on vice charges).
¥axine: -, -~ You should say you have bo-en he . 2 tor 20 years.
Jenny:  ° Y I told them Iwasn't squawking, but I told them did
// s think if was rotten. #fwo of then :re coming up to-
el hE night at ten ss they can't get me there in the day—

-~

« 72 v--
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Jenny:

7-1
Mexine:
Jenny:
Maxine:
Jenny:
. A ») . Y.
9~-3-36

Jenny enswers:
Lexine calling-

j/ T
ennyo H (
Xaxine:

Méxine:
Jenny:
Maxine:
Jenny:

Maxine: .~
Jenny:

Paxine: -

Jenny:

Maxine:
Ienny{

Vaxine?
. s

Jenny:

Maxine:

Jenny:

Vaxine:
3enny:f
i .
Maxine:
Jepny: -

Shich ones -- the two smart ones?
lazen and -- (Maxine interrupted her.)
Ch, the old tiners. Do you want e to come up about
that time s0 I'll be there?
Yes.

3: 42 p. n, Outgoing call to Adnms 3658

;'—""\. » - VLY
I juat call you and I got no answer, n \
T didn't think you would leave me with that fellb'
other nite. You knew who he was, didn't you?

. ‘_ ‘_‘_.s.“"-_ v‘y__ e G

. ﬁn_'y PPN > e A e By o e L Ve W
& TR T L et i‘:‘, PR O

Kot until Murphy told me, - . ... . - I
The waiter told you who he was, .- . "o R A

No, he didn't Murphy told me. Bcw did I know who he 7 -
“’. ’

The waiter told you on those steps there, didn't he? .

No, be didn't. JedQurphy told me whelPwere going home
in the car. I said then "Why did he call her over?®.

The man wanted to talk to me and what could I do."“*ﬁ
It T knew who he was, I woulan't heve gone over to the;
teble, that tire when I told you to leave with us. /{
I couldn't leave then; it don't look good. o
Well, I'm no mind reader. I thought it was <:e of tho »
boys. They said there were two fellowss .c.. oo cooar =
Just one but he didn't find out anything from me. I

had to walk cver to the table or it would have looked
funny.

¥ary said before we went to try and get you out but you -
3314 in half an hour.
"I played that music machine end then Murphy told me, too.

No, mam, the waiter didn't tell me nothing. I was downtown =
when Murphy told me, . l 2 ¥ 3 i

You could heve called me or ‘something. Well, it's all

over now, I didn't know him from a load of hay. One of
them was and the other wasn't.

How come they let people in there that they don't knou

when it's after hours. - - '*'4

Fe ceme in with the entertainer. Iust like I could go up
there and have six people with me and ¥alk in. -~

I didn't velisve Murphy when he told he was .-ne of than..:
Oh, he was ----I found that out since, I called over = -
there last night, but you were to the picture show, ¢

\

Yes, I called you yesterday, but I got no anaver. Heyers Y

wanted to talk to yous e

%hat's he working now? .
Days. He'a going on his vacation tomorrow. He and Gilley

were up here, - -
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Maxineg Well, Johrny called last nite that somebody wanted to see
me, so I went out.
Jenny: What did he seay when you weren' home. I'll bet he was
as hot as a firecracker,
VMaxine: No. I didn't say anything sbout that other to him.
Comet o a They all have been hanging around the Algeo. The eh’cer—

R 11 tainer was & fellow from the Dutch Village, All those ’ :
' A fellows (me&ning C-men) axe _yery young looking. He pro-_j;

It tended he was drunk, but he w "t.
Jenny: - ¥ . Yes, hb was just a young fell ?{ g;{.;f
Mexine: ‘v A lot of them are very young. They can't make frienda et e

L with me, That's why they won't learn anything from me. i .- = . .
: T T don't tell people;I know my business, so why should I- .
’ *"- 3 _tell it to & stranger., Ee said to me "They stay opon .?,,_,;‘g;“

- % late here; they must have en ip with the shammses®,

; I said 1 don't knor I bave no dbadge. SR
*.F It is noted in the above conversation that Lunicipal Court Judge
Fomer~ amey was at the Shelby Hotel, a house of prostitution, on Septem- " .- .

ber 34, 1936. His purpose for beinb at’ ‘this house {s not indicatod. o
The nemes Cookey and §illey,refer to Officers Cook and Gilley of, 'the
Vice Squad. The old lady referred to on Ontarlo Street 1s, no- doubt, ., >. .~

ylx‘other H, ‘and previous information has been obtained that Yaxine Bel-
mont end other madems are trying to force her out of business. Mother -
E has operated a house of prostitution at 527 Ontario Street “for many
vears. The ijentity of the person known as Fritz, who was up to see
the 'bpig boss' is not known. Investigation to determine the identity
of Fritz and the 'big boss'_is being made and it is suggested, in view = _.
of the above conversation, that th 'bvig boss? might be Judge Ramey,
and agein it might refer to Captai&{au‘ble of the Vice Sq}md.*

- TN - TN ey
¥ . The following conversations uere overheard over. the telephone 4
tap of Sadie Danmn, Oxford Hotel, 825 Summit Street, Toledo, which con-
‘versations appear to be of 1ntereat" e g ae Yo

8-26-36 5:40 p.m. incoming call t

S rion called and said that a girl rriend ot heru cacmo
to visit her, and she wanted to know of Sadie (Sadie Dann) whether 1t.
would be all right with her to bring her over tonite, Sadle said that o
she didn’'t want any out-of-town girls in her place, and after Mariom ; - o
said she wouldn't coms to work tonite :less e came along, Sadie a-
greed $o let her come, Sadie asked Marfon how old this girl was, and
¥arion said zﬁ. Marion at first asked Salid whether this girl would work

<
”l
>

»

at Sadie’s place atil Friday, but Sadie said she didn't want any st angc :
girls workiug 1n her place. marion said thia girl was from Detmit.
- .‘-__ e RS -en . . -‘., R -
. Ly i ﬁfié' a"-"-. s e ;, - co T L
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The conversation just ziven wes overhkeard by Special Agent J. L.
Madela.

8-27-36 10:40 p.m. Incoming eall

Sadie Denn callfng: (Aftér ‘greeting) “How's everything? i "”"’:{’Q"V
Mickey answering: Terrible, 11:'3 just murder. Are you at home? i'“‘f
Sadie DPann: . o No. - ‘,_' - Bail .1 PR ig""*vu._,';’" x% ﬁ‘"\"~

‘\ Homer just told me therg was é little

}\m Ckeyv..' AR Y ]“ 2
g Foao . down the street you lmév

Sadie Danm: -~ ..~ Who told him? *- ...z "f’*; -3
Vickey: . i The boys - the ‘boys I‘ho ccme u)p here
. . N EENRC s mean. o i Q L “ b ‘_‘ .." : 'g:: E
Sadie Danm: ‘x;reddy? EITE ST A Y S SR e
Mickey: °  No, Bob, you know ‘who I mean. ‘He t.old Homer he Juat o

saw two carloads of ®"madels®™ (Jewish, meaning . = =~ -
"girls®) going &own, end he wanted to know if it
was here or the other - you know what I mean.

- e Homer just went out to find out something for me, :
Sadie Bann: * - Vas Freddy up the! a? i ¥ s, ' el \
Mickey: © Yem. s " L /) L 4

- .-, '*‘ . !\ /
Sadie Dagnam: Did he say anything? . St .f . -
¥ickey: No. SN . . e
Sadie Dann: ~  Well, I'm going to £ind out what it was. I'11 call .. &
o you dack.

The above conversation was overheard by Speciasl Agent N. S. Zarzenstein.

- i — Pt P R ——

T g-27-36 11: 05 peM, outgoing call Adams 0655 (Shelby Eoto].)

. ~._ Sadie Dann calling: Jennie? x /‘ =, PN o ‘\“-.;,
e ~ ,'7 .‘_,‘,' s F 5 -
' \ Jennie answering° Yes. \ . ;
- ! sadie Denm: .. (comversation mostly in Jewish - translation of s
Bt ‘ 7 “pertinent excerpts follow) Did they take any-
body? :
Jennie: . Yes, 80 I beard, ... ..
Sadie Danmn: . - Thére? By you?: ‘,"-.;: L

Jennie: - :* ., No, in the next block. o t
Sadie Demn: Yarie? oy Lc TR0 x0T
Jennie: T Yes. T el oo T ".4-':’«- - ‘a” SR
™~ ?::n:e: T I don't know - I’heard that she talled sémebody. . .
] Sadie Dann: \ Jepnie, if I told you what poor tusiness we are doing,
/ ' M/ N ™ / you would not believe me....Everybody is hustling

. _ except here..no wonder we can't do any busi: 888e0es o
B ws're the only ones who donft hustle around here.es .
< we'll have to stop them from hustling..we ought to ~ "

tell her (no nqugmentionad) about it.
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Jennie: I have iried to get her to tell her, but I can never get
to speak to her, essoyou can't do anything now unless
you call them, and that's no good, becsuse if you get
picked up, it costs for the copper (it is believed that ,

e

—_— — e — - ———

%

Kﬁxine Belmonfi

~ Sadie Danm:

) s

- ~ ~

M¥axins Belmont:
€adie Dann: T

8-27-36 11:55 p.m. incoming call o

—000- 4>» ~oOo-

: A ‘ ¥
Sadie Dann calling:

e the Iewish word for the metal, copper, was used hero)*‘ﬁf'

: o - ’ . :n. . . .l A .
Sadie Dann: lhat 3udge 18 novfa,“,.VW_: ﬁ;;.f‘} T fg'yi‘Av ﬂﬁ-‘gﬁggiik-u
Jennie: ., I don't know, {further conversation indicates Iennte » g .
;*;,;: vi Spends each evening at her house of proatitution) . }ox'

2 ~
N ~» — -

Above conversation was heard by Special Agent H. 8. Hhrzenstein.' *.vj~ff,

o "- . B P . -
~ - L ..~~.-n*§ . 3

R §

-°o°‘ - .?",. . -4:‘,.; C -OOO- ‘::,_Q",. N .,.\_‘ N .- ._5'12 . “ e »'-.»”:53 ’

Sadie Dann: (Part of call ﬁnintelligible - call copcerned recent ~ .
- arrest. Girl arrested evidently naméyfyabel. Sadie Y,
Mickey ‘answering says nothing to 'orry about.) & e .

- L

KNote by Special Agent R. . Suran - probably refers . .
to agents dringing Mabel’Green to the Edieon Build-. .
ing for questioning on August 17, 1936)

The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent N. S. Earzenstein,

P . v . mmm e o o e e e e i

LT 8-28-36 1:00 p.m. outzoing call to Adams 1556 ‘;— N

I didn'ty;all you yesterday because I was on -
Cherry Street and had no phone there...I saw
you riding with Lena 7 y before ysaterday. I
was on the sidewalk,.l want to ses you. Will .
you be busy today? Are you going to be there{
No, I'm going to Jennie's now, &nd then I'm .~ o
going downtown, I'm just going to Jennie’s. SR
apartment to pick up a coat because it's .
chilly today, : -
Well, I heard last nite that something happened )
on the street,..there's something I want to talk H
to you about...can I see you downtown this after-. -
noon? ;
Sure, you can meet me at 2:30 in the Same place.'
2:30 18 alright in the drug store. - T

&

(Note: the woman answering is evidently the women to whom Jennie
and Sadie referred to in last nite's conversation as the
person to whom they would complain re street soliciting)
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The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent N. S. Harzenstein.

-X2-36 outgoing call to Adams 4141 (police department)

Kan answering: Police Départmead,” 7~ =h'=:™ A ol RS s
Women calling: Will you be kind enough to connect me with the Vioo
Room, please? . ,g‘v

. X¥an answering:  They dom't énswer, ls 1t anything important?' »-‘;; :;.
* ¥Woman calling: - It is to me, will you connect me‘with the lvond, please? /» c

¥an:  _ 1111 oonnect you with the 1ieutenant *';.r_;'-'f F o Sl
2nd man: Lieutenant speaking. - i SR EE D ““ B
Woman; . {s Mr., Fredd orris around, please? (proba'bly Fred LR
. ’MOS!A’~, S et e e .,.,,a _<‘;'“",:‘f‘:~"
Lieut: ) o, he 1sn't. If he s working, he's out on the street.

. . Is there any message? If he calls in shall I have him

call you?
¥oman: Rever mind, tbanks, I'11 teke a chance and call him -
[ . . ,4 e a'gain. ’ %“.-- N - ,-. ST '.4““’ o ‘ - Ivu- ~
: n ; \ ;—?"' \‘ P v/ L \ C -y 4

The Above conversation was overheard vy SPecia‘l Agent N. S. Barzenstein. .

.
Vi . - e

6_50 36 incoming cnll

R . X q’r ﬁf‘ T e LW ‘S-r“’ S T THET AT

A e

Sedie Dann calling, Yickey answering' (aftei- gréeting) Anything doing"

Mickey: Not much, There was a party here looking for youe...
: Van, from Saginaw. I gave him the phone number, and
i . he will call you tomorrow. Ee's gone nows - - s em =
Sadie Dann: ¥hat 4id he want?
Mickey: . He wanted some 'madels,? that's all. ) .
Sadie Dann:  So that's it, {sn't that a nice thing. -~ ™ A
Mickey: , Dona -111 go home at 12. 1'11 have Sally here with me ! 3
4 ‘\' 5 then. e ‘:1. ,_,,e"
Sadie Dann: A1l righ{ Il go to bed now. I'll see you £OmOITOW,
The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent K. S Harzenstein. i
T : e i e
_ 9-1-36 1ncom1ng call B IR S BT £ -SSR g
Sadie "Denn calling: Anything doing? D1a anyone como? ," f;'?‘, . SRR
¥ickey answering: BNo. = '
Sadie Dann: - I mean the other people, you know, 'I’he ones I told you
. ™N_» - to tell to come back tomorrow. - " y
Mickey: - '.:' - Yehs - T / SR / S v RS i
Sadie Dann: - Did you tell them? - - ST
Vickey:: - - K . B T SO AR R S
Sadie Dann:. ¥ho cam®? . . ol oLl e : -
Mickey: Just two.
Sadie: Who, Jinmie and 2

Mickey: No. 10 1
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; Sadie Dann: Freddy?
Mickey: Yes.
; Sedie Dann: Vhat did he say?
% Mickey: He said he'll come over tomorrow,
; Sedie Dann: ¥arion come?
Kickey: , PRI SR . T, e .v{ gy o
Saedie Dann: - ;. Did'you ¢all hep? = .. = i
¥ickey: 7. _Yeh, nobody answered, .
Sadie Dann .= 'Did you do anything? i~ as-.
Mickey:y * Pretty good,. %’ \‘%,17 : A
Sadie Dann -'\ / 'I \dsh tha new one won'ld do soxnethlng. R TN SR T
LN S R ey dEy L e
The above conversation wae overheard by Special Aéent N. 8 Harzanstein. E




On Auzust 29, 1936, SESINRERG oSNl (e N (Vi sed Agent
J. V. Murphy that he recent y talked to Mrs. Elsiefowset, wife of
Cha*leyf‘ weet, who resides at 628 Lotus Street, South End Toledo
-downstairs; that Charley Sweet is now employed by Joe Roacoe on
¥Ficdle lslenc JRNNSeT. atated that Mrs, Sweet informed him
slie was at Mid e about two years ago and while at the _ B A
"hotel on the island, she acted for & short time as waitress and P .;”'_-.
recalls that George Timiney was at the island with & women, whose =~ - -~ *
- name she did not recall, but was informed by her lzgeu old daughter_ &“\' ;
.7 -Dot - th : an with Timiney wes named¥Cora. Mrs, Sweet dn-. ;; ;k
R e bat Roscoe would often ake parties of guestp”
from the on Middle Tsland in a lugger from the islapd over to. *';""-*'
Szndusky, Opio, to a winery for wine parties; that she saw an 014 . .7 =~
man called’Dutch on the street in Toledo several days ago and Dutch Wl
told her he was out of w0rk‘ that Dutch used to work at the Casino o
Club for Ted Anzus & ‘R .- he does not khow where Dutch
ie living, buyEEl G tated he could find out ’_‘
where Dutch is 13ivin he cook at the 631 restauran? as Dutech
begs his meals from the cook at this restaurant. . -a%s stat-
ed Mrs. Sweet knows about wrious police officers of e o Police De- e
\ psrtuent vieiting at Middle Islend. H¢ stated Mrs. Sweet stated that’ .. ¥
* Joe Roscoe has a 99-year lease on Middle Island, and phe following .
' men are now working on Middle Islend for Joe Roscoe- }{gexas, Cooiay

Ifonroe, Charley Sweet end Walter ‘Belpash.. _. o )
"' In an interview wit: S E o W# September

2, 1536, he advised Speciel Azents R C. Su an and J ¥urphy that

the men called Dutch, who worked for Ted Angus at the Casino Club

ir 1934 (true neme Richard Vogt) is residing at the Buckeye Hotel,— -~ <. ~ -

room 19, on Cherry Street in Toledo. He stated that Ted Angus is

to reopen the New Casino on September £nd or 3rd, end Dutch s going

to work for Ted.\ | =, «,\ Y P ,/’ W R

: f

. R

(

3 »
(e g s y
- dso stated that his friend, Liddy, formerly, AN
'reported in error as Lilly, {nformed him that Ted Angus was talking
with him, Liddy, the other day, and Ted says that he thinks he is
a "goner®, meaning that he will likely be convicted for harboring mem-
bers of the Karpis-Barker . 1ng in Toledo and Point Place, Ohio. . g

Septembe. lef "" ng a dark Buick sedan, bearing Chic 1936 licens_o S
Ko. 9283 B; that there is & boat works at Lakegide, Ohio, where -;;(‘;;.r
Roscoe and others, who go to Middle Islznd, leave their ‘automobiles”

for as much as ten days }o two weeks at a }ime, but he does not know

/4Le name of the boat works or who is operating sama, hov.ever, it 1. L
pnear a dock that Roscoe and others use., _ e ’

R N P N Lo~ m
e . . . ERPC e n s e s et :
. . - o L. .
3 . e . §o L
K Cees M mem .- -
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0, W RO e TS S Al S0 3 -

now drinking hea

, T '_x.,'%
. ,z:-\ e f‘»f " He astated that he was 1nfomed that” George Timiney '&na'
O ; Art .»angendorf were seen flashing a thousand dollar bill a short ®
A4 * while before Harry Campbell was apprehended 1g_1'oledo, but Me %
y ‘%h-;;;’j cannot recall just who informed him, but ia event he does recall+
e such, he vill infom agents in order that his 1nformant maq bo N
DA interviewod. S RIS o ety g?”:;u .g,gﬂ' ;, R VAP 2 S AR

. '*\-
i \;_..z- ;“g; S wa } L .‘-3‘ B

AT S

ndvised that he ascertained that Bill

X;Erwin, e gambler, is now manager at the Jefferson, a gambling place = .
ocated at 513} Jefferson Avenue; that Bill Erwin has worked im
- gambling houses in Cleveland as & crap dealer, buj; does not xno'\w\ N
B the locations in Cleveland where he worked . o
4 x‘ ) . ‘) e { }s h& /h._ "%,\ j‘” NN *
; )‘\»,, N ?* e xr_\w T : \\'i’;\/ ~r < LT
N IR T A A - meY R R *"7-";': ”;\“ N V.,‘““Z. PRSI, _i,-:s -jf:. m: ;_ ;:,‘. y_””,_ﬁi: . ‘

e e et o e = g ST ST Tyt ST ST T g AW S
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Heference is made to the report of Special Agent J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated July 25, 1936,,con:c "ning one Paul’Reno, who
is fresuenting a drink joint known aJiZeke 's Place, and is believed
might be the person "Sam™ who participated in the Garrettsvillo,
Ohio, mail train robbery on December f. 1935, - T D I ,f“‘;‘.?i.‘_*@ TR

On August 8 193 i

s
%

by Special Agents Dowd aBd Harsly and forty sit Wi photographn of N L
¢ - Aindividuals whose descriptions are similar €o that of Panl Reno ;:‘i
. were exhbibited to him, and after viewlng same stated that none of. ,.,".-’“ S

the photographs bear eny resemblance to that of Paul Reno and no ons
of then 1- the photograph of eome yerson known to him as Paul Remo, ..

‘.} . .»'—" .‘.:

"'"1;: B S\ecial Agenta x.J. lym: and 7. V. Hurphy, #ho have séon I
the Paul Reno referred to, also stated that none of the 46 "K" photo- ,
graphs include that of scae person known as Paul Reno. These "K* ~~ -

photographs Lave been returned by the Cleveland field office to the
Bureau as they have served their purposo. : .‘,/,,,;_“ N L T . T

-
R P i ; \

A
" Under date or July 14, 1956 the Burean fog:w&rded to tho Ry
Cleveland office a photograph of "aul Reno, whom it was thought might - -
be identical with Paul Rowe Reneau with alisses, Fugitive, the sub-
ject of a case entitled, PAUL ROW EAU with aliases, Fugitive; """~
Irene $oorehouse, Victim; White Slave Traffic Act, presently pending ~
at the Omaha field office., Agents E. J. Wynr. J. L. Tuztdalel and J. Y.
_ ¥Murphv _observed the Peul Reno referred to by:. g ; 2
o ~ted that altho being several years oldsr ‘tha & pe 8 5~
presented in the photograph of Paul Reno alias Ray) iato there was
a similarity in facial features, but a decided dfsc. ancy in height
as the Faul Reno wanted by the Omaha field office is reported to de - —,
., five feet, ='x and ome-half inches in height while the Paul Reno under )9
/ obqqmtx'& 18 observed to be appror’mately five feet, tem inches.
o Ty ™as unable to secure additional 1m’orm&t10n which would -~
“Saie%¢2% 7 the Paul Reno at Toledo, Ohio, was the individual wemt-
ed as the "Sam" of the Garrettsville Ohio, mail train robbery.

, . . .
- : . - ST

e F s T oon August 29 1936 Special Agents B C. ~yran and I. V. Boys o
"+ Furphy interviewed the Paul Reno referred to v, 3 tht « T
temporary office in Toledo. Reno stated that iﬁ'&”cuw:c o is " '
William Pang‘aenaud but that 18 comonly kncwn as Paul Reno; that )

_ he 18 64 years of age and was dorn at Stony Point, Canada, but has
been a resident of Toledo for 39 years, and for the past two years
has resided at 729 LaGrange Street, Toledo, Ohio, at a rooming and .
boarding house operated by May, urubb. Thie face was previously learn- = '~
ed by agenta from Lﬁay Gmb'b. ) A . e gl
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Reno states that he has pever been married end his only liv- )
_ ing relatives are: brother, ){clenand, 737 ¥arion Street, i'indaor. > S
" Ontario; and sisters - uettc, Tilbmry, Ontario and ngi.c *

-1 oux windaor Ontario. &l s : 2 i g as B

) *p'h&'ni.-; - O - Ly ‘&\é M 87 .%é h‘ 3 ;P \QC‘) %z&gz’»‘?'} - i
.. % THe x-ﬁated that h§a “principal Becupation 14T the past twentfﬁ:

nine years has dbeen that of mechanic ‘or bdoiler engineer at the .« _

Toledo Pipe Threading }achine Company located in the 1400 dlock om

Summnit Street, Toledo, Ohio, dut that he Las been unemployed since -

Y¥arch 31, 1936. due to 111 health., Agent Surédn communicated with - e

the Toledo Pipe Threading Kachine Company by telephone under the L

pretext scheme to avold a possibility of causing Renaud any embarrass- '

ment in the event he was telling the truth and learned im conversa- - .

tion with the employment Bureau of that company that Renaud had been .

employed by that firm for a number of years, The men to whom Agenpt <, :,
Sursn talked advised that he had been employed at this place for six }
years, and Renaud had worked thére a nurber of years prior to that 'x&
time and wes considered a good employee but was not working at the -~~~ ~~* -~
present time due to 111 health. , , L
¥ ?ollowing is a description obtaineﬁ of Paulx\enaud as ob-
tained through personal observation and interrogation:
e = e —————— ‘-‘vﬂeighg - 5' 10. -~ ‘j.ﬁ LT .
} Weight - 175 1lbs, - <5 = S -
o~ e Bair .. -~ -_black turned gre; v..*— S T BN
O 0T AR T G R
3\ / . / Tars - *large SN J,‘ . A e e
N~ - “«. -7  ¥arital status - 3ingle Lo TE .
Tattoos -~ none
i, ey o, TRE LT RN B
'v‘”_{“_‘,! ,! _f-- :"71 - -'.: - p..vi.' ‘u’ ‘” Y S0k % 32 -‘
s Ee A el S swT o egs g LT e :
- _-g"s"‘:’:.. Lo TR T 3-. ":".j o ’Z E‘;'-_S—-f s '-'-:'m» 5 ,1 .;‘l"-'_"f Txe
._: R AR ey ‘o 75.’,‘--; _J‘ ST T e e ey - R
Tt 18 noted considersble fferentiation in the ﬁngerprint .
.. classification of Paul Renaud sné the fingerprint classiffcatfom of = ™™ . -
‘Paul Reno alias Ray Chisto, the latﬁer 8 classirication bei:xg as ’ ) -
. .. SR . A . ™ .
o follor:. ) /j N /' . \, Sa SR g i
.- .10 0 135 @ o~ @ e g s
L I 32 0 . s wEem
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio, on
August 28 1936, hy Special agentl D. P. Sullivan and x. J. Hg?nx--~c e

X

L] Farg s T
o ay - i~ \g MR ‘,,_. ‘&

There appeared in the Toledo ﬁéwa-Bee “ana Blade, newqupefs,

~ of August 26, 1936, publicity with referemce to one Bgrnico rorrester,‘f p

age 16, having bben an fmmate in thé house of prosiitution of Margert
AClark, 1236 Bonroe Strest, these articles mentidning that she' tame-
from Tennessse and that the girl had been placed ip the house of prosti-
tution by a taxi cab driver by the name of TenzellXBurton of Toledo, - *
Ohio; that she was found to be suffering from a vensreal diseaso'f,“'u
that the police received first information from a doctor who was treatn » .
ing the girl and Burton and the Clark woman were arrﬂsted. o ,; ,v:'
Agents interviewed }rs. Lucillg/;etty, who resideu on the second
floor of the apartment at the southeast corner of Chestnut and Erie - - _
_‘Streets, and she stated that she had resided in Toledo, Chio, for- the .if Tos
past two years with her husbend; that they were neighbtors to Denz - N
Burton and bies mother, 823 Broadway, that she eekarated from her hus- - Sﬁm{f'
band about four months ago and has since been 41 .rced; that her hus- =~ -
band is recently living in Tennessee with another woman; that her - -~ fE L.
home im in Possum Hollow, Tennessee, and about June 27, 1936, she re- :
turned home to get her young son, who was at the home of her parents;
that for the purpose of aiding her in tsking care of her son, she re-
turned to Toledo om July 3, 1936 with her young sister, Bernice, age
16 years; that Yer young sister stayed with her until the latter part’
of July 1936, having in the meamwhile met Denzel Burton; that Denzel .
and Bernice left one day, Burton telling her that he had obtained em- i#-»u
Ployment for Bernice as a housekeeper. After Bernice had remained a-* %
way from home about two or thres days, Lucille began to worry, end % i’
Burton told her not to worry as the girl had a job which preverted - .. ¥
her ” >m coming home. A day or two after this conversation Bernice re-
turned home, and Lucille learned from her that she had been engaged =
in prostitution during the time she was away at 1234 Nonroe Street. BREAE
Berpice further informed Lucille that the doctor had told her that she
1ad a venereal disesse, Lucille wmentioning to egents that Bernice'l1='*3~,§ .
arm had swollen, and she apparently was in a serjous condition, ipas<c ~‘;~g$*
mich a8 she had lapses of unconsciousness; that apparently the doctor 0.
who was called in to treat ber reported the matter to the police, who - Ph
came to the house and removed Berpice to the Health Buildlng at ?ash-}' A

ihgton and Ontqrio Streets. “N'J/& .“ \;\__,/ 2 A " ,// tf»ﬁf

' The father of the girls was preseut at the home of Lucille at Pj;gﬁw.
tha time agents called, end he was interviewed and ‘stated he suggested .7
to Bernice at the time Lucille came to get her small S—year-old son
that Bernice accompany Lucille back to Toledo, Chio, feeling that
[ 4

107 -
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Bernice would be of help to Lueille in taking care of the baby while
-, Lucille worked; that he had just arrived in Toledo om thet day, Bay-srumopeeae
o 1ng been advised bxindllo of t‘he plight of Bernico. '33'.;3',.2":‘.1 iy }: ‘,_,-;. T e
L \ It was necessary ror Qgenta to see Chxer of Pol!ce Ray Aﬂqn e ;V”“ <
Ui in order to:.be pemitted to interyiew Bernige. Chief Allen stated thpt,,» '

" he had issusd orders to’ the doetors at the. Health Euild‘.lng to refussé
admittance to any persons for the purpose of seeing the girl, {n view.
of the fact that there were apparently 'influences' at work in inter-'"
fere in the case against Burton and the Clark womsan; that prior to tho

Clark woman operating at 1234 Monroe Street thi ace was operated as.
an exclusive 'call' house by the notorious Jerr urko, but that the * *}; L
police raided the place seversl times and drove the Burke womem out of . .&,. %"
business; that shortly thereafter it came to his attention that Bsare,arot
Clark, & sister of EarkfMcbride, city detective, had moved into the pre- . .
mises, ‘and’ he bhad a’ chec{: made of her activiﬁies, and it was reported to\r
‘him that she was o;peratlng a mo:ning bouse and had no prOstltutes there;

“that Le made some ipguiry and found that apparently the Clark’ woman and f -

" Earl McBride had not spoken for over a year and that, therefore, he - * . = %
could not consider that Detective McBride could be held accountabdble . ... 3. .
for the actions of his sister., Upon the Chief ealling the Health Builde = -
ing to instruct the doctor in charge to permit agents to interview
Bernice Forrester, hews advised that the Director of Welfare had also
issued an order requiring & vermit from his office before the girl could
be seen, and the Chief secured a permit for agents from the Office of ™
the Safety Director. Chief Allen expressed great concern over the pos- _

aibility of the/girl being spiritad out of the etate.) ' \ e

ernice was igterviewod and the follo»ing signed stataneint they -
original of whidh ia being retained in the Chreland office file, securod

J

-

L e _— mToledo, Ohio
5 RS L e s XA LR T AT 1 L August 28, 1936

- "1, Bernice Yorraater, make the following ‘statement to SPecial Agentnr R

D. P. Sulliven -nd E. J. ¥ymn of the Federal Bureau of Investigation!..z,, R

U. 8. Depar*ment ot Iustico. B ACRS Pt _-“, ST mE
2 ,,,__ B

: —.—--u:», . -~ ‘. * oo

PSS eixteen yea.rs ol_d. I was born on Pebruary 17, 1920 at Possun’,/ <

Follow, Tenn. O: July 2, 1936, I left ny home wi th my sister, Tuecille AW
Petty, for Toledo, 0. ¥y s ster had been living in Toledo and came do'n

" t0 get her baby boy and I ¢eme back to Toledo with her to take care of .

her baby.  We got back to Toledo on July 3, 1936. The next day I mot

_Denzal Burton at the home of his mother, where I went to visit with my *

sister, Lucille. About a week later he ceme up to Lucille's, and from

108
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« - then on I started going with him. I met his wife the day I first

- met him. Shortly after I started” going with Denzal I had sexual;
o relations with hin at ‘my sister's house and on occasfons since
Do~ that tim. L ‘ .

L "‘c s ¢ . e tg’i-f;;’,-*i ;;g:*x P ‘f’”}“%;ﬁ}ié-y‘ -t ;

T ehbout Lhe ‘middle of “Tuly 1936 Denzal asked ms if T would § ¥

loke to be & 'party' girl and I 'seid 'mo', I tried to get a job ~y { .

"as & waitress, but I could mot find one. About July 22, 1936, I tola ¥ T

S Denzal I would take a job hustling and he said he would get me 1. v R '

2% . such a job. EHe took me up to 1234 Monroe Street but Margaret las‘{:‘

rot in end Lena was there and said she could not hire any girls. - e

On July 23rd I steyed all night at the Algeo Hotel with Virgin:l.a,.-~., Cn
Denzal's wife, The next night we stayed at the Millner Hotel. The -x "< ~. = -
next morning I called Margaret Clark on the telephone, getting the’

* '+ telephone humber from a card which Denzal hed gotten from the place .

when'we first went there.’ Virginia end I went up to the Clark” .

. woman's place, and She hired us both.” I told Margaret Clark that 2

£

T was 16 and had never hustled, but that I had had sexusl relatiops” - &
before. She told me to say I was 21 if anybody asked me a.ny quel— ) g
- tions. She told me how to examine & mam, _~ -7 T T ey

On July 29, 1936, I got sick snd left the place and went to
my sister's house. While I was working at the Clark place I had
dates with several men who came there and as I recall my half was
$17.50. I was a 'straight' girl. Denzal told me I could get more
money if I .as 'fremch'. I gave Denzal $2.00 of the money 1 earn- .

ode - - e ~. = E R ;J -~ “_,_ LRI -
b 1 ) = v /8/ ™Bernic Forrester" ":' {;;_‘,""
Witness:. .. < A/ RS ; e ;rg } ol ;
>+ R, J. Wynm, D. P. Sulnvan, Tt J\f ‘ %s\@ft_f Rt

Special Agents, Federal Bureau of
‘Investigation, 1448 Standard Bldge, . Lo
Cleveland, Ohig . :"i: o ss.m B e
S A b,h .s,\,e-“: Nea e T SO E
- B , Bernice lforre,uer was questioned concerning whe% or she kne'ﬂ y
police officers prior to her arrest, but she stated she had never
seen a police officer at Margaret Clark's place; that the only conver- .

~ " sation she had with the Clark women concerning a possidle arrest “') i

* at the.time she was hired when Margaret Clark told Bernige tbat if
‘&nyone questioned her, she should say that she was 21 years of age.

i»

Y TS #(».J'_:r‘

ST Ty ot . UNDEVELOPED LEADS I s R A

) ,, P e
""" "The CLEVFLAND OFFICE will et Toledo, Ohio, continue the inveatl-
gation in accordance with previous leads set out and as other leads are
being set forth by memorandum to the investigating agents, these leads
are not being set out in this report.

- P BNDING -
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1443 “tendsrd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

/ S Sebtember 8, 1936,

¥r, J. J. Ryen, Superintendent, _

United ct-tes Detention Fam, -~ - L -

Hilem, ¥ici.igan. 4 } . ‘ :
" RE: BREID - -7 -

¥

¥

Dear Sir:

For use in an offiainal fnvestigation being conducted by
tris office, it will be ~rectly a jrecisted if you will furvard s
L of S Nef71tclell of Ylevelmnd, Uhio, vhom I understand

shetorrh
is confined in your! {nstitutione %41l you alsoc advise the a; “eri-
ma e date on which this prisoner will be rolease&!
=3 — -3
gizs B 5 2
- e
£ - °3\. e o
’ Tioiiftrulx yours,
A L2 z
SKM/RIB ot
€C - Bureau , «
Je« Po MacFARLAND

- Cincinnati

- Chicago Special Agent i{n Charge

\

TR o a e ———_ B T —

RECORDED 7 f?é" /=2 7751’

NDEXED

2/



.
1447 “tan¢:rd Building ‘ -
Clavelsnd, Chio o2 -
.z :._ - €
. _ b b |
e = I
- (L' "
) ‘ . ) Lo o :;
N N 0, T X 7
: 5 ; ‘ 'opteaber a 1936.
, m

s;esial Agent in Charge,

Felsral Burosu of Iavestigxtion,
T, S. De;artrent of Justice,
Tackeonville, Florias,

~

B3 <*XID

It 1s requeated thet sopies of ths {adietmants r&tunwd‘
a-ainst Doloreso.)olaney and iynona rdette for hardoring of Alvin

OKerpis and Farr0Campbell {n the District of Florilds bds furnished
to the Cleveland offi{ce at an early late,

Dear Sir:

These indict~ants are desired in order th-t it c=2n be
det:rined whetrer tlLe sco,e of tre s~ i4 inlict~ente would precluds
ts retu:n of en rdditficn.d irdictmest agei{nst Jolures elaney ia t:e
FKorthern District of Ohio, for the harborine of the fugitives in this

diztriet during the yo-r 1934,
\-.‘ \’"'— \ :;
Very trul} yours,

RCE/vTD ,
CC « Bureau : . J. P, ¥aoTARLAXD

= Cinoinnsti Special Agzent i Charge o

- Chicago B -

F

7 | - . ; L ’;)
7~ 76- a7 % F

RECORNED




8aptomber 4, 1936,

he - 2.‘05 P.lo

n  YFEOEANIUM FOR THE DIPECTOR

Res Hasrboring Ca:es a€+316voland L:\"

Special Agent 8, K. XcKee telephonod me fror Cleve and and
" sald they are h .ving cifficulty with one of their dlal recording achines.
- Re said thet this .achine h:es gone deed, and althou;h it h s been checked
thoroughly by Ageant Brennan, they are unatle to find whet the trouble
is. I told hiz to get in touch ritr the Chiceso Office, and if they
have & dial recording mschine svailable, it should te sent cver. If not,
I told hin to get in *ouch «ith the Louiaville Office end agk tha* theirs

be sent ovar.

1 ¥ith refer nce to the let’er datad Septonber 3, 1936 froz Hr.

B. Lj Bitzenstock of the Real Est-te Depertuent of the Toledo Trust

Coipany concerning the activities of our Agents on the surveillance at

325 Locust Street in Toledo, I told Hr. !ic¥se to get intcuch witl Suran :
at Toledo snd have him go tc sece t:iis wan at once and ex: lain the "

situation to him,

y

Ragpectfullyk

I// "7[‘

-

.

| ]

»3

E
’

RECORDED RSy o ;
: P57 - 2737

INDEXED

- e w4
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Jeoeral Bureau of Infestin: ..

H. 8. Bepariment of Justice r

P.0. Box #1525
Pittsburgh, Pa.

September 9, 1936.

Director
Federal Bureaun of Investigation
Vashington, D.C.

EREKID

Dear Sir:

There are transmitted herewith further lists
of sales of Thompson Suv&lachine Guns, furnished this
office by the/Federal Laboratories, Incorporated, at
Pittsburgh, Pennsyivania,

Very truly yours,

RLS/WIN -
7-39 %M N
L.

HIVERS,
CC - Cincinnati  y.p..o:ppd  Special Agent in Charge.

' // X
.

INDLEXED.

e | o = /RT )

U NS 1
o /.
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~ THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF THOMPSON sugai:hln
. "N UHIO FROM JULY 22, 1928, TO JULY 26, 193,
0

TEIS OFFICE DISCIQSE

E

GUNS SOLD

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS

R e L TEat RN T R P

AN 8

PR

PURCHASER DATE
C.A. Clark, ¥ain & B Stas. 1/23/28
Hamilton

H.T. Belz Hdwe, Co. Maumee 9/13/28
Powell & Clement Co. 10/6/28

430 Main St. Cincinnati

W.J. Wiggeringloh, Director of 10/25/28
Public Safety, Norwood .

Powell & Clement Co. Cincinnati 11/2/28

J.W. Lingo Bdwe Co. Lebanon 12/26/28
Sheriff Barnes, Wauseon 1/3/29
M.R. Richardson, Naumee 1/8/29
For Commissioners, Hancock County .
Page Dairy Co. Toledo 1/28/29
M.R. Richardson,Maumee 1/24/29

For Sheriff of Wood County, Bowling Green
Sheriff, Iucas County, Toledo 1/28/29

Wagner Hdwe. Co. Courner Diamond
& S5th St. Franklin Sts.

Mansfield 2/11/29
Richardson (For Perrysburg) 2/11/29
Safety Director Shuman 2/11,/29

City Building, Fostorla

Chief of Police, Bowling Green 2/25/29
Sheriff of Henry County, Napoleon 2/28/29
Safety Director Shuman, Fostoria 3/2/29

Richardson, Maumes 3/2/29
Ri{chardson, X¥aumee 3/L4/29
Champion Coated Paper Co. 3/5/29
Hamilton

Chief of Police, Sandusky 3/16/29
Frank Ellemterger, Clerk %/16/29
County Commissicners, Elyria

JeRe Wood Supply Co. L4/9/29

913 Broadway, Cincinnati

Sheriff Huron County, Norwalk h/12/2§

Police Dept. Portsmouth 4/12/29
n n n h/12/29

Clossman Hdwe. Co. Zenesville 6/25/29

QUANTITY

1

VI )

(W)

-

-

T T VY

SERIAL NOS.
5158

8024
7394

7722 1830
6031
6506
7470

7757
6577 17321

6450
5167

8237
8017

5682

661l 6336 L99
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Director of Police, Springfield

OHIO
EUBHHASER DATE
Mr. George Abele 7/5/29

Richardson, Maumee 7/11/29
Richardson, Maumee 8/20/29
Sheriff Geauga County, Chardon 9/21/29
Grim, Chief of Police, Bryan 10/10/29
Sheriff Ragan, Bryan 10/18/29
Frank P. Hall Co.
100 North High St. Columbus 10/21/29
Chief of Police, Massillon 10/21/29
Richardson, Kaumee 10/22/29
Frank P, Hall Co. @olumbus 12/18/29
Richardson, Maumee T 2/3/30
. 2/5/%0
. ;/o
: /10 ;o
/21/50
Bostwick Braun Co. Toledo 3/28/3%0
The Sport Shop, lLancaster /9/3%0
Miller Bros. Cor. Main & Walnut
Sts. Troy W/22/%0
Crusey Bros. Sidney /22 /50

W.C. Sheriff Shelby County, Sidney 4/29/3%0

Powellx Clement Co. Cincinnati  1/23/30
Sheriff Auglalze County 5/2/30
Wapakoneta

Police Dept. St. Marys 5/2/%0
Sheriff Miami County, Troy 5/11/%0
Ohio State Ref. Mansfield 5/29/%0
County Sheriff, Mansfield 6/10/%0
W. Amrine, London, Prison Farm

London 6/13/%0
J. Guy ¢/o Sherift!s Office

Franklin County, Columbus $/9/3%0
Chief of Police, Eaton 1/9/3%0
Chief of Police, Piqua 1/11/30
Chief of Police, Franklin 1/23/%0
Richardson, Maumee 1/24/3%0
H. Lyons, Milford Center 9/14/30

RO FREVIOUS FECLRD

r o
2
>

QUANTITY

S b gl L

-2-
SERIAL NOS.

1

S

H 0N DHRKHME N R e H

Y VR Y

N N e

n

I~ T W R S R W W

S

5963%

6107
TL66
5665
6476
6548

6790
6061
60%6
7604 6345
6847
Sovs
9 1;
8575
8831
8745
8742
8626
8780
8801

1353
8899

996k

5675
832l
9187 9979
8785 8ly56

9706 8833

7857
7857"
9762*
8978
9962
6199

KT ™ -
EESEPOUOPR N ‘

%33 8



\, OHIO : -3

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Fed. Reserve Bank of Cleveland
Cincinnati 9/25/3%0 2 6386 6645
Fed. Reserve Bank of Cleveland
Cleveland 9/25/30 2 8296 8222
Richardson, Maumee 10/23/30 1 10758
Chief of Police, Marietta 11/15/30 686 9l

’ ? 4 10888 8912

v Police Dept. Columbus 12/2%/%0 1}
—

2N - =
\2ﬁ§i gag% gég% 6478 9906 3“h7‘\fﬂiia 2884 9942 3510 2966

Police Dept. Girard 12/20/30 B 1 S5TTT
Sheriff Franklin County 1/2/31 2 6578 Thé67
Columbus ;
Police Dept. Ashland 2/19/31 1 2678
Sheriff Licking County, Newark 5/15/31 2 3115 }326
Sheriff Hocking County, Logan 6/21/3%1 2 295% 69
Chief of Police, Girard 8/28/31 1 5767
Shaker Heights Police Dept. 9/29/31 1 7195
2,00 Iee Rd. Cleveland |
Fed. Reserve Eank of Cleveland 2/3/32 1 7560 6025
Sheriff of Athens County, Athens 2/2);/32 1 11555
Supt. of Police Zanesville 4/9/32 2 6950 4345
Chief of Police, Zanesville 4/15/3%2 1 00
Sheriff Muskingum County, " " 1 62
Sheriff Pickaway County 5/20/3%2 2 5542 2943
Circleville
Sheriff Athens County, Athens  6/16/32 1 10299

)
;id?{::g&nc/o Police Chief 8/1/52 . ca
Sheriff Athens County, Athens 8/6/32 1 8956
Sheriff Columbiana County 8/30/32 1 @ “d-¥
Police Dept. Alllance 9/26/%2 1 7011

r §§2§i§£'s Dept. Crawford Co. Jail 10/17/%2 1 8126

Sheriff Mercer County, Celina 10/21/32 1 5l
City of Warren Pollce Dept. 12/10/%2 2 3789 7755
Tucas County Jail, Toledo 1/4/33 1 6516

NO FREVIOUS RECORD AS LISTRED S. 1T,

Aacip € Ter cichd



)
: OHIO -4~

PUR CHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Sheriff Summit County, Akron 2/21/%3 1 7653
Sheriff peflance County,
Defiance 3/4/3%% 1 6985
City of Salem Police Dept. L,/28/33 1 3897
Frank Mann, Fed. lab. Agent
1?O5Locus St. £tmmmkt
Cincinnati 4/29/%3 1 2037 _
Bureau of Investiganti 1/6/%% 1 dggiir'7'51‘ |

eau o nves gan on
1,20 Enquirer Rldg. Cincinnati '
Sheriff Erie County, Sandusky 1/21/33% 1 5807
Sheriff Wyandot County, ;-
Upper Bandusky 9/14/33 1 %883
Sheriff Putman County, Ottawa 10/19/33 1 6L4b5
Sheriff Auglaize County, -
Wapakonetta 11/1/33 1 7561
Sheriff Hanocock County, Findlay 11/1/33 1 7860
Sheriff Ottawa County, 11/%/%3% 1 9468
Port Clinton ' .
City of Findlay Police Dept. 11/6/%3 | 9911
Sheriff Knox County, Mt. Vernon 11/9/%3% 1 5955
Sheriff Butler County, Hamilton 11/7/33 1 754
City of Waterville - 11/21/33 1 3756
Logan County Jail 11/21/33 1 3186
120 Madriver, Bellefontaines
Sheriff Trumbull,County-
War:-en 12/18/33 1 821l
Sherlff of Ross County,
Chillicothe - 1/5/34 2 7569 7261
City of Lima, Police Depte 2/3/34 1 7763
Allen County, Lima 2/14/34 1 6099
Sheriff Clark County, Springfield %/29/3) 1 7046
City of Kenton Police Dept. 3/31/34 1 5794

i City of Lorain Police Dept. W1/3h 2 3577 1793
. City of Findlay Police Dept. 4/9/3h 1 %085 ‘
? 1

City of Struthers Police Dept.  L/10/3) 1 6063, 1ﬁ
Div. of Inv. LW/24/3) 2 "5’72?7 )
426 U.S. Custom & P,0. Bldg. ? e
Ciacinnati
Sheriff Sandusky County, Fremont L/28/3l 1 6658

City of TAffin Police Tspt 5/8/3) 1 65l7

NO PREVIOUS RECORD ASLISTED 8. P. L

Lactfl A anr o lod
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PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Sheriff Wayne County, Wooster 5/19/3L 1 6805
Seneca County 5/21/3) 1 7531
State of Ohio Highway Patrol 5/22/3l, 6 6537 7365 T0:
State House, Columbus | }222 7815 Tl
City of Ashtabula Police Dept. 6/1/3h 1 %662
Sheriff of Ashland County, Ashland §/8/34 1 634
City of Marion Police Dept. 6/8/34 1 7698 1
West Center St.
City of Galion Police Dept. 6/16/34 1 11133
Sheriff Gallia County,
Gallipolis | 6/10/3) 1 11519
City of Gallipolis Police Dept. 6/16/34 1 11183
City of Akron Police Dept. 6/23/34 2 10270 8906
Sheriff Hardin County, Kenton 1/11/34 1 8188
Richardson, Naumee
(Fed. Lab. Agent) | 1/25/3L 1 10747
City of Columbus Police Dept. 7/24/3L h 1261 12326

, | 12,1,83 14/60

TOLLISGNsAUn tSLLSIEDS 1T
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
PENNSYLVAKIA FROM JANUARY 9, 1929, TO JULY 25, 193k, AS FAR AS THE
‘ RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERTAL NCS.
Pa. Highway Patrol 1/5/29 2 Thh6 6908
1Gth St. & Swatara Ave

Barrisburg

W.¥cK Reber, Bloomsburg 1/16£39 1 7122

" " 12/21,/28 1 Th18

Capt. Edwards 4,/10/29 1 6650

617 North Broad St.
iladelphia, Pa.

F. Bersh Adwe Co. Allentown 5/23/29 5 6594 5898 6681
, 7254 7212
J+Be Shaoon Hdwe. Co. 9/1%/29 ' 8
13 S. Letitia St. Fhiladelphia ? 4 Zh?; 6?;%
City of Pittsburgh, Dept. of 11/1/29 2 5639 6734
Supplies, 202 City-County Bldg. Pittsburgh
Chief of Police, Arnold 1/15/%0 1 6620
Chief of Police, New Kensington 1/15/%0 1 6186
Sheriff Beaver County, Beaver 1/21/30 1 5940 76'“?3
‘ . -
David Glover, 5523 Broad St. 1/21/30 1 éf}j}’7
E.E. Pittsburgh
Chief of Police, Braddock 1/31/%0 1 6%78
Tuberculosis Hospital, Phila. 2/25/30 N 7315 Bgzo
County Prison, Holmesburg 5802 7068
Dept. of Police, Ambridge 3/27/30 1 9957
City of Beaver Falls, L/2 /30 1 8088
Police Dept.
Sheriff of Cambria County 5/16/30 1 8598
Ebensburg
Mayor McMurray, Altoona 5/21/%0 1 7009
Chief of Police, Monessen 7/29/3%0 1 9217
Chief of Police, Swissvale 9/12/3%0 1 8596
Chief of Police, Canonsburg 9/20/%0 1 9458
7ed., Reserve “ank of Cleveland 9/25/30 2 835l 8129
Protective Dept. Fittsburgh S
’ International Motor / mpany, 10/7/%0 1 7628
E. Penn. Reading County, Delivery ‘
Borough of Warren 1/22/31 1 628
c/o Haehn, Chief of Police
Interrnational Motor Co. Allentown 5/18/31 3 28, 2625 269
J.W. Young, Fed. Lab. In. L/2/32 1 60%2
185 L1st St. L0 PiTvIor
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PENNSYLVANIA
‘PORCHASER DATE
J.¥W, Young, Fed. Lab. Ins.
185 lj1st St. Pittsburgh g/ /32
/11732
County Detective Iee 6/20/32

Unlon Trust 21dz. New Castle

Fed. Lab. Pitfsburgh 6/21/32
Warden U.S. Ne. Fenitentiary 6/30/%2
Lewlsburg

Fred Lloyd c/o Railway Express 7/26/?2
Fed. Lab. Agent, Reading (Consignment
Police Dept. New Castle 1/28/%2
Dept. of Police, Sharon 8/1/32
Venango County, Franklin 10/22/}2

Sears Roebuck & Co. Fhiladelphia 3/2/33

Bu. of Inv. Law & Finance Blag. 7/7/3%3
Pittsburgh

Bue. of Inv. Phil, Saving Fund

Bld. Philadelphia 1/1/3%3
Beaver County, Beaver 10/6/33
Lawrence County, New Castle 10/9/%3
Eastern Pen. Philadelphia 11/21,/33
City of Harrisburg. 11/27/}3
Jones & Laughlin Steel Corp. Pgh. 12/11/33
. Borough of Tamaqua 2/12/34
\‘Hudson Coal Co. Scranton 3/9/34
Carbon County, Mauch Chunk 3/21/3)
City of Pottsville L/18/3)
Div. of Inv. Philadelphia L/21/3L
Pittsburgh Q/21/;h
City of Williamsport 6/16/34

Tuscarawas County, New Philadelphia 5/1l/3L

7/25/34

Fed. Lab. Pittsburgh, marked for 7/25/3L
Endicott Johnson, Fire Frevention Dept.
Johnson City, New York

Western Pen. Pittsburgh

LT PREVIOTC 17

QUANTITY
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SERIAL NOS.
7916

7807 5352
5857

As (G T 8

s "\
6772/-8190

7872 8685
7225 5950
11563

7575

3071

6963

12653 A
el
-Nq"
757

(Fou8™

6972 11)52
8016

4853

6167 7739
12,0 %615
1882

3811 8133
13670

5850 7, [_417
10319

2575

10976 13411
10275 11570
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THE W . IS A LIST OF THOM BMA CHINE
@UNS SO LD IN wue. ._ GINIA FROM DECEMBEn c,, 1929, to

JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE.

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Moundsville oY’ 12/21/29 ? LAy v v
Chief of Police, Parkersburg 10/15/30 1 1087%

Chief of Police, Huntin~ton 12/20/%0 1 8472
Sheriff Hancock County 10/3/%% 1 8842

New Cumberland

City of Holidays Cove 10/14/33 1 8166

NOPREVIOUS RDUCOLD AS 'S0 & !
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ECRARD G. CBREMER = VICTD{.

| NATIONAL FIREARMS

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE =~

ACT.

{.‘ £ {/
FED > BUREAU OF INVES". ION

¥Form No. 1

THis case oriGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO Fiieno. 7=8

| REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE | PERIOD ;2; REPORT MADE BY
| Louisville,Kentucky l 9/8/36 ; 9/8/3%6 0. C. DEWEY 0CD:mk

- - -
| "™ ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; CHARACTER OF CASE

& DR. JOSEPH F.SMORAN, nth aliases; KIDNAPING- HARBORING =

TAPPROVED AND

FORWARDED

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: All leads in Louisville

Office district have been
ocoversd. There being no
further irvestigation, this

tter is being referred
upon completion to the Offico
of Crigine .

- RUC - ToL
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent John .

L. H&dal&, dated at Louisville.
Kentuoky, August 4, 1936.

DETAILS: A review of the file in this case,

at the Louisville Office, reveals
that "stops™ have been placed with
the various County Clerks, in an

effort to locate certair automobiles

used by the remaining Subjecte in
the instant mattere All of these
"stops" have been withdrawne

Thers being no outstanding leads
in the Louisville territory, this
matter is being,

"REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN."

[
™ 0 O\
'

Bureau
Cincinnati

- Shicago ¢OPTER TFITROYED

0 C T SPECIAL DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
e )
27 l U, e 12'2 7 ’
o .’ A
r . . g

COPLES OF THIS REPORT

iy |
—— 4 -

cgril Bt

D.S. GOVIRNMINT PRINT. NG OF#ICE 7--2034
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S5C1 liealey Ruildin-,
.tl.nts, Secor-i-,
~evte-ter 3, 193G,

Special Agent in Charge,
ILittle Rock, Arkansas.

RE: BREXID,

Dear Sirs

Reference is made to letter from the Little Roek
Office dated August 7, 1936 =ad to Bureau letter dated Ausust
4, 1926, Buresu File 7-576, in the above ca:tioned case,

?rad*éunter. “4P665, United 3taios Penitentiary;
:tlunta, ¢laiwed ovnership to psrsonl propsrty listed in the
I1{ttle Fock lettier of referance and exscuted written suthority

for the ahiprent of these articles to Jdbert - L Funter, Zox 91,

leavittshur~, .nio,

Tone original cutrorfzaiion for the dis-ocition ol tlese
articles si{-ned by Mun'er 18 being retained in the Atlanta File
and & sinned ¢opy is belag attached to tris letler for the Little

Fock Office

Yery truly yours,
E, E, COrmoOY, - -

S Cinetnnatt
/ Et Il Connelley. Chiea@
/

‘  St. Paul 58, » TECORDED
~ X &
oS
A L INDEXED.

i " " : - -
' Cleveland j "S 7(0

- —— a——

3pecial sigent in Chargea




Atlanta, Csorgia.
August » 1938,

I, FRZD HUNT.R, Ko.48668, U, 8, Panitentiary, Atlanta, Ceorgia,
40 hereby authorize the Federal Buresu of Investigetion, U, 8, De;artmen$
of Justice, to shi: the following articles which are my personal propersy,
$0 Albert 0. Hunter, Box 91, Laavittisburg, Ohioi

Stetson Hat, Standard uality, feather weight, dark dlus
in oclor with black dand, purchaned from Felchar's Togsery,
714 Central Avenue, Hot Uprings Fational Park, Arkansas.

P, T, Tailor written in fnk on inside lining, also "N,
Tourist 64" written on lining and inside of band, Size
about seveon and one-half,

Daxrk blue cloth chauffeur's cap, sizs ssven and three-eights,
purchassd from "GColdsnrith's, lemphis Groatsst Store,.®

Tan canvas hunting cap, no trade mark, aize about seven apd
threc—-eights, with fur ear ruffs {nside band,

One pair khaki{ trousers, freshly cleaned, trudemark “Senfore
ized Big Smith, Past Color," size and other ladels not shown,

One pair oxford gray fine plafd trousers, no size abown, bdeare
ing oleaners marks "3728%, "4001%, "6844", *5259", and "5.37%,

One white shirt, no ladel, bsuring laundry marks "WA"™ and "P=-1%,
8ize adbout rifi.en,

Threo pilece suit, Richman Brothers 301}, with label insliGe
pooket showing date 3-25, nunmder 15, a1lesman 33, and bearing
oleansrs marks "X.P.L,", "H, Sira®, "7037-3-7A%, “0?708L%, "N,
Dixie®, "2743%", appiroxiiata size forty.

Black sardboard suitcass, approxicately 36 inches long, 24
fnches wide and B8 inches doep.

L f %{iness: = ¥ood Yinter
S W, M, Pott, Spscial Agens,
.- Foleral Bureau of lavestigntion,

U, S, Department of Justice,
Atlanta, Georgla,

V- 15800




